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Richard Sands
Chairman of the Board

Chairman’s letter

Fellow Shareholders, 

In fiscal 2010, Constellation unveiled our new vision,  
“To elevate life with every glass raised.” While 
celebratory in spirit, the message reflects what we  
see as a significant shift in consumer perspective 
regarding the concept of enjoyment.

When it’s time to relax, people are seeking comfort 
in what is familiar and true – those simple, everyday 
moments shared with good friends and family – 
elevated, of course, with a glass of their favorite  
wine, beer or spirit. 

Rather than wait for the big occasion, core wine 
consumers are increasingly enjoying more premium 
brands “just because.” Robert Mondavi and  
Clos du Bois are now a staple at pizza and movie 
nights at home while Kim Crawford, a New Zealand 
Sauvignon Blanc, is a regular at impromptu backyard 
barbeques. What used to be reserved for a fine dining 
experience is now being enjoyed in the moment. We 
call this the new special occasion and it’s creating 

exciting opportunities to share our premium brands 
with more consumers.

As you’ll see throughout this Annual Report, fiscal 
2010 was a year of inspired transformation for 
Constellation as we positioned the company for 
profitable, organic growth. Sadly, it also marked the 
passing of one of our greatest and most influential 
leaders, José Fernandez, Chief Executive Officer, 
Constellation Wines North America, who died on 
January 1, 2010. A passionate visionary and beloved 
colleague and friend, José masterfully balanced the 
art and business of wine like no other. His legacy will 
continue to shape our business for many years to come. 

As we look to the future, we see a landscape ripe with 
promise and potential. With a vision to elevate life 
with every glass raised, matched by a consumer desire 
to bring more quality to everyday occasions, I believe 
we are poised for a period of measurable growth which 
Constellation is uniquely qualified to deliver.

Sincerely,

Richard Sands
Chairman of the Board
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Chief Executive Officer’s letter

Growing, naturally.
If I could sum up fiscal 2010 in four key messages, 
they would be: focused strategy; tightened and 
aligned international business leadership; targeted and 
disciplined actions; and significant accomplishments.

With a new vision, mission and set of strategic 
imperatives in place, Constellation set out with steadfast 
determination in fiscal 2010 to execute against our 
organic growth strategy. Our aim now is to cultivate 
the considerable strengths and opportunities that lie 
within our powerful portfolio, our operations, our team 
of talented people and the growing wine category as a 
whole. The wine category has historically grown above 
consumer product categories and this continues to be 
the case, even in a bad economy. Our fiscal 2010 actions 
were taken to better leverage our position in this natural 
growth category.

Strong roots
Continuing the work started in fiscal 2009, we escalated 
our efforts to reduce debt and generate free cash flow – 
ending the year ahead of our expectations in both areas. 
Actions such as the sale of our value spirits business  
and the divestiture of our Gaymer Cider Company 
business, coupled with our strong free cash flow,  
helped us reduce debt by nearly $600 million while 
advancing our efforts to premiumize the portfolio.  
Our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase  
of up to $300 million of Constellation’s stock which  
we have implemented as an accelerated stock  
buyback transaction.

We also made considerable headway in our efforts to 
improve operations and organizational effectiveness 
throughout the company. Our global cost reduction 
program, supply chain initiatives and tightened controls 
on SG&A spending significantly improved our cost 
structure. Select portfolio rationalization efforts 
and consolidation of our global footprint served to 
enhance productivity and create greater efficiencies and 
alignment across our operations. This was particularly 
evident in the U.K. and Australia where we began 
to realign our businesses there to be consistent with 
the realities of those markets. By working to merge 
operations and combine infrastructure, we plan to better 
align strategy, increase efficiencies and significantly 
reduce SG&A costs. We are increasing our focus on 
cash generation and are striving to lower working 
capital and minimize capital expenditures. Additionally, 
we are consolidating winemaking operations and selling 
assets to optimize asset utilization.

To strengthen and unify our core business capabilities 
in key areas such as supply chain, global procurement, 
customer service, and information management and 
analysis, we launched an intensive company-wide 
technology enhancement effort designed to create the 
infrastructure necessary to identify and seize  
business opportunities faster and more effectively  
than ever before.

Fertile soil
Although the stormy economic climate continued 
to provide challenging growing conditions for our 
business, the wine category remains healthy and ripe for 
expansion. While the on-premise channel is tempering 
the overall growth rate, the grocery, mass merchant and 
club channels are growing at faster rates. Additionally, 
the newest generation of “millennial” wine drinkers 
represents an exciting and underdeveloped market of 
high-growth potential that we are only just beginning  
to cultivate. 

Even during the economic downturn, the premium 
category, where wine sells for greater than $5 a bottle 
at retail, is growing at mid- to high-single-digit rates in 
the U.S. Eleven of our brands in the U.S., and a total 
of 21 internationally, sold more than one million cases 
in calendar year 2009. Seven of our wine brands were 
in the “Top 50” U.S. wine brands sold in calendar year 
2009 and 16 were in the “Top 100.” SVEDKA Vodka 
exceeded three million cases, increased sales by an 
astounding 40% versus last year and is currently the 
fastest-growing major U.S. spirits brand. Black Velvet 
sold more than two million cases. Crown Imports 
maintained the leading market share position in the 
imported beer category in the U.S. with six of the “Top 
25” import brands – Corona remains #1 and Modelo 
Especial is close behind at #3, achieving exceptional 
double-digit market growth in calendar year 2009.

This was a particularly challenging year for the U.S. 
beer industry, in general, with volumes for our Crown 
Imports joint venture impacted by the economy, 
particularly in the convenience and on-premise market 
channels. To address this challenge, Crown realigned the 
sales team and implemented new and creative marketing 
and advertising campaigns to help drive market share 
gains for the imported beer portfolio. 

Seeds of change
From a strategic perspective, we integrated our U.S.  
sales and marketing structure into a single organization. 
This resulted in synergy benefits and improved 
collaboration with our trade partners. In concert 
with this effort, we also launched our U.S. distributor 
consolidation effort. Five select distributors now have 
the exclusive rights to sell Constellation’s portfolio of 
wine and spirits in their respective markets in 22 states 
– currently representing approximately 60% of our total 
U.S. wine and spirits volume. 

In fiscal 2010, Constellation also took significant steps 
forward to make it easier for consumers to recognize 
and select our brands whether in a restaurant, online 
or at the store. We stepped up our priority brand 
building efforts with investments in promotions, 
advertising, strategic sponsorships, new packaging, 
online marketing and targeted line extensions of our 
high-margin brands. Vincor Canada played a starring 
role in the 2010 Winter Olympic Games as its “Official 
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Rob Sands
President and Chief Executive Officer

Our Mission
To nurture and build the most powerful portfolio of 
premium wine brands in our industry complemented 
with other select beverage alcohol products.

Wine Supplier” – achieving unprecedented 
global exposure for our Canadian wine 
brands such as Inniskillin, Jackson-Triggs 
and Sumac Ridge. In March, SVEDKA 
Vodka launched its first national television 
advertising campaign. Blackstone Sonoma 
Reserve, Nobilo and Monkey Bay all 
introduced new labels and packaging to 
better represent their premium status. 
And all of our companies extended their 
brand portfolios with several new premium 
product introductions.

Bountiful fruits
With one of the most powerful portfolios 
in the industry, Constellation’s brands and 
wineries gained impressive national and 
international recognition in fiscal 2010. 
To name just a few achievements … nearly 
100 of our current release wines have been 
awarded 90 points or above by leading wine 
industry publications. Nine of our beer, 
wine and spirits brands were awarded 2009 
“Hot Brand Awards.” Five of our brands 
achieved 2010 “Growth Brand Awards” 
from the Beverage Information Group and 
five of our brands were featured on the 2010 
“Power 100 List.” 

The next few pages provide additional fiscal 
2010 highlights showcasing the measurable 
progress we have made to position 
Constellation for profitable, sustainable 
organic growth. We are enthusiastic and 
optimistic about our future prospects and 
remain committed to growing from within. 
By continuing to leverage the unmatched 
strengths of our people, our portfolio and 
our operations, we will create value for our 
shareholders while we elevate life for our 
loyal and growing base of core consumers.

Sincerely,

Rob Sands
President and  
Chief Executive Officer

3
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debt reduced

$600,000,000

Strong roots

A Powerful Transformation
From To
Decentralized business structure More unified, highly efficient business structure

Acquisition focus Organic growth focus

Volume/share focus Margin/profit/ROIC focus

Highly leveraged Reducing debt, improving ROIC

free cash flow generated

$295,000,000*

* Net cash provided by operating activities of $403 million.  
Please see page 14 for reconciliation to the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure.
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Realigned
our U.S. wine business into 
a single, highly efficient 
operating company with  
an integrated sales and  
marketing structure.

Unified
both Vincor Canada’s and 
Crown Imports’ sales and 
marketing operations to 
improve efficiencies and 
collaboration.

Combined
our Australian and European 
operations to tighten the 
portfolio focus, increase 
efficiencies, reduce costs and 
improve cash generation in 
our international business.

Launched
a company-wide technology 
integration and enhancement 
effort designed to improve overall 
performance in key areas such as 
supply chain, global procurement, 
customer service, and information 
management and analysis.

We ARe One

Higher-Margin, 
Higher-Growth Portfolio

At the heart of Constellation’s organic growth strategy is an intense focus on strengthening our core – 
our product portfolio, our operations and our leadership team. In fiscal 2010, we took significant steps 
forward to pay down debt, maximize free cash flow, improve organizational effectiveness and enhance 
synergies and collaboration across the company. Today, Constellation is positioned better than ever to 
deliver value and generate growth.

Fully

 InTeGRATed
 Clos du Bois and Wild Horse 

powerhouse brands  
into our North American  

wine business.

dIvesTed
our lower-margin value spirits 
business in the U.S. and Gaymer 
Cider Company business in the U.K. 

Continued to 

RATIOnAlIze
lower-margin products  
from our portfolio.

5

Nobilo Marlborough Vineyard, New Zealand

InTeGRATed
remaining premium spirits  

brands into the North American 
wine business to leverage 

operations and routes to market. 
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Constellation’s organic growth strategy is bolstered by a wine category that is healthy and ripe for 
expansion. Even during the economic downturn, the premium category, where wine sells for greater  
than $5 a bottle at retail, is growing at mid- to high-single-digit rates in the U.S.* Additionally, the 
newest generation of “millennial” wine drinkers represents an exciting and underdeveloped market of 
high-growth potential that we are only just beginning to cultivate. Our select beer and spirits brands  
also continue to be leaders in their respective categories.

Fertile soil

seven of our wine brands are in the “Top 50” 
U.S. wine brands sold in calendar year 2009*

* Based on SymphonyIRI data,  
Total U.S. Food/Drug
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Constellation captured six spots on “Wine.com 100,” 
           the industry’s first Top 100 list based  

entirely on customer preferences. 

Customers Prefer
Constellation

sold more than  
3 million cases  
in fiscal year 2010.  
40% increase  
in sales over  
last year!

Millennials love Wine!
Rather than increase wine consumption with age, as is the case with  
past generations, millennials of legal drinking age (currently between  
21 and 30 years old) are drinking wine at core market consumption levels 
right from the start. During the next five years, the population of those  
21 and older will grow by more than 20 million – creating one of the 
greatest opportunities for wine category expansion in recent history. 

#2 #39 #40 #65 #75 #85

Largest Canadian  
whisky brand in the U.S. 

Imported beer  
in the U.S. 

Top-selling  
imported beer  

in the U.S.

experienced double-digit  
market growth in calendar year 2009.

sold more than 2 million  
cases in calendar year 2009.

7

32%
of millennials traded  
over to wine, from beer 
or spirits, in 2009.*

Fastest-growing  
major spirits brand  
in the U.S.

* Wine Market Council Report, January 2010

†�Beverage Information Group 
Handbook Advance 2010

††Impact

†

†

†

††
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Seeds of Change 

new environmentally friendly packaging innovations
make it easier to enjoy our brands anytime, anywhere 

Within our business and the marketplace, we are both creating and responding to exciting 
opportunities driven by changing consumer demographics and lifestyle choices. Having made 
a number of acquisitions during the past decade to build our powerful portfolio, in fiscal 
2010, Constellation began to focus its strategy on driving profitable, organic growth for our 
existing brands. With preferences evolving about where and when consumers want to enjoy 
their favorite wine, beer and spirits, Constellation has taken the lead to make it easier to 
recognize and select our brands, whether in a restaurant, online or at the store.

8
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Based on the evolution of the U.S. wine 
business and changes in the wholesale and 
retail environment, Constellation Wines U.S. 

implemented a new customer-oriented, 
go-to-market strategy in fiscal 2010 that 

resulted in the consolidation of its U.S. 
distributor network across 22 states. Over 

1,000 distributor personnel have been 
hired to focus solely on maximizing the 

performance of Constellation’s U.S. portfolio 
of leading, consumer-preferred brands. 

By increasing opportunities for our select 
distributors, Constellation is collaboratively 

pursuing organic growth – both on- and  
off-premise – like never before. 

Corona Extra is the #1 favorite beer
among 2.5 million consumers on Facebook.

Social media brings our brands closer to consumers
Arbor Mist launched a 
comprehensive online effort 
that included search engine 
marketing, banner placements, 
a page on Facebook,® online 
coupons and rebates, social 
networking and more.

Black Box created an online 
viral campaign called “You Got 
Boxed” where consumers were 
encouraged to “box” their friends 
and family on video by secretly 
serving them Black Box wines to 
dispel the myth that box wines 
are not high quality. Videos were 
posted to a Black Box web site and 
prizes were awarded.

Corona extra introduced a page 
on Facebook and uses it to  
post television spots and other 
media clips and brand updates to 
stay close to its 21-to-29-year-old 
target consumers. Today, there are 
more than 265,000 Corona fans  
on Facebook!

•  SVEDKA Vodka launched its first national television advertising campaign.

•  Constellation Wines U.S. executed its “Biggest Holiday Ever!” pricing and 
promotion programs focused on our Priority Growth and Fine Wine brands.

•  Vincor Canada capitalized on its “Official Wine Supplier” status for the 2010 
Winter Olympic Games achieving unprecedented global exposure for our 
Canadian brands. An incremental 20,000 cases of our Canadian wines 
were sold at Olympic venues and  
surrounding areas during the  
2010 Winter Games.

Investments in brand building and  
organic growth shift into high gear

U.s. distributor network
consolidated to accelerate sales

SVEDKA TV commercial, “R U Bot or Not?”

Marketview Liquor, Rochester, New York
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2010 Growth Brands 

Most Powerful  
Whisky Brand

#18

Most Powerful 
Brandy Brand

#8

BIGGesT 
BRAnd 
OWneRCO

ns
Te

ll
AT

IO
n #seven

96 Points!
Awarded to the  

2006 Robert Mondavi  
Cabernet Sauvignon  
Reserve Napa Valley  

by Wine Spectator magazine 
(October 2009 issue)

Oprah’s Love Match 
In the February 2010 issue 
of O, The Oprah Magazine, 
five of the six wines 
featured in an article about 
wine and chocolate pairings 
were Constellation brands 
including:  Inniskillin Vidal 
Icewine, Hogue Riesling, 
Robert Mondavi Private 
Selection, Estancia Pinot 
Noir and Ruffino Chianti 
Classico Riserva Ducale.

2009 Nobel Peace 
Prize Dinner Featured 
Constellation Wines
•  2005 Robert Mondavi  

Napa Valley Cabernet 
Sauvignon

•  Inniskillin 2003 Gold Oak 
Aged Vidal Icewine 

Constellation shines
on 2010 Power 100 List Measuring the strength of the major spirits  

and wine brands in the world. (based on 2009 data)

(based on 2009 data)

Award Winners
Recognizing brands of  
varying ages that have shown 
substantial growth in recent years. 

10

Most Powerful  
Wine Brand

#3
Most Powerful  

Wine Brand

#5
Most Powerful  
Vodka Brand

#7

star  
Performance 

Award
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Bountiful fruits
With an award-winning portfolio of must-have wine brands in the 
growing $5 – $20 high-margin category, complemented by some 
of the leading beer and spirits brands, Constellation proves that 
consumers stay loyal to quality brands they trust and love.

“Hot Brand Awards”
Nine 2009 Impact 

More than any other beverage alcohol  
supplier in the industry!  
(based on 2009 data)



12

plan to reach those targets. We will continue to report 
our carbon footprint data to the CDP on an annual 
basis demonstrating our commitment to continuous 
improvement in this key area of environmental 
responsibility.

social Responsibility
Constellation is involved in a number of initiatives that 
address the societal impact of the misuse of beverage 
alcohol including The Century Council in the U.S., 
which targets drunk driving and underage drinking; 
DrinkWise in Australia, which focuses on building 
a safer drinking culture; and Alcohol in Moderation 
in the U.K., an organization that promotes alcohol 
awareness. In fiscal 2010, Constellation employees 
at several sites participated in TIPS (Training for 
Intervention Procedures) for the Workplace developed 
by Health Communications. This interactive program 
trains employees on how to recognize and address 
alcohol use and misuse on the job, at company-
sponsored functions and outside of work. 

Additionally, Constellation abides by its Global 
Code of Responsible Practices for Beverage Alcohol 
Advertising and Marketing and is an active participant 
in industry self-regulatory efforts to ensure appropriate 
marketing messages are directed at legal, drinking-age 
consumers.

Corporate Social Responsibility – Fiscal 2010 Highlights
Constellation’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) platform is founded on three pillars: Environmental 
Responsibility, Social Responsibility and Philanthropy. In fiscal 2010, we advanced our commitment and 
actions in support of each of these areas. Below are just a few key highlights.

environmental Responsibility
In 2009, our carbon footprint was established and 
reported to the Carbon Disclosure Project (CDP) – an 
independent not-for-profit organization that helps 
clients make investment decisions and uncover business 
risk and opportunity. The CDP uses the footprint to 
establish a “Carbon Intensity” score that measures 
carbon emissions relative to the size of a company 
based on sales, and a “Carbon Disclosure Leadership 
Index” (CDLI) that rates a company’s ability to 
prepare and respond to climate change issues that 
could impact its business. The aim is to achieve a low 
Carbon Intensity score and a high CDLI score. Within 
the Consumer Staples Sector category, Constellation 
performed better than the average for both rankings:

 •  The average Carbon Intensity score for all 
respondents within our sector was 116. 
Constellation’s score was 65 – well below the 
average.

 •  The average CDLI score for all respondents within 
our sector was 58.1. Constellation outperformed 
the average with a score of 72.

In fiscal 2011, we will establish a company-wide 
Environmental Responsibility Policy and, using our 
fiscal 2009 carbon footprint data, we plan to set 
emission reduction targets and create a multi-year 

Did You Know?
Since 2006, Constellation  
has contributed close to  
$1 million in research 
grants, grape seed extract 
and intellectual property to 
support Alzheimer’s research 
at the Mount Sinai School of 
Medicine in New York City.Front Row: Dr. W. Kevin Olehnik, Haitian residents Wesley  

and Jean Marc, Dr. Ralph Pennino, Constellation 
representative Ginny Clark, Dr. Catherine Powers.  
Back Row: Dr. Doug Cole, Dr. Lars Ellison, Dr. Dan Towle 

Philanthropy
Constellation targets its philanthropic efforts specifically around health, education and the arts. In response 
to the devastating aftermath of Haiti’s January 12 earthquake, Constellation collaborated with InterVol, an 
international humanitarian organization, and Rochester General Hospital in New York to support ongoing 
relief efforts. Nine days after the earthquake hit, Constellation donated charter airplane services to transport 
14 doctors and almost three tons of needed medical supplies and ambulatory equipment to Léogâne, Haiti. The 
result of this effort was the creation of a field hospital which has now rotated over 200 physicians and nurses 
to help care for those in need. To date, InterVol and its partners in Léogâne have performed 400 surgeries and 
have had over 10,000 patient interactions. Additional transports also brought cases of food and toys donated 
by Constellation employees. In a show of continued support, cash donations made to InterVol by Constellation 
employees were fully matched by the company. A combined total of $25,322 was raised.

For more information about Constellation’s CSR activities, please visit www.cbrands.com.

12
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14 Constellation Brands, Inc.

For the Years Ended February 28 or 29
(in millions, except per share data) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Income Statement Reported Results

Sales  $  4,213.0 	 $		4,723.0 	 $	4,885.1 	 $		6,401.8 	 $		5,707.0

Net	sales   3,364.8 	 	 3,654.6 	 	 3,773.0 	 	 5,216.4 	 	 4,603.5

Operating	income	(loss)	   311.5 	 	 29.6 	 	 (350.2) 	 	 704.2 		 	 672.3

Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	method	investees   213.6 	 	 186.6 	 	 257.9 	 	 49.9 	 	 0.8

Net	income	(loss)   99.3 	 	 (301.4) 	 	 (613.3) 	 	 331.9 	 	 325.3

Diluted	earnings	(loss)	per	share   0.45 	 	 (1.40) 	 	 (2.83) 	 	 1.38 	 	 1.36

Income Statement Comparable Results

Net	sales  $  3,364.8 	 $		3,654.6 	 $	3,773.0 	 $		5,216.4 	 $		4,603.5

Operating	income   560.2 	 	 604.6 	 	 551.4 	 	 847.8 	 	 766.2

Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	method	investees   239.0 	 	 269.9 	 	 273.9 	 	 52.7 	 	 10.5

Net	income   373.3 	 	 351.3 	 	 321.0 	 	 403.3 	 	 379.8

Diluted	earnings	per	share   1.69 	 	 1.60 	 	 1.44 	 	 1.68 	 	 1.59

Cash Flow Data

Net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities  $  402.5 	 $		 506.9 	 $	 519.8 	 $		 313.2 	 $		 436.0

Purchases	of	property,	plant	and	equipment   (107.7) 	 	 (128.6) 	 	 (143.8) 	 	 (192.0) 	 	 (132.5)

Free	cash	flow   294.8 	 	 378.3 	 	 376.0 	 	 121.2 	 	 303.5

During	the	fourth	quarter	of	the	year	ended	February	28,	2010,	the	Company	changed	its	policy	relating	to	the	classification	of	amortization	of	deferred		
financing	costs	from	selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses	to	interest	expense,	net.	Accordingly,	all	periods	presented	have	been	reclassified	to	
reflect	the	impact	of	this	policy	change.

Comparable	financial	results	are	provided	because	the	Company	believes	this	information	provides	investors	better	insight	on	underlying	business	trends	
and	results	in	order	to	evaluate	year-over-year	financial	performance.	Management	uses	this	information	in	evaluating	the	results	of	continuing	operations	of	
the	Company	and	internal	goal	setting.

The	comparable	financial	results	reflect	the	exclusion	of	the	following	items:	strategic	business	realignment	activities	including	accelerated	depreciation,	
write-down	of	inventory,	net	gain/loss	on	March	2009	sale	of	the	value	spirits	business,	loss	on	sale	of	certain	Pacific	Northwest	wine	brands,	loss	on	sale	
of	the	Almaden	and	Inglenook	wine	brands	and	certain	other	assets,	loss	on	disposal	in	connection	with	the	contribution	of	the	U.K.	wholesale	business,	
loss	on	sale	of	the	branded	bottled	water	business,	net	gain/loss	on	sale	of	certain	other	nonstrategic	business/assets,	impairment	of	certain	intangible	
assets,	facility	rationalization	costs,	restructuring	charges,	acquisition-related	integration	costs	and	other	related	costs;	the	flow	through	of	inventory		
step-up	associated	with	acquisitions	and	investments	in	equity	method	investees;	loss	on	contractual	obligation	from	put	option	of	Ruffino	shareholder;		
impairment	of	certain	goodwill,	intangible	assets	and	equity	method	investments;	the	flow	through	of	adverse	grape	cost	associated	with	the	Robert	
Mondavi	acquisition;	loss	on	the	adjustment	of	certain	inventory,	primarily	Australian,	related	to	prior	years;	loss	on	write-off	of	certain	property,	plant	and	
equipment;	foreign	currency	losses	on	foreign	denominated	intercompany	loan	balances	associated	with	the	Vincor	acquisition;	financing	costs	associated	
with	the	repayment	of	prior	credit	agreements	and	redemption	of	senior	notes;	due	diligence	costs	associated	with	a	potential	acquisition	offer;	gains	on	
changes	in	fair	value	of	derivative	instruments	associated	with	financing	certain	acquisitions;	income	tax	expense	for	gain	on	settlement	of	certain	foreign	
currency	economic	hedges;	valuation	allowance	against	net	operating	loss	carryforwards	in	Australia;	tax	benefit	related	to	prior	period	stock	option		
exercises;	and	income	tax	adjustment	in	connection	with	the	reversal	of	income	tax	accruals	related	to	the	completion	of	various	income	tax	examinations.	

The	impact	of	excluding	these	items	from	the	comparable	financial	results	for:	operating	income	totaled	$248.7	for	2010,	$575.0	for	2009,	$901.6	for	
2008,	$143.6	for	2007	and	$93.9	for	2006;	equity	in	earnings	of	equity	method	investees	totaled	$25.4	for	2010,	$83.3	for	2009,	$16.0	for	2008,	$2.8	
for	2007	and	$9.7	for	2006;	net	income	totaled	$274.0	for	2010,	$652.7	for	2009,	$934.3	for	2008,	$71.4	for	2007	and	$54.5	for	2006;	diluted	earnings	
per	share	totaled	$1.24	for	2010,	$3.00	for	2009,	$4.27	for	2008,	$0.30	for	2007	and	$0.23	for	2006.	Net	income	and	earnings	per	share	amounts	on	a	
comparable	basis	are	net	of	income	taxes	at	a	rate	of	30.1%	for	2010,	36.3%	for	2009,	32.7%	for	2008,	35.6%	for	2007	and	34.6%	for	2006.

“Free	cash	flow,”	as	defined	in	the	reconciliation	above,	is	considered	a	liquidity	measure	and	provides	useful	information	to	investors	about	the	amount	of	
cash	generated,	which	can	then	be	used,	after	required	debt	service	and	dividend	payments,	for	other	general	corporate	purposes.	A	limitation	of	free	cash	
flow	is	that	it	does	not	represent	the	total	increase	or	decrease	in	the	cash	balance	for	the	period.	Free	cash	flow	should	be	considered	in	addition	to,	not	as	
a	substitute	for,	or	superior	to,	cash	flow	from	operating	activities	prepared	in	accordance	with	U.S.	generally	accepted	accounting	principles.

fInancIal HIGHlIGHts
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Set forth below is a line graph comparing, for the fiscal years ended the last day of February 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 
2010, the cumulative total stockholder return of the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, with 
the cumulative total return of the S&P 500 Index and a peer group index comprised of companies in the beverage industry 
(the “Peer Group Index”) (see footnote (1) to the graph). The graph assumes the investment of $100.00 on February 28, 
2005 in the Company’s Class A Common Stock, the Company’s Class B Common Stock, the S&P 500 Index and the Peer 
Group Index, and also assumes the reinvestment of all dividends.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return

Constellation Brands, Inc. Class A Constellation Brands, Inc. Class B

S&P 500 Index Peer Group Index

2/062/05 2/07 2/08 2/09 2/10
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(1)	 	The	Peer Group Index	is	weighted	according	to	the	respective	issuer’s	stock	market	capitalization	and	is	comprised	of	the	following	companies:	The	Boston	Beer	Company,	
Inc.;	Brown-Forman	Corporation	(Class	A	and	Class	B	Shares);	Coca-Cola	Bottling	Co.	Consolidated;	The	Coca-Cola	Company;	Coca-Cola	Enterprises	Inc.;	Diageo	plc;	
LVMH	Moet	Hennessy	Louis	Vuitton;	Molson	Coors	Brewing	Company	(Class	B	Shares);	PepsiCo,	Inc.;	and	PepsiAmericas,	Inc.

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance.  
The Company neither makes nor endorses any predictions as to future stock performance.

2/05 2/06 2/07 2/08 2/09 2/10

Constellation	Brands,	Inc.	Class	A 	 $	100.00 	 $	 98.41 	 $	 87.65 	 $	71.77 	 $	48.76 	 $	 56.19

Constellation	Brands,	Inc.	Class	B 	 	 100.00 	 	 95.75 	 	 86.36 	 	 70.71 	 	 48.46 	 	 54.32

S&P	500 	 	 100.00 	 	 108.40 	 	 121.38 	 	117.01 	 	 66.32 	 	 101.88

Peer	Group 	 	 100.00 	 	 109.27 	 	 126.15 	 	161.64 	 	 96.42 	 	 138.61

performance GrapH
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selected fInancIal data

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions, except per share data)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
February	28,

2007
February	28,

2006
Sales  $ 4,213.0 	 $	4,723.0 	 $	 4,885.1 	 $	6,401.8 	 $	5,707.0

Less	–	excise	taxes   (848.2) 	 	 (1,068.4) 	 	 (1,112.1) 	 	 (1,185.4) 	 	 (1,103.5)

	 Net	sales   3,364.8 	 	 3,654.6 	 	 3,773.0 	 	 5,216.4 	 	 4,603.5

Cost	of	product	sold   (2,220.0) 	 	 (2,424.6) 	 	 (2,491.5) 	 	 (3,692.5) 	 	 (3,278.9)

	 Gross	profit   1,144.8 	 	 1,230.0 	 	 1,281.5 	 	 1,523.9 	 	 1,324.6

Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses	(1)   (682.3) 	 	 (823.8) 	 	 (800.8) 	 	 (763.6) 	 	 (606.2)

Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill	(2)   (103.2) 	 	 (300.4) 	 	 (812.2) 	 	 – 	 	 –

Restructuring	charges	(3)   (47.6) 	 	 (68.0) 	 	 (6.9) 	 	 (32.5) 	 	 (29.3)

Acquisition-related	integration	costs	(4)   (0.2) 	 	 (8.2) 	 	 (11.8) 	 	 (23.6) 	 	 (16.8)

	 Operating	income	(loss)   311.5 	 	 29.6 	 	 (350.2) 	 	 704.2 	 	 672.3

Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	method	investees   213.6 	 	 186.6 	 	 257.9 	 	 49.9 	 	 0.8

Interest	expense,	net	(1)   (265.1) 	 	 (323.0) 	 	 (348.3) 	 	 (273.9) 	 	 (195.8)

Loss	on	write-off	of	financing	costs   (0.7) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

Gain	on	change	in	fair	value	of	derivative	instruments   – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 55.1 	 	 –

	 Income	(loss)	before	income	taxes   259.3 	 	 (106.8) 	 	 (440.6) 	 	 535.3 	 	 477.3

Provision	for	income	taxes   (160.0) 	 	 (194.6) 	 	 (172.7) 	 	 (203.4) 	 	 (152.0)

Net	income	(loss)   99.3 	 	 (301.4) 	 	 (613.3) 	 	 331.9 	 	 325.3

	 Dividends	on	preferred	stock   – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (4.9) 	 	 (9.8)

Income	(loss)	available	to	common	stockholders  $ 99.3 	 $	 (301.4) 	 $	 (613.3) 	 $	 327.0 	 $	 315.5

Earnings	(loss)	per	common	share:

	 Basic	–	Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.46 	 $	 (1.40) 	 $	 (2.83) 	 $	 1.44 	 $	 1.44

	 Basic	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock  $ 0.41 	 $	 (1.27) 	 $	 (2.57) 	 $	 1.31 	 $	 1.31

	 Diluted	–	Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.45 	 $	 (1.40) 	 $	 (2.83) 	 $	 1.38 	 $	 1.36

	 Diluted	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock  $ 0.41 	 $	 (1.27) 	 $	 (2.57) 	 $	 1.27 	 $	 1.25

Total	assets  $ 8,094.3 	 $	 8,036.5 	 $	10,052.8 	 $	9,438.2 	 $	7,400.6

Long-term	debt,	including	current	maturities  $ 3,464.3 	 $	 4,206.3 	 $	 4,878.0 	 $	4,032.2 	 $	2,729.9

(1)	 	During	the	fourth	quarter	of	the	year	ended	February	28,	2010,	the	Company	changed	its	policy	relating	to	the	classification	of	amortization	of	deferred	financing	costs	from	
selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses	to	interest	expense,	net.	Accordingly,	all	periods	presented	have	been	reclassified	to	reflect	the	impact	of	this	policy	change.

(2)	 	For	a	detailed	discussion	of	impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill	for	the	years	ended	February	28,	2010,	February	28,	2009,	and	February	29,	2008,	see		
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	of	Financial	Condition	and	Results	of	Operation	in	this	Annual	Report	under	the	caption	“Fiscal	2010	Compared	to	Fiscal	2009	–	
Impairment	of	Intangible	Assets	and	Goodwill”	and	“Fiscal	2009	Compared	to	Fiscal	2008	–	Impairment	of	Intangible	Assets	and	Goodwill,”	respectively.

(3)	 	For	a	detailed	discussion	of	restructuring	charges	for	the	years	ended	February	28,	2010,	February	28,	2009,	and	February	29,	2008,	see	Management’s	Discussion	and	
Analysis	of	Financial	Condition	and	Results	of	Operation	in	this	Annual	Report	under	the	captions	“Fiscal	2010	Compared	to	Fiscal	2009	–	Restructuring	Charges”	and		
“Fiscal	2009	Compared	to	Fiscal	2008	–	Restructuring	Charges,”	respectively.

(4)	 	For	a	detailed	discussion	of	acquisition-related	integration	costs	for	the	years	ended	February	28,	2010,	February	28,	2009,	and	February	29,	2008,	see	Management’s	
Discussion	and	Analysis	of	Financial	Condition	and	Results	of	Operation	in	this	Annual	Report	under	the	caption	“Fiscal	2010	Compared	to	Fiscal	2009	–	Acquisition-Related	
Integration	Costs”	and	“Fiscal	2009	Compared	to	Fiscal	2008	–	Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs,”	respectively.

For the years ended February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, see Management’s Discussion and Analysis  
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation and the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto in this 
Annual Report.
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manaGement’s dIscussIon and analysIs of fInancIal condItIon and results of operatIon
references to market shares and positions are as of december 31

OveRvIew
The Company is the world’s leading wine company with 
a broad portfolio of consumer-preferred premium wine 
brands complemented by spirits, imported beer and other 
select beverage alcohol products. The Company contin-
ues to supply imported beer in the United States (“U.S.”) 
through its investment in a joint venture with Grupo 
Modelo, S.A.B. de C.V. This imported beers joint venture 
operates as Crown Imports LLC and is referred to here-
inafter as “Crown Imports.” The Company is the leading 
premium wine company in the U.S.; a leading producer 
and exporter of wine from Australia and New Zealand; the 
leading producer and marketer of wine in Canada; and a 
major supplier of beverage alcohol in the United Kingdom 
(“U.K.”). Through its investment in a joint venture with 
Punch Taverns plc, the Company has an interest in a U.K. 
wholesale business (“Matthew Clark”), which is the U.K.’s 
leading independent premier drinks wholesaler serving the 
on-trade drinks industry.

In connection with the Company’s divestiture of its 
value spirits business and the integration of the retained 
spirits brands into the Constellation Wines business (see 
“Divestitures in Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008” 
below), the Company changed its internal management 
financial reporting on May 1, 2009, to consist of two busi-
ness divisions: Constellation Wines and Crown Imports. 
Accordingly, the Company now reports its operating results 
in three segments: Constellation Wines (branded wine, 
spirits and other), Corporate Operations and Other, and 
Crown Imports (imported beer). Prior to the divestiture of 
the value spirits business, the Company’s internal manage-
ment financial reporting included the Constellation Spirits 
business division. Amounts included in the Corporate 
Operations and Other segment consist of general corpo-
rate administration and finance expenses. These amounts 
include costs of executive management, corporate devel-
opment, corporate finance, human resources, internal 
audit, investor relations, legal, public relations, global 
information technology and global supply chain. Any 
costs incurred at the corporate office that are applicable 
to the segments are allocated to the appropriate segment. 
The amounts included in the Corporate Operations and 
Other segment are general costs that are applicable to the 
consolidated group and are therefore not allocated to the 
other reportable segments. All costs reported within the 
Corporate Operations and Other segment are not included 
in the chief operating decision maker’s evaluation of the 
operating income performance of the other reportable 
segments.

In addition, the Company excludes acquisition-related 
integration costs, restructuring charges and unusual items 
that affect comparability from its definition of operating 
income for segment purposes as these items are not reflec-
tive of normal continuing operations of the segments. The 
Company excludes these items as segment operating perfor-
mance and segment management compensation is evalu-
ated based upon a normalized segment operating income. 
As such, the performance measures for incentive compensa-
tion purposes for segment management do not include the 
impact of these items.

The Company’s business strategy is to remain focused 
on consumer-preferred premium wine brands, complement-
ed by premium spirits and imported beers. The Company 
intends to continue to focus on growing premium prod-
uct categories and expects to capitalize on its size and 
scale in the marketplace to profitably grow the business. 
During Fiscal 2010 (as defined below), the Company began 
implementation of a strategic project to consolidate its 
U.S. distributor network in key markets and create a new 
go-to-market strategy designed to focus the full power 
of its U.S. wine and spirits portfolio in order to improve 
alignment of dedicated, selling resources which is expected 
to drive organic growth. The Company believes that this is 
the right strategy to take in order to position the Company 
for future growth in a consolidating market. The Company 
remains committed to its long-term financial model of 
growing sales, expanding margins, increasing cash flow 
and reducing borrowings to achieve earnings per share 
growth and improve return on invested capital.

Worldwide and domestic economies are experiencing 
adverse conditions, and economic and consumer condi-
tions in the Company’s key markets, and on a global basis, 
remain challenging. Accordingly, the current competitive 
environment in the marketplace remains intense. While the 
global credit and capital markets may be showing signs of 
improvement, the global economic situation has or could 
adversely affect the Company’s major suppliers, distribu-
tors and retailers. The inability of suppliers, distributors 
or retailers to conduct business or to access liquidity could 
adversely impact the Company’s business and financial 
performance. In order to mitigate the impact of these chal-
lenging conditions, the Company continues to focus on 
improving operating efficiencies, containing costs, optimiz-
ing cash flow, reducing borrowings and increasing return 
on invested capital. The Company has also maintained 
adequate liquidity to meet current obligations and fund 
capital expenditures. However, changing conditions in the 
worldwide and domestic economies could have a mate-
rial impact on the Company’s business, liquidity, financial 
condition and results of operations.

Marketing, sales and distribution of the Company’s 
products are managed on a geographic basis in order 
to fully leverage leading market positions within each 
core market. Market dynamics and consumer trends 
vary significantly across the Company’s five core mar-
kets (U.S., Canada, U.K., Australia and New Zealand) 
within the Company’s three geographic regions (North 
America, Europe and Australia/New Zealand). Within 
North America, the Company offers a range of beverage 
alcohol products across the branded wine and spirits and, 
through Crown Imports, imported beer categories in the 
U.S. Within the Company’s remaining geographies, the 
Company offers primarily branded wine.

The environment for the Company’s products is 
competitive in each of the Company’s core markets, due, 
in part, to industry and retail consolidation. In particular, 
the U.K. and Australian markets are highly competitive, as 
further described below.
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The U.K. wine market is primarily an import market 
with Australian wines comprising approximately one-fifth 
of all wine sales in the U.K. off-premise business. The 
Australian wine market is primarily a domestic market. 
The Company has leading share positions in the Australian 
wine category in both the U.K. and Australian markets.

Due to competitive conditions in the U.K. and 
Australia, it has been difficult for the Company in recent 
fiscal periods to recover certain cost increases, in particu-
lar, the duty increases in the U.K. which have been imposed 
at least annually for the past several years. In the U.K., 
significant consolidation at the retail level has resulted in 
a limited number of large retailers controlling a significant 
portion of the off-premise wine business. The continuing 
surplus of Australian wine has made and continues to make 
very low cost bulk wine available to these U.K. retailers 
which has allowed certain of these large retailers to cre-
ate and build private label brands in the Australian wine 
category. Periodically, the Company has implemented price 
increases in the U.K. and Australia in an effort to cover 
certain cost increases, including the U.K. duty increases, 
and to improve profitability; however, the concentrated 
retail environment, competition from private label causing 
deterioration of retail pricing, foreign exchange volatility 
and a challenging economic environment have all contrib-
uted to declining gross margins for the Company’s U.K. 
and Australian businesses for the year ended February 28, 
2010 (“Fiscal 2010”). The Company has recently shifted 
its strategy within these markets to address some of these 
long-term challenges, including tightening of the portfolio 
focus, increasing efficiencies, reducing costs and improving 
cash generation.

The three years prior to the calendar 2007 Australian 
grape harvest were all years of record Australian grape 
harvests which contributed to the current surplus of 
Australian bulk wine. The calendar 2007 Australian grape 
harvest was significantly lower than the calendar 2006 
Australian grape harvest as a result of an ongoing drought 
and late spring frosts in several regions. As a result of vari-
ous conditions surrounding the calendar 2008 Australian 
grape harvest, the Company previously expected the supply 
of wine to continue to move toward balance with demand. 
However, the calendar 2008 Australian grape harvest 
was higher than expected. Although the calendar 2009 
Australian grape harvest came in lower than the calendar 
2008 Australian grape harvest and the calendar 2010 
Australian grape harvest is expected to come in lower than 
the calendar 2009 harvest, the total intake continues to 
exceed the current annual global demand for Australian 
wine products. Accordingly, the current Australian bulk 
wine surplus and related intense competitive conditions 
in the U.K. and Australian markets are not expected to 
subside in the near term. In the U.S., while the calendar 
2009 grape harvest was larger than the calendar 2008 
grape harvest, the Company continues to expect the overall 
supply of wine to remain generally in balance with demand 
within the U.S.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, pursuant to the 
Company’s accounting policy, the Company performed 
its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for 

impairment. The Company determined that certain trade-
marks associated primarily with the Constellation Wines 
segment’s Australian reporting unit were impaired largely 
due to lower revenue and profitability associated with prod-
ucts incorporating these assets included in long-term finan-
cial forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning 
cycle conducted during the Company’s fourth quarter. The 
Company measured the amount of impairment by calculat-
ing the amount by which the carrying value of these assets 
exceeded their estimated fair values, which were based on 
projected discounted cash flows. As a result of this review, 
the Company recorded impairment losses of $103.2 mil-
lion, which are included in impairment of intangible assets 
and goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations.

In addition, in the third quarter of fiscal 2010, in con-
nection with the Company’s review of its equity method 
investments for other-than-temporary impairment, the 
Company determined that its Constellation Wines seg-
ment’s international equity method investment, Ruffino 
S.r.l. (“Ruffino”), was impaired primarily due to a decline 
in revenue and profit forecasts for this international equity 
method investee combined with an unfavorable foreign 
exchange movement between the Euro and the U.S. Dollar. 
The Company measured the amount of impairment by 
calculating the amount by which the carrying value of 
its investment exceeded its estimated fair value, based on 
projected discounted cash flows of this equity method 
investee. As a result of this review, the Company recorded 
an impairment loss of $25.4 million in equity in earnings 
of equity method investees on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.

For Fiscal 2010, the Company’s net sales decreased 
8% over the year ended February 28, 2009 (“Fiscal 2009”), 
primarily due to the divestitures of certain lower margin 
value businesses (see “Divestitures in Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 
2009 and Fiscal 2008” below), predominantly the value 
spirits business, a decrease in U.S. branded wine net sales 
and an unfavorable year-over-year foreign currency trans-
lation impact. The decrease in the U.S. branded wine net 
sales was due primarily to the Company’s fourth quarter 
of fiscal 2010 strategic decision to assist U.S. distributors 
in reducing their higher than average inventory levels. The 
higher inventory levels resulted primarily from a planned 
build in inventory levels during the second quarter of fiscal 
2010 in advance of the September 1, 2009, U.S. distributor 
transition program. These actions had the planned effect 
of moving a portion of third quarter of fiscal 2010 sales 
into the second quarter of fiscal 2010. However, during 
the third quarter of fiscal 2010, distributor depletions 
were not as strong as expected. As a result, U.S. distribu-
tor inventory levels were higher than expected at the end 
of the third quarter of fiscal 2010. As such, the Company, 
in collaboration with certain of its newly contracted U.S. 
distributors, did not require these distributors to purchase 
the original contracted amount during the fourth quarter 
of fiscal 2010. The Company estimated that this decision 
unfavorably impacted the U.S. branded wine net sales by 
approximately $60 to $70 million. The Company’s Fiscal 
2010 operating income increased significantly over Fiscal 
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2009, primarily due to a decrease in unusual items, which 
consist of certain amounts that are excluded by manage-
ment in their evaluation of the results of each operating 
segment, partially offset by lower operating income in the 
Company’s Constellation Wines segment. The decrease in 
unusual items for Fiscal 2010 resulted predominantly from 
lower impairment losses and a decrease in costs recognized 
in connection with the Company’s various restructuring 
plans. The decrease in the Constellation Wines segment’s 
operating income was primarily due to the loss of operating 
income in connection with the divestitures and the lower 
U.S. branded wine net sales discussed above. Net income 
for Fiscal 2010 increased significantly over Fiscal 2009 
primarily due to the items discussed above combined with 
lower interest expense and a reduction in the Company’s 
effective tax rate.

The following discussion and analysis summarizes 
the significant factors affecting (i) consolidated results of 
operations of the Company for Fiscal 2010 compared to 
Fiscal 2009, and Fiscal 2009 compared to the year ended 
February 29, 2008 (“Fiscal 2008”), and (ii) financial liquid-
ity and capital resources for Fiscal 2010. This discussion 
and analysis also identifies certain acquisition-related 
integration costs, restructuring charges and unusual items 
expected to affect consolidated results of operations of the 
Company for the year ending February 28, 2011 (“Fiscal 
2011”). References to base branded wine gross profit and 
base business gross profit exclude the impact of (i) branded 
wine acquired in the BWE Acquisition (as defined below) 
and (ii) branded wine divested of in the Almaden and 
Inglenook and the Pacific Northwest Business divestitures, 
as appropriate. This discussion and analysis should be read 
in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements and notes thereto included herein.

Divestitures in Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008
u.K. cIder busIness In January 2010, the Company sold 
its U.K. cider business for cash proceeds of £45.0 million 
($73.2 million), net of direct costs to sell, subject to post-
closing adjustments. This transaction is consistent with 
the Company’s strategic focus on premium higher-growth, 
higher-margin wine, beer and spirits brands. In connection 
with this divestiture, the Company’s Constellation Wines 
segment recorded a gain of $11.2 million for Fiscal 2010 
which is included in selling, general and administrative 
expenses on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of 
Operations.

Value spIrIts busIness In March 2009, the Company 
sold its value spirits business for $336.4 million, net of 
direct costs to sell. The Company received $276.4 mil-
lion, net of direct costs to sell, in cash proceeds and a 
note receivable for $60.0 million in connection with 
this divestiture. Subsequent to February 28, 2010, the 
Company received full payment of the note receivable. The 
Company retained certain premium spirits brands, includ-
ing SVEDKA Vodka, Black Velvet Canadian Whisky and 
Paul Masson Grande Amber Brandy. This transaction is 
consistent with the Company’s strategic focus on premium, 
higher growth and higher margin brands in its portfolio. 

In connection with the classification of the value spirits 
business as an asset group held for sale as of February 
28, 2009, the Company’s Constellation Wines segment 
recorded a loss of $15.6 million in the fourth quarter of 
fiscal 2009, primarily related to asset impairments. In the 
first quarter of fiscal 2010, the Company’s Constellation 
Wines segment recognized a net gain of $0.2 million, 
which included a gain on settlement of a postretirement 
obligation of $1.0 million, partially offset by an additional 
loss of $0.8 million. These amounts are included in selling, 
general and administrative expenses on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

pacIfIc nortHwest busIness In June 2008, the 
Company sold certain businesses consisting of several 
California wineries and wine brands acquired in the BWE 
Acquisition, as well as certain wineries and wine brands 
from the states of Washington and Idaho (collectively, the 
“Pacific Northwest Business”) for cash proceeds of $204.2 
million, net of direct costs to sell. In addition, if certain 
objectives are achieved by the buyer, the Company could 
receive up to an additional $25.0 million in cash payments. 
This transaction contributes to the Company’s streamlining 
of its U.S. wine portfolio by eliminating brand duplication 
and reducing excess production capacity. In connection 
with this divestiture, the Company’s Constellation Wines 
segment recorded a loss of $23.2 million for Fiscal 2009, 
which included a loss on business sold of $15.8 million 
and losses on contractual obligations of $7.4 million. The 
loss of $23.2 million is included in selling, general and 
administrative expenses on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.

almaden and InGlenooK In February 2008, as part 
of ongoing efforts to increase focus on premium wine offer-
ings in the U.S., the Company sold its lower margin value-
priced wine brands, Almaden and Inglenook, and certain 
other assets for cash proceeds of $133.5 million, net of 
direct costs to sell. In connection with this divestiture, the 
Company’s Constellation Wines segment recorded a loss of 
$27.8 million for Fiscal 2008, which is included in selling, 
general and administrative expenses on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Acquisitions in Fiscal 2008 
acquIsItIon of bwe On December 17, 2007, the 
Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding 
capital stock of Beam Wine Estates, Inc. (“BWE”), an 
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Fortune Brands, Inc., 
together with BWE’s subsidiaries: Atlas Peak Vineyards, 
Inc., Buena Vista Winery, Inc., Clos du Bois, Inc., Gary 
Farrell Wines, Inc. and Peak Wines International, Inc. (the 
“BWE Acquisition”). As a result of the BWE Acquisition, 
the Company acquired the U.S. wine portfolio of Fortune 
Brands, Inc., including certain wineries, vineyards or inter-
ests therein in the State of California, as well as various 
super-premium and fine California wine brands including 
Clos du Bois and Wild Horse. As previously discussed, in 
June 2008, the Company sold certain assets acquired in the 
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BWE Acquisition in connection with the divestiture of the 
Pacific Northwest Business.

The BWE Acquisition supports the Company’s strat-
egy of strengthening its portfolio with fast-growing super-
premium and above wines. The BWE Acquisition strength-
ens the Company’s position as the leading wine company 
in the world and the leading premium wine company in the 
U.S.

Total consideration paid in cash for the BWE 
Acquisition was $877.3 million. In addition, the Company 
incurred direct acquisition costs of $1.4 million. The 
purchase price was financed with the net proceeds from 
the Company’s December 2007 Senior Notes (as defined 
below) and revolver borrowings under the Company’s June 
2006 Credit Agreement, as amended in February 2007 and 
November 2007 (as defined below). The results of opera-
tions of the BWE business are reported in the Constellation 
Wines segment and are included in the consolidated results 
of operations of the Company from the date of acquisition.

acquIsItIon of sVedKa On March 19, 2007, 
the Company acquired the SVEDKA Vodka brand 
(“SVEDKA”) in connection with the acquisition of Spirits 
Marque One LLC and related business (the “SVEDKA 
Acquisition”). SVEDKA is a premium Swedish vodka 
and has become the fastest growing major premium 
spirits brand in the world. At the time of the acquisi-
tion, SVEDKA was the fifth largest imported vodka in 
the U.S. and, since the date of the acquisition, SVEDKA 
has become the third largest imported vodka in the U.S. 
In addition, at the time of the acquisition, the SVEDKA 
Acquisition supported the Company’s strategy of expand-
ing the Company’s premium spirits business and provided a 
foundation from which the Company looked to leverage its 
existing and future premium spirits portfolio for growth. 
In addition, SVEDKA complemented the Company’s then 
existing portfolio of super-premium and value vodka 
brands by adding a premium vodka brand that had experi-
enced and continues to experience rapid growth.

Total consideration paid in cash for the SVEDKA 
Acquisition was $385.8 million. In addition, the Company 
incurred direct acquisition costs of $1.3 million. The 
purchase price was financed with revolver borrowings 
under the Company’s June 2006 Credit Agreement, as 
amended in February 2007. The results of operations of the 
SVEDKA business are reported in the Constellation Wines 
segment and are included in the consolidated results of 
operations of the Company from the date of acquisition.

Equity Method Investment in Fiscal 2008 
InVestment In mattHew clarK On April 17, 2007, 
the Company and Punch Taverns plc (“Punch”) com-
menced operations of a joint venture for the U.K. wholesale 
business (“Matthew Clark”). The U.K. wholesale busi-
ness was formerly owned entirely by the Company. Under 
the terms of the arrangement, the Company and Punch, 
directly or indirectly, each have a 50% voting and econom-
ic interest in Matthew Clark. The joint venture reinforces 
Matthew Clark’s position as the U.K.’s leading independent 
premier drinks wholesaler serving the on-trade drinks 

industry. The Company received $185.6 million of cash 
proceeds from the formation of the joint venture.

Upon formation of the joint venture, the Company 
discontinued consolidation of the U.K. wholesale business 
and accounts for the investment in Matthew Clark under 
the equity method. Accordingly, the results of operations 
of Matthew Clark are included in equity in earnings of 
equity method investees on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations from the date of investment.

The Company recorded an impairment of its invest-
ment in Matthew Clark during the fourth quarter of fiscal 
2009. This impairment loss of $30.1 million is included 
in equity in earnings of equity method investees on the 
Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations.

ReSulTS OF OpeRaTIOnS
Fiscal 2010 Compared to Fiscal 2009
net sales The following table sets forth the net sales (in 
millions of dollars) by operating segment of the Company 
for Fiscal 2010 and Fiscal 2009.

Fiscal	2010	Compared	to	Fiscal	2009
Net	Sales

2010 2009
%	(Decrease)	

Increase

Constellation	Wines:

	 Branded	wine  $ 2,928.0 	 $	3,015.3 	 (3)%

	 Spirits   223.9 	 	 418.7 	 (47)%

	 Other   212.9 	 	 220.6 	 (3)%

Constellation	Wines	net	sales   3,364.8 	 	 3,654.6 	 (8)%

Crown	Imports	net	sales   2,256.2 	 	 2,395.4 	 (6)%

Consolidations	and	eliminations   (2,256.2) 	 	 (2,395.4) 	 6	%

Consolidated	Net	Sales  $ 3,364.8 	 $	3,654.6 	 (8)%

Net sales for Fiscal 2010 decreased to $3,364.8 mil-
lion from $3,654.6 million for Fiscal 2009, a decrease of 
$289.8 million, or (8%). This decrease resulted primarily 
from a decrease in spirits net sales of $194.8 million, a 
decrease in U.S. branded wine net sales of $87.2 mil-
lion and an unfavorable year-over-year foreign currency 
translation impact of $74.1 million. The decrease in spirits 
net sales resulted predominantly from the divestiture of the 
value spirits business. As discussed previously, the decrease 
in U.S. branded wine net sales was due primarily to the 
Company’s strategic decision in the fourth quarter of fiscal 
2010 to work with certain of its U.S. distributors to reduce 
their U.S. branded wine inventory levels.

Constellation Wines Net sales for Constellation Wines 
decreased to $3,364.8 million for Fiscal 2010 from 
$3,654.6 million in Fiscal 2009, a decrease of $289.8 mil-
lion, or (8%). Branded wine net sales decreased $87.3 mil-
lion primarily due to the decrease in U.S. branded wine net 
sales of $87.2 million and an unfavorable year-over-year 
foreign currency translation impact of $56.2 million, par-
tially offset by $37.1 million of U.K. branded wine growth 
on a constant currency basis. The decrease in U.S. branded 
wine net sales was driven primarily by the Company’s 
strategic decision, in collaboration with certain of its 
newly contracted U.S. distributors, to not require these 
distributors to purchase the originally contracted branded 
wine amounts during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010. As 
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previously mentioned, the Company estimates that this 
decision negatively impacted U.S. branded wine net sales by 
approximately $60 to $70 million. The Company expects 
this strategic decision will help its U.S. distributors improve 
depletion trends and consumer takeaway as distributor cost 
savings associated with carrying lower levels of inventory 
will be reinvested by the U.S. distributors in additional 
marketing and promotional programming behind the 
Constellation Wines U.S. branded wine portfolio. The 
increase in U.K. branded wine net sales on a constant 
currency basis was driven primarily by volume growth of 
lower priced products. Spirits net sales decreased $194.8 
million primarily due to a decrease in net sales of $230.0 
million in connection with the divestitures of the value 
spirits business and a Canadian distilling facility, partially 
offset by growth within the retained spirits brands which 
was driven largely by volume growth of SVEDKA Vodka. 
Other net sales decreased $7.7 million primarily due to an 
unfavorable year-over-year foreign currency translation 
impact.

Crown Imports As this segment is eliminated in consolida-
tion, see “Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees” 
below for a discussion of Crown Imports’ net sales, gross 
profit, selling, general and administrative expenses, and 
operating income.

Gross profIt The Company’s gross profit decreased to 
$1,144.8 million for Fiscal 2010 from $1,230.0 million 
for Fiscal 2009, a decrease of $85.2 million, or (7%). This 
decrease was primarily due to a decrease in gross profit of 
$78.3 million related to the divestitures of certain lower 
margin businesses, primarily the value spirits business, a 
decrease in gross profit on a constant currency basis in the 
Australian and U.K. businesses of $48.1 million, and a 
decrease in U.S. base business gross profit of $36.4 million, 
partially offset by a reduction of $94.9 million in unusual 
items, which consist of certain amounts that are excluded 
by management in their evaluation of the results of each 
operating segment. The decrease in the Australian and U.K. 
gross profit was due largely to the flow through of higher 
Australian calendar 2008 harvest costs and an unfavorable 
mix of sales towards lower margin products. The decrease 
in U.S. base business gross profit was largely due to the 
lower net sales to certain U.S. distributors. The lower 
unusual items was primarily due to a decrease in inventory 
write-downs of $92.2 million in Fiscal 2010 compared 
to Fiscal 2009 due largely to (i) inventory write-downs of 
$53.9 million recorded in Fiscal 2009 in connection with 
the Company’s plan (announced in August 2008) to sell 
certain assets and implement operational changes designed 
to improve the efficiencies and returns associated with the 
Australian business, primarily by consolidating certain 
winemaking and packaging operations and reducing the 
Company’s overall grape supply due to reduced capac-
ity needs resulting from a streamlining of the Company’s 
product portfolio (the “Australian Initiative”) and (ii) a loss 
of $37.0 million on the adjustment of certain inventory, pri-
marily Australian, related to prior years. 

Gross profit as a percent of net sales increased to 
34.0% for Fiscal 2010 from 33.7% for Fiscal 2009 pri-
marily due to the lower unusual items, partially offset by 
the decrease in the Australian and U.K. businesses gross 
profit resulting primarily from the flow through of higher 
Australian calendar 2008 harvest costs and the unfavorable 
mix of sales towards lower margin products.

sellInG, General and admInIstratIVe expenses 
Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to 
$682.3 million for Fiscal 2010 from $823.8 million for 
Fiscal 2009, a decrease of $141.5 million, or (17.2%). This 
decrease was due to a decrease of $143.6 million in the 
Constellation Wines segment and a $5.8 million decrease 
in unusual items, which consist of certain amounts that are 
excluded by management in their evaluation of the results 
of each operating segment, partially offset by an increase 
in the Corporate Operations and Other segment of $7.9 
million. The decrease in the Constellation Wines segment’s 
selling, general and administrative expenses was primarily 
due to decreases in general and administrative expenses 
of $55.2 million, selling expenses of $44.9 million and 
advertising expenses of $43.2 million. These decreases are 
largely attributable to (i) the divestitures of certain lower 
margin value businesses; (ii) cost savings in connection 
with the Company’s various restructuring activities; (iii) 
planned reductions in marketing and advertising spend; 
and (iv) an overlap of prior year losses on foreign currency 
transactions. The decrease in unusual items was primar-
ily due to the recognition in Fiscal 2010 of (i) a loss of 
$34.3 million on the contractual obligation created by the 
notification by the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino to exercise 
the option to put its entire equity interest in Ruffino to the 
Company for a specified minimum value of €23.5 million 
($32.1 million as of February 28, 2010); (ii) $34.9 mil-
lion of other costs in connection with the Company’s plan 
(announced in April 2009) to simplify its business, increase 
efficiencies and reduce its cost structure on a global basis 
(the “Global Initiative”); and (iii) a gain of $11.2 million 
in connection with the January 2010 sale of the U.K. cider 
business. These items were more than offset by the unusual 
items recognized in Fiscal 2009 consisting primarily of 
the recognition of losses of $23.2 million and $15.6 mil-
lion in connection with the June 2008 sale of the Pacific 
Northwest Business and the loss, primarily on assets held 
for sale, in connection with the March 2009 sale of the 
value spirits business, respectively, and $16.0 million of 
costs in connection with the Company’s plan (announced 
in August 2006) to invest in new distribution and bottling 
facilities in the U.K. and to streamline certain Australian 
wine operations (collectively, the “Fiscal 2007 Wine Plan”). 
The increase in the Corporate Operations and Other seg-
ment’s selling, general and administrative expenses was 
due to an increase in general and administrative expenses 
resulting primarily from the Company’s initiative to imple-
ment a comprehensive, multi-year program to strengthen 
and enhance the Company’s global business capabilities 
and processes through the creation of an integrated tech-
nology platform to improve the accessibility of information 
and visibility of global data (“Project Fusion”).
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Selling, general and administrative expenses as a 
percent of net sales decreased to 20.3% for Fiscal 2010 as 
compared to 22.5% for Fiscal 2009 primarily due to cost 
savings in connection with the Company’s various restruc-
turing activities, the planned reductions in marketing and 
advertising spend and the overlap of prior year losses on 
foreign currency transactions.

ImpaIrment of IntanGIble assets and GoodwIll 
During Fiscal 2010, the Company recorded impairment 
losses of $103.2 million, consisting of impairment of 
certain trademarks related primarily to its Constellation 
Wines segment’s Australian reporting unit as more fully 
discussed in the Overview above. During Fiscal 2009, the 
Company recorded impairment losses of $300.4 million, 
consisting of impairments of goodwill and certain trade-
marks of $252.8 million and $47.6 million, respectively, 
related primarily to its Constellation Wines segment’s U.K. 
reporting unit.

restructurInG cHarGes The Company recorded 
$47.6 million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2010 
associated primarily with the Company’s Global Initiative 
and Australian Initiative. Restructuring charges included 
$25.0 million of employee termination benefit costs, $7.6 
million of contract termination costs, $1.6 million of 
facility consolidation/relocation costs, and $13.4 million 
of impairment charges on assets sold or held for sale in 
Australia. The Company recorded $68.0 million of restruc-
turing charges for Fiscal 2009 associated primarily with 
the Company’s Australian Initiative.

In addition, the Company incurred additional costs 
for Fiscal 2010 and Fiscal 2009 in connection with the 
Company’s restructuring and acquisition-related integra-
tion plans. Total costs incurred in connection with these 
plans for Fiscal 2010 and Fiscal 2009 are as follows:

Fiscal

(in millions) 2010 2009
Cost	of	Product	Sold:

	 Accelerated	depreciation  $ 17.7 	 $	11.2

	 Inventory	write-downs  $ 1.6 	 $	56.8

	 Other  $ 4.7 	 $	 –

Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses:

	 Other	costs  $ 42.4 	 $	24.2

Impairment	of	Intangible	Assets  $ – 	 $	22.2

Restructuring	Charges  $ 47.6 	 $	68.0

Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs		
(see	below)  $ 0.2 	 $	 8.2

The Company expects to incur the following costs in 
connection with its restructuring and acquisition-related 
integration plans for Fiscal 2011:

(in millions)

Expected
Fiscal
2011

Cost	of	Product	Sold:

	 Accelerated	depreciation 	 $	 5.2

	 Other 	 $	 0.3

Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses:

	 Other	costs 	 $	 7.6

Restructuring	Charges 	 $	31.4

Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs 	 $	 0.3

acquIsItIon-related InteGratIon costs 
Acquisition-related integration costs decreased to $0.2 
million for Fiscal 2010 from $8.2 million for Fiscal 2009. 
Acquisition-related integration costs for Fiscal 2010 
consisted of facilities and other one-time costs recorded 
primarily in connection with the Company’s Fiscal 2008 
Plan. The Fiscal 2008 Plan consists of (i) the Company’s 
plans (announced in November 2007) to streamline certain 
of its international operations, including the consolida-
tion of certain winemaking and packaging operations in 
Australia, the buy-out of certain grape processing and wine 
storage contracts in Australia, equipment relocation costs 
in Australia, and certain employee termination costs; (ii) 
certain other restructuring charges incurred during the 
third quarter of fiscal 2008 in connection with the consoli-
dation of certain spirits production processes in the U.S.; 
and (iii) the Company’s plans (announced in January 2008) 
to streamline certain of its operations in the U.S., primar-
ily in connection with the restructuring and integration 
of the operations acquired in the BWE Acquisition. These 
initiatives are collectively referred to as the “Fiscal 2008 
Plan.” Acquisition-related integration costs for Fiscal 2009 
consisted of costs recorded primarily in connection with 
the Company’s Fiscal 2008 plan.

operatInG Income (loss) The following table sets 
forth the operating income (loss) (in millions of dollars) 
by operating segment of the Company for Fiscal 2010 and 
Fiscal 2009.

Fiscal	2010	Compared	to	Fiscal	2009
Operating	Income	(Loss)

2010 2009
%	(Decrease)

Increase

Constellation	Wines  $ 654.9 	 $	691.4 	 (5)%

Corporate	Operations	and	Other   (94.7) 	 	 (86.8) 	 9	%

Crown	Imports   444.1 	 	 504.1 	 (12)%

Consolidations	and	eliminations   (444.1) 	 	 (504.1) 	 12	%

	 	 Total	Operating	Segments   560.2 	 	 604.6 	 (7)%

Acquisition-Related	Integration	
Costs,	Restructuring	Charges	
and	Unusual	Items   (248.7) 	 	 (575.0) NM

Consolidated	Operating	Income  $ 311.5 	 $	 29.6 NM

NM	=	Not	Meaningful
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As a result of the factors discussed above, consoli-
dated operating income increased to $311.5 million for 
Fiscal 2010 from $29.6 million for Fiscal 2009, an increase 
of $281.9 million. Acquisition-related integration costs, 
restructuring charges and unusual items of $248.7 million 
and $575.0 million for Fiscal 2010 and Fiscal 2009, respec-
tively, consist of certain costs that are excluded by manage-
ment in their evaluation of the results of each operating 
segment. These costs include:

Fiscal

(in millions) 2010 2009
Cost	of	Product	Sold:
	 Accelerated	depreciation  $ 17.7 	 $	 11.2
	 Flow	through	of	inventory	step-up   8.4 	 	 22.2
	 Inventory	write-downs   1.6 	 	 56.8
	 Other   4.7 	 	 37.1
Cost	of	Product	Sold   32.4 	 	 127.3
Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses:
	 Loss	on	contractual	obligation	from	put	

	 	option	of	Ruffino	shareholder   34.3 	 	 –
	 (Gain)	loss	on	sale	of	nonstrategic		

	 business/assets   (11.2) 	 	 8.1
	 Net	(gain)	loss	on	March	2009	sale	of	value		

	 spirits	business   (0.2) 	 	 15.6
	 Loss	on	sale	of	Pacific	Northwest	Business   – 	 	 23.2
	 Other	costs   42.4 	 	 24.2
Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses   65.3 	 	 71.1
Impairment	of	Intangible	Assets	and	Goodwill   103.2 	 	 300.4
Restructuring	Charges   47.6 	 	 68.0
Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs   0.2 	 	 8.2
Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs,		

Restructuring	Charges	and	Unusual	Items  $ 248.7 	 $	575.0

equIty In earnInGs of equIty metHod InVestees 
The Company’s equity in earnings of equity method 
investees increased to $213.6 million in Fiscal 2010 from 
$186.6 million in Fiscal 2009, an increase of $27.0 million, 
or 14%. This increase is primarily due to the recognition of 
a $25.4 million impairment loss recognized in Fiscal 2010 
related to the Company’s Constellation Wines segment’s 
international equity method investment in Ruffino (as 
more fully discussed in the Overview above) as compared 
to $83.3 million of impairment losses recognized in Fiscal 
2009. The increase in equity in earnings of equity method 
investees from lower impairment losses in Fiscal 2010 was 
partially offset by a decrease of $30.4 million in equity in 
earnings from the Company’s Crown Imports joint venture. 

Net sales for Crown Imports decreased to $2,256.2 
million for Fiscal 2010 from $2,395.4 million for Fiscal 
2009, a decrease of $139.2 million, or (6%). This decrease 
resulted primarily from lower volumes within the Crown 
Imports Mexican beer portfolio. Crown Imports gross 
profit decreased $59.0 million, or (8%), primarily due to 
these lower sales volumes and a contractual price increase 
in Mexican beer costs. Selling, general and administra-
tive expenses increased $1.0 million, primarily due to an 
increase in selling expenses as increased advertising spend 
by Crown Imports in connection with certain Fiscal 2010 
national media programs was offset by contributions from 
the brand owner for this increased advertising spend in 
Fiscal 2010. Operating income decreased $60.0 million, or 
(12%), primarily due to these factors.

Interest expense, net Interest expense, net of interest 
income of $10.4 million and $3.8 million, for Fiscal 2010 
and Fiscal 2009, respectively, decreased to $265.1 mil-
lion for Fiscal 2010 from $323.0 million for Fiscal 2009, 
a decrease of $57.9 million, or (18%). This decrease was 
primarily due to lower average borrowings for Fiscal 2010 
resulting predominantly from the repayment of a portion of 
the Company’s outstanding borrowings using the proceeds 
from the sale of the value spirits business and the U.K. 
cider business.

proVIsIon for Income taxes The Company’s effective 
tax rate for Fiscal 2010 of 61.7% was driven largely by (i) 
a nondeductible portion of the impairment loss related to 
certain trademarks of $93.7 million, (ii) the recognition 
of nondeductible charges of $59.7 million related to the 
Company’s Ruffino investment; and (iii) $37.5 million of 
taxes associated with the sale of the value spirits busi-
ness, primarily related to the write-off of nondeductible 
goodwill; partially offset by a decrease in uncertain tax 
positions of $33.0 million in connection with the comple-
tion of various income tax examinations during Fiscal 
2010. The Company’s effective tax rate for Fiscal 2009 of 
(182.2%) was impacted primarily by (i) a nondeductible 
portion of the impairment losses related to goodwill, equity 
method investments and certain trademarks of $268.8 
million, $83.3 million and $23.6 million, respectively; (ii) 
the recognition of a valuation allowance of $67.4 million 
against net operating losses primarily in Australia resulting 
largely from the Australian Initiative; and (iii) the recogni-
tion of income tax expense in connection with the gain on 
settlement of certain foreign currency economic hedges.

net (loss) Income As a result of the above factors, net 
income increased to $99.3 million for Fiscal 2010 from 
a net loss of $301.4 million for Fiscal 2009, or $400.7 
million.

Fiscal 2009 Compared to Fiscal 2008
net sales The following table sets forth the net sales (in 
millions of dollars) by operating segment of the Company 
for Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008.

Fiscal	2009	Compared	to	Fiscal	2008
Net	Sales

2009 2008
%	Increase
(Decrease)

Constellation	Wines:

	 Branded	wine 	 $	3,015.3 	 $	3,016.9 	 –

	 Spirits 	 	 418.7 	 	 414.2 	 1	%

	 Other 	 	 220.6 	 	 341.9 	 (35)%

Constellation	Wines	net	sales 	 	 3,654.6 	 	 3,773.0 	 (3)%

Crown	Imports	net	sales 	 	 2,395.4 	 	 2,391.0 	 –

Consolidations	and	eliminations 	 	 (2,395.4) 	 	 (2,391.0) 	 –

Consolidated	Net	Sales 	 $	3,654.6 	 $	3,773.0 	 (3)%

Net sales for Fiscal 2009 decreased to $3,654.6 mil-
lion from $3,773.0 million for Fiscal 2008, a decrease of 
$118.4 million, or (3%). This decrease was driven primar-
ily by a reduction in wholesale and other net sales result-
ing largely from the accounting for the Matthew Clark 
investment under the equity method of accounting. A 
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decrease in branded wine net sales due to the divestitures 
of the Almaden and Inglenook wine brands and the Pacific 
Northwest wine brands of $128.4 million and an unfavor-
able year-over-year foreign currency translation impact of 
$108.8 million was partially offset by net sales of branded 
wine acquired in the BWE Acquisition of $147.3 million 
and the Company’s Fiscal 2008 initiative to reduce dis-
tributor wine inventory levels in the U.S.

The Company’s Constellation Wines segment imple-
mented a program to reduce distributor wine inventory 
levels in the U.S. during the first half of fiscal 2008, in 
response to the consolidation of distributors over the past 
few years and supply chain technology improvements. As 
distributors were looking to operate with lower levels of 
inventory while maintaining appropriate service levels to 
retailers, the Company has worked closely with its distribu-
tors to improve supply-chain efficiencies. The Company 
substantially completed its reduction of distributor wine 
inventory levels during the second quarter of fiscal 2008. 
This initiative had a significant impact on the Company’s 
Fiscal 2008 financial performance, including a reduction of 
net sales of approximately $110 million.

Constellation Wines Net sales for Constellation Wines 
decreased to $3,654.6 million for Fiscal 2009 from 
$3,773.0 million in Fiscal 2008, a decrease of $118.4 
million, or (3%). Branded wine net sales decreased $1.6 
million primarily due to the decrease in net sales associated 
with the divestitures of the Almaden and Inglenook wine 
brands and the Pacific Northwest wine brands of $128.4 
million and an unfavorable year-over-year foreign cur-
rency translation impact of $108.8 million substantially 
offset by the net sales of branded wine acquired in the 
BWE Acquisition of $147.3 million and the benefit from the 
distributor wine inventory reduction initiative discussed 
above. Spirits net sales increased $4.5 million primarily due 
to net sales growth within the Company’s branded spirits 
portfolio, which was driven primarily by SVEDKA, par-
tially offset by a decrease in contract production services 
net sales of $21.3 million resulting predominantly from the 
Company’s August 2008 sale of a nonstrategic Canadian 
distilling facility. Other net sales decreased $121.3 million 
primarily due to the accounting for the Matthew Clark 
investment under the equity method of accounting.

Crown Imports As this segment is eliminated in consolida-
tion, see “Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees” 
below for a discussion of Crown Imports net sales, gross 
profit, selling, general and administrative expenses, and 
operating income.

Gross profIt The Company’s gross profit decreased to 
$1,230.0 million for Fiscal 2009 from $1,281.5 million 
for Fiscal 2008, a decrease of $51.5 million, or (4%). This 
decrease was driven primarily by an increase in unusual 
items, which consist of certain amounts that are excluded 
by management in their evaluation of the results of each 
operating segment, which were higher by $93.7 million in 
Fiscal 2009 versus Fiscal 2008. This increase resulted pre-
dominantly from (i) an increase in inventory write-downs 
of $83.7 million in Fiscal 2009 in connection primarily 

with the Company’s Australian Initiative of $53.9 million 
and a loss of $37.0 million on the adjustment of certain 
inventory, primarily Australian, related to prior years; and 
(ii) increased flow through of inventory step-up of $10.8 
million associated primarily with the BWE Acquisition. 
The Constellation Wines segment’s gross profit increased 
$42.2 million primarily due to higher U.S. base branded 
wine gross profit resulting largely from increased gross 
profit of $69.5 million due to the BWE Acquisition and the 
benefit from the Company’s Fiscal 2008 distributor wine 
inventory reduction initiative, partially offset by reduced 
gross profit in the U.K. largely attributed to the increasing 
duty and an unfavorable year-over-year foreign currency 
translation impact of $28.7 million. 

Gross profit as a percent of net sales decreased to 
33.7% for Fiscal 2009 from 34.0% for Fiscal 2008 primar-
ily due to the higher unusual items, partially offset by (i) 
the benefit of reporting the lower margin U.K. wholesale 
business under the equity method of accounting for Fiscal 
2009, (ii) the benefit from the divestiture of the lower mar-
gin Almaden and Inglenook wine brands and the Pacific 
Northwest wine brands, and (iii) sales of higher margin 
wine brands acquired in the BWE Acquisition.

sellInG, General and admInIstratIVe expenses 
Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to 
$823.8 million for Fiscal 2009 from $800.8 million for 
Fiscal 2008, an increase of $23.0 million, or 2.9%. This 
increase is due to an increase in unusual items which con-
sist of certain amounts that are excluded by management 
in their evaluation of the results of each operating segment 
of $34.0 million and an increase of $7.8 million in the 
Corporate Operations and Other segment, partially offset 
by a decrease of $18.8 million in the Constellation Wines 
segment. The increase in unusual items was primarily due 
to the recognition in Fiscal 2009 of losses of $23.2 million 
and $15.6 million in connection with the June 2008 sale 
of the Pacific Northwest Business and the loss, primar-
ily on assets held for sale, in connection with the March 
2009 sale of the value spirits business, respectively, and an 
increase of $14.3 million of costs in connection with the 
Company’s Fiscal 2007 Wine Plan, partially offset by the 
loss on the sale of the Company’s Almaden and Inglenook 
wine brands and certain other assets of $27.8 million 
recognized in Fiscal 2008. The increase in the Corporate 
Operations and Other segment’s selling, general and 
administrative expenses is primarily due to higher con-
sulting service fees associated with the Company’s review 
of its businesses and process improvement opportunities 
and an increase of $6.7 million of stock-based compensa-
tion expense, partially offset by lower annual manage-
ment incentive compensation expense. The decrease in the 
Constellation Wines segment’s selling, general and admin-
istrative expenses is largely due to (i) a favorable year-over-
year foreign currency translation impact and (ii) lower 
general and administrative expenses resulting primarily 
from increased cost reduction efforts, partially offset by 
higher losses on foreign currency transactions and higher 
selling expenses within the Constellation Wines segment.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses as a 
percent of net sales increased to 22.5% for Fiscal 2009 
as compared to 21.2% for Fiscal 2008 primarily due to 
the higher unusual items, combined with increased losses 
on foreign currency transactions within the Constellation 
Wines segment and higher stock-based compensation 
expense, partially offset by the incremental benefit from 
the BWE Acquisition and the lower annual management 
incentive compensation expense.

ImpaIrment of IntanGIble assets and GoodwIll 
During Fiscal 2009, the Company recorded impairment 
losses of $300.4 million, consisting of impairments of 
goodwill and intangible assets of $252.8 million and $47.6 
million, respectively, related primarily to its Constellation 
Wines segment’s U.K. reporting unit. During Fiscal 2008, 
the Company recorded impairment losses of $812.2 mil-
lion, consisting of impairments of goodwill and intangible 
assets of $599.9 million and $212.3 million, respectively, 
related primarily to its Constellation Wines segment’s 
Australian and U.K. reporting units.

restructurInG cHarGes The Company recorded 
$68.0 million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2009 
associated primarily with the Australian Initiative. 
Restructuring charges included $16.5 million of employee 
termination benefit costs, $3.2 million of contract termina-
tion costs, $1.8 million of facility consolidation/relocation 
costs, and $46.5 million of impairment charges on assets 
sold or held for sale in Australia. The Company recorded 
$6.9 million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2008 
associated primarily with the Company’s Fiscal 2008 Plan 
and the Company’s Fiscal 2006 Plan (as defined below) 
of $12.0 million, partially offset by the reversal of prior 
accruals of $5.1 million related primarily to the Company’s 
plan to restructure and integrate the operations of Vincor 
International Inc. (“Vincor”) (the “Vincor Plan”). The 
Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding com-
mon shares of Vincor, Canada’s premier wine company, 
in June 2006 (the “Vincor Acquisition”). The Fiscal 2006 
Plan consists of the Company’s worldwide wine reor-
ganizations and the Company’s program to consolidate 
certain west coast production processes in the U.S., both 
announced during Fiscal 2006.

In addition, the Company incurred additional costs 
for Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008 in connection with the 
Company’s restructuring and acquisition-related integra-
tion plans. Total costs incurred in connection with these 
plans for Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008 are as follows:

Fiscal
(in millions) 2009 2008
Cost	of	Product	Sold:

	 Inventory	write-downs 	 $	56.8 	 $	10.1

	 Accelerated	depreciation 	 $	11.2 	 $	12.0

Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses:

	 Other	costs 	 $	24.2 	 $	 2.2

Impairment	of	Intangible	Assets 	 $	22.2 	 $	 7.4

Restructuring	Charges 	 $	68.0 	 $	 6.9

Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs		
(see	below)

	 $	 8.2 	 $	11.8

acquIsItIon-related InteGratIon costs 
Acquisition-related integration costs decreased to $8.2 
million for Fiscal 2009 from $11.8 million for Fiscal 
2008. Acquisition-related integration costs for Fiscal 2009 
consisted of costs recorded primarily in connection with 
the Company’s Fiscal 2008 Plan. The Fiscal 2009 costs 
included $2.5 million of employee-related costs and $5.7 
million of facilities and other one-time costs. Acquisition-
related integration costs for Fiscal 2008 consisted of costs 
recorded primarily in connection with the Vincor Plan.

operatInG Income (loss) The following table sets 
forth the operating income (loss) (in millions of dollars) 
by operating segment of the Company for Fiscal 2009 and 
Fiscal 2008.

Fiscal	2009	Compared	to	Fiscal	2008
Operating	Income	(Loss)

2009 2008
%	Increase
(Decrease)

Constellation	Wines 	 $	691.4 	 $	 630.4 	 10	%

Corporate	Operations	and	Other 	 	 (86.8) 	 	 (79.0) 	 (10)%

Crown	Imports 	 	 504.1 	 	 509.0 	 (1)%

Consolidations	and	eliminations 	 	 (504.1) 	 	 (509.0) 	 1	%

	 	 Total	Operating	Segments 	 	 604.6 	 	 551.4 	 10	%

Acquisition-Related	Integration	
Costs,Restructuring	Charges	
and	Unusual	Items 	 	 (575.0) 	 	 (901.6) 	 NM

Consolidated	Operating	Income	
(Loss) 	 $	 29.6 	 $	(350.2) 	 NM

As a result of the factors discussed above, consolidated 
operating income increased to $29.6 million for Fiscal 
2009 from a consolidated operating loss of $350.2 million 
for Fiscal 2008, an increase of $379.8 million. Acquisition-
related integration costs, restructuring charges and unusual 
items of $575.0 million and $901.6 million for Fiscal 2009 
and Fiscal 2008, respectively, consist of certain amounts 
that are excluded by management in their evaluation of the 
results of each operating segment. 
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These amounts include:

Fiscal

(in millions) 2009 2008
Cost	of	Product	Sold:

	 Flow	through	of	inventory	step-up 	 $	 22.2 	 $	 11.4

	 Inventory	write-downs 	 	 56.8 	 	 10.1

	 Accelerated	depreciation 	 	 11.2 	 	 12.0

	 Other 	 	 37.1 	 	 0.1

Cost	of	Product	Sold 	 	 127.3 	 	 33.6

Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses:

	 Loss	on	sale	of	Pacific	Northwest	Business 	 	 23.2 	 	 –

	 Loss,	primarily	on	assets	held	for	sale,	in		
	 	connection	with	the	March	2009	sale	of	the	

value	spirits	business 	 	 15.6 	 	 –

	 Loss	(gain)	on	sale	of	nonstrategic	assets 	 	 8.1 	 	 (4.8)

	 Loss	on	sale	of	Almaden	and	Inglenook	wine	
	 brands	and	certain	other	assets 	 	 – 	 	 27.8

	 Loss	on	the	contribution	of	the	U.K.	wholesale	
	 business 	 	 – 	 	 6.6

	 Other	costs 	 	 24.2 	 	 7.5

Selling,	General	and	Administrative	Expenses 	 	 71.1 	 	 37.1

Impairment	of	Goodwill	and	Intangible	Assets 	 	 300.4 	 	 812.2

Restructuring	Charges 	 	 68.0 	 	 6.9

Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs 	 	 8.2 	 	 11.8

Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs,	
Restructuring	Charges	and	Unusual	Items 	 $	575.0 	 $	901.6

equIty In earnInGs of equIty metHod InVestees 
The Company’s equity in earnings of equity method 
investees decreased to $186.6 million in Fiscal 2009 from 
$257.9 million in Fiscal 2008, a decrease of $71.3 million, 
or (28%). This decrease is primarily due to $83.3 million 
of impairment losses recognized in Fiscal 2009 on certain 
of the Company’s international equity method investments, 
primarily in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, as compared 
to a $15.1 million impairment loss recognized in the fourth 
quarter of fiscal 2008.

Net sales for Crown Imports increased slightly to 
$2,395.4 million for Fiscal 2009 from $2,391.0 mil-
lion for Fiscal 2008, an increase of $4.4 million. Crown 
Imports gross profit decreased $21.3 million, as the slight 
increase in net sales was more than offset by a contractual 
price increase in Mexican beer costs. Selling, general and 
administrative expenses decreased $16.4 million, primarily 
due to a decrease in advertising spend resulting from timing 
of marketing activities. Operating income decreased $4.9 
million, or (1%), primarily due to these factors.

Interest expense, net Interest expense, net of interest 
income of $3.8 million and $5.7 million, for Fiscal 2009 
and Fiscal 2008, respectively, decreased to $323.0 million 
for Fiscal 2009 from $348.3 million for Fiscal 2008, a 
decrease of $25.3 million, or (7%). This was primarily due 
to lower average interest rates for Fiscal 2009.

proVIsIon for Income taxes The Company’s effective 
tax rate for Fiscal 2009 of (182.2%) was driven largely 
by (i) a nondeductible portion of the impairment losses 
related to goodwill, equity method investments and certain 
trademarks of $268.8 million, $83.3 million and $23.6 

million, respectively; (ii) the recognition of a valuation 
allowance of $67.4 million against net operating losses 
primarily in Australia resulting largely from the Australian 
Initiative; and (iii) the recognition of income tax expense in 
connection with the gain on settlement of certain foreign 
currency economic hedges. The Company’s effective tax 
rate for Fiscal 2008 of (39.2%) was impacted primarily by 
a nondeductible portion of the impairment losses related 
to goodwill and certain other intangible assets of $599.9 
million and $177.0 million, respectively. In addition, the 
Company recorded a valuation allowance against net oper-
ating loss carryforwards in Australia of $51.7 million for 
Fiscal 2008. 

net (loss) Income As a result of the above factors, net 
loss decreased to a net loss of $301.4 million for Fiscal 
2009 from a net loss of $613.3 million for Fiscal 2008, or 
$311.9 million.

FInanCIal lIquIDITY anD CapITal ReSOuRCeS
General 
The Company’s principal use of cash in its operating 
activities is for purchasing and carrying inventories and 
carrying seasonal accounts receivable. The Company’s 
primary source of liquidity has historically been cash flow 
from operations, except during annual grape harvests when 
the Company has relied on short-term borrowings. In the 
U.S. and Canada, the annual grape crush normally begins 
in August and runs through October. In Australia and 
New Zealand, the annual grape crush normally begins in 
February and runs through May. The Company gener-
ally begins taking delivery of grapes at the beginning of 
the crush season with payments for such grapes beginning 
to come due one month later. The Company’s short-term 
borrowings to support such purchases generally reach their 
highest levels one to two months after the crush season has 
ended. Historically, the Company has used cash flow from 
operating activities to repay its short-term borrowings and 
fund capital expenditures. The Company will continue to 
use its short-term borrowings to support its working capital 
requirements.

While certain conditions in the worldwide and 
domestic economies may be showing signs of improve-
ment, there continues to be volatility in the capital markets, 
diminished liquidity and credit availability, and increased 
counterparty risk. Nevertheless, the Company has main-
tained adequate liquidity to meet current working capital 
requirements, fund capital expenditures, repay scheduled 
principal and interest payments on debt, and prepay certain 
future principal payments on debt. Absent further severe 
deterioration of market conditions, the Company believes 
that cash flows from operating activities and its financing 
activities, primarily short-term borrowings, will provide 
adequate resources to satisfy its working capital, scheduled 
principal and interest payments on debt, and anticipated 
capital expenditure requirements for both its short-term 
and long-term capital needs.

As of April 21, 2010, the Company had $308.0 mil-
lion in revolving loans available to be drawn under its 
2006 Credit Agreement. The member financial institutions 
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participating in the Company’s 2006 Credit Agreement 
have complied with prior funding requests and the 
Company believes the member financial institutions will 
comply with ongoing funding requests. However, there can 
be no assurances that any particular financial institution 
will continue to do so in the future.

Fiscal 2010 Cash Flows
operatInG actIVItIes Net cash provided by operat-
ing activities for Fiscal 2010 was $402.5 million, which 
resulted primarily from net income of $99.3 million, 
plus $312.0 million of net non-cash items charged to the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and $47.1 million 
of other, net, less $55.9 million representing the net change 
in the Company’s operating assets and liabilities.

The net non-cash items consisted primarily of 
depreciation expense, impairment of intangible assets and 
goodwill, stock-based compensation expense and loss on 
the contractual obligation from the put option of a Ruffino 
shareholder. Other, net, consists primarily of cash pro-
ceeds from the settlement of certain derivative instruments 
designated to hedge foreign currency risk associated with 
certain foreign currency denominated transactions. The net 
change in operating assets and liabilities resulted primarily 
from a decrease in other accrued expenses and liabilities of 
$110.6 million and a decrease of $42.7 million in accounts 
payable, partially offset by a decrease in accounts receiv-
able, net, and inventories of $61.9 million and $51.0 mil-
lion, respectively. The decrease in other accrued expenses 
and liabilities of $110.6 million is primarily due to higher 
income tax payments for Fiscal 2010 and lower accrued 
interest resulting primarily from the timing of interest pay-
ments. The decrease in accounts payable of $42.7 million 
is due largely to lower grape grower payables in Australia 
associated with the calendar 2010 harvest and the timing 
of payments in the U.K. business. The decrease in accounts 
receivable, net, of $61.9 million primarily reflects the 
impact of the reduced branded wine net sales in the U.S. 
during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 and the liquida-
tion of the accounts receivable balances associated with the 
January 2010 divestiture of the U.K. cider business. The 
decrease in inventories of $51.0 million is primarily due to 
the flow through of the higher calendar 2008 Australian 
harvest costs in Fiscal 2010, partially offset by an increase 
in the Company’s U.S. branded wine inventory levels 
resulting largely from the reduced branded wine net sales in 
the U.S. during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010.

InVestInG actIVItIes Net cash provided by investing 
activities for Fiscal 2010 was $256.6 million, which result-
ed primarily from the proceeds of $349.6 million from the 
divestitures of the value spirits business and the U.K. cider 
business, both net of direct costs to sell, partially offset by 
$107.7 million of capital expenditures.

fInancInG actIVItIes Net cash used in financing activi-
ties for Fiscal 2010 was $623.0 million resulting primar-
ily from principal payments of long-term debt of $781.3 
million, partially offset by proceeds from notes payable of 
$117.1 million and proceeds from maturity of a derivative 
instrument of $33.2 million.

Fiscal 2009 Cash Flows
operatInG actIVItIes Net cash provided by operat-
ing activities for Fiscal 2009 was $506.9 million, which 
resulted primarily from a net loss of $301.4 million, 
plus $748.0 million of net non-cash items charged to the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and $159.3 million 
of other, net, less $99.0 million representing the net change 
in the Company’s operating assets and liabilities.

The net non-cash items consisted primarily of impair-
ment losses of goodwill and intangible assets; depreciation 
of property, plant and equipment; equity in earnings of 
equity method investees, net of distributed earnings; and 
the write-down of inventory in Australia.

The net change in operating assets and liabilities 
resulted primarily from an increase in inventories of $86.0 
million and a decrease in other accrued expenses and 
liabilities of $95.0 million, partially offset by a decrease 
in accounts receivable of $87.4 million. The offsetting 
increase in inventories and decrease in accounts receivable 
are both attributable primarily to lower net sales for the 
Company’s fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 compared to the 
Company’s fourth quarter of fiscal 2008. The decrease in 
other accrued expenses and liabilities is primarily attribut-
able to an increase in cash paid for income taxes.

Other, net, consisted primarily of (i) cash proceeds 
of $94.8 million from the settlement of certain foreign 
currency hedges which were designed to economically 
hedge foreign currency risk associated with certain foreign 
currency denominated intercompany balances; (ii) cash 
proceeds of $27.5 million for tenant allowances received 
in connection with the Company’s 19.5 year lease of a new 
warehousing and production facility in the U.K. as part of 
the Fiscal 2007 Wine Plan; (iii) $11.5 million of non-cash 
losses on certain foreign currency denominated intercom-
pany balances, net of non-cash gains on certain foreign 
currency hedges which were designed to economically 
hedge foreign currency risk associated with these certain 
foreign currency denominated intercompany balances; (iv) 
a $9.1 million non-cash loss associated with the settle-
ment of pension and postretirement liabilities as a result of 
the sale of a nonstrategic Canadian distilling facility; and 
(v) $7.4 million of non-cash losses on contractual obliga-
tions recorded in connection with the sale of the Pacific 
Northwest Business.

InVestInG actIVItIes Net cash provided by invest-
ing activities for Fiscal 2009 was $128.6 million, which 
resulted primarily from the proceeds from the sale of the 
Pacific Northwest Business of $204.2 million, net of direct 
costs to sell, less $128.6 million of capital expenditures.

fInancInG actIVItIes Net cash used in financing activi-
ties for Fiscal 2009 was $647.4 million resulting primarily 
from principal payments of long-term debt of $577.6 mil-
lion and net repayment of notes payable of $109.7 million.

Share Repurchase Programs 
During February 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors 
authorized the repurchase of up to $500.0 million of 
the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B 
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Convertible Common Stock. During Fiscal 2008, the 
Company repurchased 21,332,468 shares of Class A 
Common Stock pursuant to this authorization at an aggre-
gate cost of $500.0 million, or an average cost of $23.44 
per share, through a combination of open market transac-
tions and an accelerated share repurchase (“ASR”) transac-
tion that was announced in May 2007. The repurchased 
shares include 933,206 shares of Class A Common Stock 
that were received by the Company in July 2007 in connec-
tion with the early termination of the calculation period 
for the ASR transaction by the counterparty to the ASR 
transaction. The Company used revolver borrowings under 
the June 2006 Credit Agreement, as amended in February 
2007, to pay the purchase price for the repurchased shares. 
The repurchased shares became treasury shares.

In April 2010, the Company’s Board of Directors 
authorized the repurchase of up to $300.0 million of 
the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B 
Convertible Common Stock. Pursuant to this authoriza-
tion, in April 2010, the Company entered into a collared 
accelerated stock buyback (“ASB”) transaction under 
which the Company repurchased $300.0 million of the 
Company’s Class A Common Stock. The ASB transaction 
is designed to enable the Company to repurchase a large 
number of shares at a price that represents a discount to 
the trading price of the shares over a reasonable period so 
long as the average price stays above a negotiated level. The 
actual number of shares to which the Company is entitled 
will generally be based on the average of the daily volume 
weighted average prices (“VWAP”) of the Company’s Class 
A Common Stock over a calculation period (scheduled to 
end on November 24, 2010, subject to being shortened by 
the counterparty to the ASB transaction), subject to a mini-
mum and maximum number of shares based on the average 
of the daily VWAP of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock over a hedge period (scheduled to end on May 17, 
2010, subject to being shortened by the counterparty to 
the ASB transaction) and subject to the other terms of the 
ASB transaction. The Company paid the purchase price 
under the ASB transaction on April 21, 2010, at which 
time it received an initial installment of 11,016,451 shares, 
which have become treasury shares. The Company will be 
entitled to receive additional shares pursuant to the ASB 
transaction following the end of the hedge period, absent 
extraordinary circumstances, and may be entitled to receive 
additional shares following the end of the calculation 
period. The Company used revolver borrowings under the 
2006 Credit Agreement to pay the purchase price for the 
repurchased shares.

Debt
Total debt outstanding as of February 28, 2010, amounted 
to $3,835.5 million, a decrease of $598.1 million from 
February 28, 2009. The ratio of total debt to total capital-
ization decreased to 59.8% as of February 28, 2010, from 
69.9% as of February 28, 2009, primarily as a result of the 
decrease in total debt outstanding.

senIor credIt facIlIty
2006 Credit Agreement On June 5, 2006, the Company 
and certain of its U.S. subsidiaries, JPMorgan Chase Bank, 
N.A. as a lender and administrative agent, and certain oth-
er agents, lenders, and financial institutions entered into a 
new credit agreement (the “June 2006 Credit Agreement”). 
On February 23, 2007, November 19, 2007, and 
January 25, 2010, the June 2006 Credit Agreement was 
amended (collectively, the “June 2006 Credit Agreement 
Amendments”). The June 2006 Credit Agreement together 
with the June 2006 Credit Agreement Amendments is 
referred to as the “2006 Credit Agreement.” The 2006 
Credit Agreement provides for aggregate credit facilities 
of $3,842.0 million, consisting of (i) a $1,200.0 million 
tranche A term loan facility with a final maturity in June 
2011 (the “Tranche A Term Loans”), (ii) a $1,800.0 million 
tranche B term loan facility, of which $1,500.0 million 
has a final maturity in June 2013 (the “2013 Tranche B 
Term Loans”) and $300.0 million has a final maturity in 
June 2015 (the “2015 Tranche B Term Loans”), and (iii) 
an $842.0 million revolving credit facility (including a 
sub-facility for letters of credit of up to $200 million), of 
which $192.0 million terminates in June 2011 (the “2011 
Revolving Facility”) and $650.0 million terminates in 
June 2013 (the “2013 Revolving Facility”). The Company 
uses its revolving credit facility under the 2006 Credit 
Agreement for general corporate purposes.

As of February 28, 2010, the required principal repay-
ments of the tranche A term loan facility and the tranche B 
term loan facility for each of the five succeeding fiscal years 
and thereafter are as follows:

(in millions)

Tranche	A
Term	Loan

Facility

Tranche	B
Term	Loan

Facility Total

2011 	 $	171.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 171.1

2012 	 	 150.0 	 	 5.5 	 	 155.5

2013 	 	 – 	 	 466.4 	 	 466.4

2014 	 	 – 	 	 465.1 	 	 465.1

2015 	 	 – 	 	 146.3 	 	 146.3

Thereafter 	 	 – 	 	 144.7 	 	 144.7

	 $	321.1 	 $	1,228.0 	 $	1,549.1

The rate of interest on borrowings under the 2006 
Credit Agreement is a function of LIBOR plus a mar-
gin, the federal funds rate plus a margin, or the prime 
rate plus a margin. The margin is adjustable based upon 
the Company’s debt ratio (as defined in the 2006 Credit 
Agreement) with respect to the Tranche A Term Loans, the 
2011 Revolving Facility and the 2013 Revolving Facility, 
and is fixed with respect to the 2013 Tranche B Term Loans 
and the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans. As of February 28, 
2010, the LIBOR margin for the Tranche A Term Loan and 
the 2011 Revolving Facility is 1.25%; the LIBOR mar-
gin for the 2013 Revolving Facility is 2.50%; the LIBOR 
margin for the 2013 Tranche B Term Loans is 1.50%; and 
the LIBOR margin on the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans is 
2.75%.

The February 23, 2007, amendment amended the June 
2006 Credit Agreement to, among other things, (i) increase 
the revolving credit facility from $500.0 million to $900.0 
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million, which increased the aggregate credit facilities 
from $3,500.0 million to $3,900.0 million; (ii) increase 
the aggregate amount of cash payments the Company is 
permitted to make in respect or on account of its capital 
stock; (iii) remove certain limitations on the incurrence of 
senior unsecured indebtedness and the application of pro-
ceeds thereof; (iv) increase the maximum permitted total 
“Debt Ratio” and decrease the required minimum “Interest 
Coverage Ratio”; and (v) eliminate the “Senior Debt 
Ratio” covenant and the “Fixed Charges Ratio” covenant. 
The November 19, 2007, amendment clarified certain 
provisions governing the incurrence of senior unsecured 
indebtedness and the application of proceeds thereof under 
the June 2006 Credit Agreement, as previously amended. 
The January 25, 2010, amendment, among other things, (i) 
decreased the revolving credit facility from $900.0 million 
to $842.0 million through June 2011, which decreased 
the aggregate credit facilities from $3,900.0 million to 
$3,842.0 million; (ii) extended the maturity date with 
respect to $650.0 million of the revolving credit facility 
from June 2011 to June 2013; (iii) extended the maturity 
date with respect to $300.0 million of the tranche B term 
loan facility from June 2013 to June 2015; (iv) increased 
the margin applicable to the 2013 Revolving Facility and 
the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans by 1.25%; (v) permit-
ted the Company to make an optional prepayment of 
its January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes (as defined 
below) using proceeds from borrowings under the revolving 
credit facility; and (vi) excluded certain non-cash charges 
from the calculation of the Company’s consolidated net 
income, which is used for purposes of determining the 
amount of certain cash payments that the Company is 
permitted to make in respect of its capital stock.

The Company’s obligations are guaranteed by certain 
of its U.S. subsidiaries. These obligations are also secured 
by a pledge of (i) 100% of the ownership interests in 
certain of the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries and (ii) 65% of 
the voting capital stock of certain of the Company’s foreign 
subsidiaries.

The Company and its subsidiaries are also sub-
ject to covenants that are contained in the 2006 Credit 
Agreement, including those restricting the incurrence of 
additional indebtedness (including guarantees of indebt-
edness), additional liens, mergers and consolidations, the 
disposition or acquisition of property, the payment of 
dividends, transactions with affiliates and the making of 
certain investments, in each case subject to numerous con-
ditions, exceptions and thresholds. The financial covenants 
are limited to maintaining a maximum total debt coverage 
ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio.

As of February 28, 2010, under the 2006 Credit 
Agreement, the Company had outstanding Tranche A Term 
Loans of $321.1 million bearing an interest rate of 1.5%, 
2013 Tranche B Term Loans of $928.0 million bearing 
an interest rate of 1.8%, 2015 Tranche B Term Loans of 
$300.0 million bearing an interest rate of 3.0%, 2011 
Revolving Facility of $104.6 million bearing an interest 
rate of 2.0%, 2013 Revolving Facility of $184.7 million 
bearing an interest rate of 3.1%, outstanding letters of 
credit of $34.8 million, and $517.9 million in revolving 
loans available to be drawn.

As of April 21, 2010, under the 2006 Credit 
Agreement, the Company had outstanding Tranche A Term 
Loans of $321.1 million bearing an interest rate of 1.5%, 
2013 Tranche B Term Loans of $928.0 million bearing 
an interest rate of 1.8%, 2015 Tranche B Term Loans 
of $300.0 million bearing an interest rate 3.0%, 2011 
Revolving Facility of $103.7 million bearing an interest rate 
of 1.7%, 2013 Revolving Facility of $396.2 million bearing 
an interest rate of 2.9%, outstanding letters of credit of 
$34.1 million, and $308.0 million in revolving loans avail-
able to be drawn.

In April 2009, the Company transitioned its inter-
est rate swap agreements to a one-month LIBOR base 
rate versus the then existing three-month LIBOR base 
rate. Accordingly, the Company entered into new inter-
est rate swap agreements which were designated as cash 
flow hedges of $1,200.0 million of the Company’s floating 
LIBOR rate debt. In addition, the then existing interest 
rate swap agreements were dedesignated by the Company 
and the Company entered into additional undesignated 
interest rate swap agreements for $1,200.0 million to offset 
the prospective impact of the newly undesignated interest 
rate swap agreements. As a result, the Company fixed its 
interest rates on $1,200.0 million of the Company’s float-
ing LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 4.0% through 
February 28, 2010. For Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 
2008, the Company reclassified net losses of $27.7 million, 
$12.6 million and $7.1 million, net of income tax effect, 
respectively, from Accumulated Other Comprehensive 
Income to interest expense, net on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

senIor notes In February 2001, the Company issued 
$200.0 million aggregate principal amount of 8% Senior 
Notes due February 2008 (the “February 2001 Senior 
Notes”). On February 15, 2008, the Company repaid the 
February 2001 Senior Notes with proceeds from its revolv-
ing credit facility under the June 2006 Credit Agreement, 
as amended in February 2007 and November 2007.

In November 1999, the Company issued £75.0 million 
($121.7 million upon issuance) aggregate principal amount 
of 81/2% Senior Notes due November 2009 (the “Sterling 
Senior Notes”). In March 2000, the Company exchanged 
£75.0 million aggregate principal amount of 81/2% Series 
B Senior Notes due November 2009 (the “Sterling Series 
B Senior Notes”) for all of the Sterling Senior Notes. In 
October 2000, the Company exchanged £74.0 million 
aggregate principal amount of Sterling Series C Senior 
Notes (as defined below) for £74.0 million of the Sterling 
Series B Senior Notes. On May 15, 2000, the Company 
issued £80.0 million ($120.0 million upon issuance) aggre-
gate principal amount of 81/2% Series C Senior Notes due 
November 2009 (the “Sterling Series C Senior Notes”). In 
November 2009, the Company repaid the Sterling Series B 
Senior Notes and the Sterling Series C Senior Notes with 
proceeds from its revolving credit facility under the June 
2006 Credit Agreement, as amended in February 2007 and 
November 2007, and cash flows from operating activities.

In February 2009, the Company entered into a foreign 
currency forward contract to fix the U.S. dollar payment 
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of the Sterling Series B Senior Notes and Sterling Series C 
Senior Notes. In accordance with the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance for derivatives and 
hedging, this foreign currency forward contract qualified 
for cash flow hedge accounting treatment. In November 
2009, the Company received $33.2 million of proceeds 
from the maturity of this derivative instrument. This 
amount is reported in cash flows from financing activities 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
for Fiscal 2010.

As of February 28, 2010, the Company had outstand-
ing $695.0 million (net of $5.0 million unamortized dis-
count) aggregate principal amount of 71/4% Senior Notes 
due September 2016 (the “August 2006 Senior Notes”).

On May 14, 2007, the Company issued $700.0 mil-
lion aggregate principal amount of 71/4% Senior Notes due 
May 2017 (the “Original May 2007 Senior Notes”). The 
net proceeds of the offering ($693.9 million) were used 
to reduce a corresponding amount of borrowings under 
the revolving portion of the Company’s June 2006 Credit 
Agreement, as amended in February 2007. In January 
2008, the Company exchanged $700.0 million aggregate 
principal amount of 71/4% Senior Notes due May 2017 
(the “May 2007 Senior Notes”) for all of the Original May 
2007 Senior Notes. The terms of the May 2007 Senior 
Notes are substantially identical in all material respects 
to the Original May 2007 Senior Notes, except that the 
May 2007 Senior Notes are registered under the Securities 
Act of 1933, as amended. As of February 28, 2010, the 
Company had outstanding $700.0 million aggregate princi-
pal amount of May 2007 Senior Notes.

On December 5, 2007, the Company issued $500.0 
million aggregate principal amount of 83/8% Senior Notes 
due December 2014 at an issuance price of $496.7 mil-
lion (net of $3.3 million unamortized discount, with an 
effective interest rate of 8.5%) (the “December 2007 Senior 

Notes”). The net proceeds of the offering ($492.2 million) 
were used to fund a portion of the purchase price of BWE. 
As of February 28, 2010, the Company had outstanding 
$497.6 million (net of $2.4 million unamortized discount) 
aggregate principal amount of December 2007 Senior 
Notes.

The senior notes described above are redeemable, in 
whole or in part, at the option of the Company at any time 
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the outstanding 
principal amount plus a make whole payment based on 
the present value of the future payments at the adjusted 
Treasury Rate plus 50 basis points. The senior notes are 
senior unsecured obligations and rank equally in right of 
payment to all existing and future senior unsecured indebt-
edness of the Company. Certain of the Company’s signifi-
cant U.S. operating subsidiaries guarantee the senior notes, 
on a senior unsecured basis.

senIor subordInated notes On January 23, 2002, 
the Company issued $250.0 million aggregate principal 
amount of 81/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due January 
2012 (the “January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes”). On 
February 25, 2010, the Company repaid the January 2002 
Senior Subordinated Notes with proceeds from its revolv-
ing credit facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement and 
cash flows from operating activities.

subsIdIary credIt facIlItIes The Company has 
additional credit arrangements totaling $266.3 million 
as of February 28, 2010. These arrangements primarily 
support the financing needs of the Company’s domestic 
and foreign subsidiary operations. Interest rates and other 
terms of these borrowings vary from country to country, 
depending on local market conditions. As of February 28, 
2010, amounts outstanding under these arrangements were 
$104.5 million.

COnTRaCTual OblIgaTIOnS anD COmmITmenTS
The following table sets forth information about the Company’s long-term contractual obligations outstanding at 
February 28, 2010. The table brings together data for easy reference from the consolidated balance sheet and from indi-
vidual notes to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. See Notes 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15 to the Company’s 
consolidated financial statements located in this Annual Report for a detailed discussion of the items noted in the follow-
ing table.

Payments	Due	By	Period

(in millions) Total
Less	than		

1	year 1-3	years 3-5	years
After		

5	years

Contractual obligations

Notes	payable	to	banks 	 $	 371.2 	 $	 371.2 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 –

Interest	payments	on	notes	payable	to	banks(1) 	 	 9.4 	 	 9.4 	 – 	 – 	 –

Long-term	debt	(excluding	unamortized	discount) 	 	 3,471.7 	 	 187.2 	 	 625.5 	 	 1,114.2 	 	 1,544.8

Interest	payments	on	long-term	debt(2) 	 	 1,045.7 	 	 183.6 	 	 331.2 	 	 301.1 	 	 229.8

Operating	leases 	 	 546.5 	 	 81.3 	 	 113.5 	 	 74.3 	 	 277.4

Other	long-term	liabilities(3) 	 	 283.6 	 	 87.6 	 	 76.9 	 	 38.7 	 	 80.4

Unconditional	purchase	obligations(4) 	 	 1,782.9 	 	 386.5 	 	 536.7 	 	 265.7 	 	 594.0

	 Total	contractual	obligations 	 $	7,511.0 	 $	1,306.8 	 $	1,683.8 	 $	1,794.0 	 $	2,726.4

(1)	 	Interest	payments	on	notes	payable	to	banks	include	interest	on	both	revolving	loans	under	the	Company’s	senior	credit	facility	and	on	foreign	subsidiary	credit	facilities.	The	
weighted	average	interest	rate	on	the	revolving	loans	under	the	Company’s	senior	credit	facility	was	2.7%	as	of	February	28,	2010.	Interest	rates	on	foreign	subsidiary	credit	
facilities	range	from	0.3%	to	3.9%	as	of	February	28,	2010.

Footnotes continued on next page.
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(2)	 	Interest	rates	on	long-term	debt	obligations	range	from	1.9%	to	8.4%	as	of	February	28,	2010.	Interest	payments	on	long-term	debt	obligations	include	amounts	associated	
with	the	Company’s	outstanding	interest	rate	swap	agreements	to	fix	LIBOR	interest	rates	on	$1,200.0	million	of	the	Company’s	floating	LIBOR	rate	debt.	Interest	payments	
on	long-term	debt	do	not	include	interest	related	to	capital	lease	obligations	or	certain	foreign	credit	arrangements,	which	represent	approximately	0.7%	of	the	Company’s	
total	long-term	debt,	as	amounts	are	not	material.

(3)	 	Other	long-term	liabilities	include	$23.0	million	associated	with	expected	payments	for	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	as	of	February	28,	2010,	including	$12.7	million	in	
the	less	than	one	year	period.	The	payments	are	reflected	in	the	period	in	which	the	Company	believes	they	will	ultimately	be	settled	based	on	the	Company’s	experience	in	
these	matters.	Other	long-term	liabilities	do	not	include	payments	for	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	of	$101.0	million	due	to	the	uncertainty	of	the	timing	of	future	cash	
flows	associated	with	these	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities.	In	addition,	other	long-term	liabilities	do	not	include	expected	payments	for	interest	and	penalties	associated	
with	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	as	amounts	are	not	material.	See	Note	12	to	the	Company’s	consolidated	financial	statements	located	in	this	Annual	Report	for	a	
detailed	discussion	of	these	items.

(4)	 	Total	unconditional	purchase	obligations	consist	of	$1,578.2	million	for	contracts	to	purchase	grapes	over	the	next	twenty-one	fiscal	years,	$79.3	million	for	contracts	
to	purchase	bulk	wine	over	the	next	four	fiscal	years,	$121.1	million	for	a	contract	to	purchase	a	certain	raw	material	over	the	next	three	fiscal	years,	and	$4.3	million	for	
processing	contracts	over	the	next	three	fiscal	years.	See	Note	15	to	the	Company’s	consolidated	financial	statements	located	in	this	Annual	Report	for	a	detailed	discussion	
of	these	items.

net realizable value. The Company estimates the net 
realizable value of such inventories based on analyses 
and assumptions including, but not limited to, histori-
cal usage, future demand and market requirements. 
Reductions to the carrying value of inventories are 
recorded in cost of product sold. If the future demand 
for the Company’s products is less favorable than the 
Company’s forecasts, then the value of the inventories 
may be required to be reduced, which could result in 
material additional expense to the Company and have 
a material adverse impact on the Company’s finan-
cial statements. Inventories were $1,879.9 million and 
$1,828.7 million as of February 28, 2010, and February 
28, 2009, respectively.

•  Impairment of intangible assets and goodwill with 
indefinite lives. The Company is required to analyze its 
goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite lives, 
which consist primarily of trademarks, for impairment 
on an annual basis as well as when events and circum-
stances indicate that an impairment may have occurred. 
Certain factors that may occur and indicate that an 
impairment exists include, but are not limited to, operat-
ing results that are lower than expected and adverse 
industry or market economic trends. The impairment 
testing requires management to estimate the fair value 
of the assets, including the reporting unit goodwill, and 
record an impairment loss for the excess of the carrying 
value over the fair value. The estimate of fair value of 
the reporting unit is generally determined on the basis 
of discounted cash flows supplemented by the market 
approach. The Company’s reporting units include U.S., 
Canada, New Zealand, U.K. and Australia. The estimate 
of fair value of the intangible assets is generally deter-
mined on the basis of discounted cash flows. In estimat-
ing the fair value, management must make assumptions 
and projections regarding such items as future cash 
flows, future revenues, future earnings and other factors. 
The assumptions used in the estimate of fair value are 
consistent with historical trends and the projections and 
assumptions that are used in current operating plans. 
These assumptions reflect management’s estimates of 
future economic and competitive conditions and are, 
therefore, subject to change as a result of changing 
market conditions. If these estimates or their related 
assumptions change in the future, the Company may be 
required to record an impairment loss for these assets. 
The recording of any resulting impairment loss could 

CapITal expenDITuReS
During Fiscal 2010, the Company incurred $107.7 million 
for capital expenditures. The Company plans to spend 
from $110 million to $130 million for capital expenditures 
in Fiscal 2011. Included within the planned expenditures 
for Fiscal 2011 are amounts associated with the Company’s 
Project Fusion. Management reviews the capital expendi-
ture program periodically and modifies it as required to 
meet current business needs.

eFFeCTS OF InFlaTIOn anD ChangIng pRICeS
The Company’s results of operations and financial condi-
tion have not been significantly affected by inflation and 
changing prices. The Company intends to pass along rising 
costs through increased selling prices, subject to nor-
mal competitive conditions. There can be no assurances, 
however, that the Company will be able to pass along 
rising costs through increased selling prices. In addition, 
the Company continues to identify on-going cost savings 
initiatives.

CRITICal aCCOunTIng pOlICIeS
The Company’s significant accounting policies are more 
fully described in Note 1 to the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements located in this Annual Report. 
However, certain of the Company’s accounting policies are 
particularly important to the portrayal of the Company’s 
financial position and results of operations and require the 
application of significant judgment by the Company’s man-
agement; as a result they are subject to an inherent degree 
of uncertainty. In applying those policies, the Company’s 
management uses its judgment to determine the appropri-
ate assumptions to be used in the determination of certain 
estimates. Those estimates are based on the Company’s 
historical experience, the Company’s observance of trends 
in the industry, information provided by the Company’s 
customers and information available from other outside 
sources, as appropriate. On an ongoing basis, the Company 
reviews its estimates to ensure that they appropriately 
reflect changes in the Company’s business. The Company’s 
critical accounting policies include:

•  Inventory valuation. Inventories are stated at the 
lower of cost or market, cost being determined on the 
first-in, first-out method. The Company assesses the 
valuation of its inventories and reduces the carrying 
value of those inventories that are obsolete or in excess 
of the Company’s forecasted usage to their estimated 

Footnotes continued from previous page.
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have a material adverse impact on the Company’s finan-
cial statements. The most significant assumptions used 
in the discounted cash flows calculation to determine the 
fair value of the Company’s reporting units and the fair 
value of intangible assets with indefinite lives in connec-
tion with impairment testing are: (i) the discount rate, (ii) 
the expected long-term growth rate and (iii) the annual 
cash flow projections.

If the Company used a discount rate that was 
50 basis points higher or used an expected long-term 
growth rate that was 50 basis points lower or used annu-
al cash flow projections that were 100 basis points lower 
in its impairment testing of goodwill, then the changes 
individually would not have resulted in the carrying 
value of the respective reporting unit’s net assets, includ-
ing its goodwill, exceeding its fair value, which would 
indicate the potential for impairment and the require-
ment to measure the amount of impairment, if any. If the 
Company used a discount rate that was 50 basis points 
higher or used an expected long-term growth rate that 
was 50 basis points lower or used annual cash flow pro-
jections that were 100 basis points lower in its impair-
ment testing of intangible assets with indefinite lives, 
then each change individually would not have resulted 
in any non-impaired unit of accounting’s carrying value 
exceeding its fair value.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, pursuant to the 
Company’s accounting policy, the Company performed 
its annual goodwill impairment analysis. No indica-
tion of impairment was noted for any of the Company’s 
reporting units for the year ended February 28, 2010, as 
the fair value of each of the Company’s reporting units 
with goodwill exceeded their carrying value. Based on 
this analysis, the fair value of the Company’s Canada, 
New Zealand and U.S. reporting units exceeded their 
carrying value by approximately 21%, 14% and 14%, 
respectively. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, as 
a result of its annual goodwill impairment analysis, 
the Company concluded that the carrying amount of 
goodwill assigned to the Constellation Wines segment’s 
U.K. reporting unit exceeded its implied fair value and 
recorded an impairment loss of $252.7 million, which 
is included in impairment of intangible assets and 
goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, as 
a result of its annual goodwill impairment analysis, 
the Company concluded that the carrying amounts 
of goodwill assigned to the Constellation Wines seg-
ment’s Australian and U.K. reporting units exceeded 
their implied fair values and recorded impairment losses 
of $599.9 million, which are included in impairment 
of intangible assets and goodwill on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Goodwill was 
$2,570.6 million and $2,615.0 million as of February 
28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, respectively.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, pursuant to 
the Company’s accounting policy, the Company per-
formed its annual review of indefinite lived intangible 
assets for impairment. The Company determined 
that certain trademarks associated primarily with the 

Constellation Wines segment’s Australian reporting unit 
were impaired. As a result of this review, the Company 
recorded impairment losses of $103.2 million, which 
are included in impairment of intangible assets and 
goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, as 
a result of its annual review of indefinite lived intan-
gible assets for impairment, the Company determined 
that certain trademarks associated primarily with the 
Constellation Wines segment’s U.K. reporting unit were 
impaired. As a result of this review, the Company record-
ed impairment losses of $25.9 million, which are includ-
ed in impairment of intangible assets and goodwill on 
the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
The Company had previously recorded impairment 
losses of $21.8 million during its second quarter of fis-
cal 2009 in connection with the Company’s Australian 
Initiative. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, as a result 
of its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets 
for impairment, the Company determined that certain 
intangible assets associated with the Constellation Wines 
segment’s Australian and U.K. reporting units, primarily 
trademarks, were impaired. As a result of this review, the 
Company recorded impairment losses of $204.9 million, 
which are included in impairment of intangible assets 
and goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. Intangible assets with indefinite lives were 
$855.7 million and $924.9 million as of February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, respectively.

•  Accounting for stock-based compensation. The 
Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions 
using the modified prospective transition method on 
March 1, 2006 in accordance with the FASB guidance 
for compensation – stock compensation. Under the fair 
value recognition provisions of this guidance, stock-
based compensation cost is calculated at the grant date 
based on the fair value of the award and is recognized 
as expense, net of estimated pre-vesting forfeitures, rat-
ably over the vesting period of the award. In addition, 
this guidance requires additional accounting related 
to the income tax effects and disclosure regarding the 
cash flow effects resulting from stock-based payment 
arrangements. The Company selected the Black-Scholes 
option-pricing model as the most appropriate fair value 
method for its awards granted after March 1, 2006. The 
calculation of fair value of stock-based awards requires 
the input of assumptions, including the expected term 
of the stock-based awards and the associated stock 
price volatility. The assumptions used in calculat-
ing the fair value of stock-based awards represent the 
Company’s best estimates, but these estimates involve 
inherent uncertainties and the application of manage-
ment judgment. As a result, if factors change and the 
Company uses different assumptions, then stock-based 
compensation expense could be materially different in 
the future. If the Company used an expected term for 
its stock-based awards that was one year longer, the fair 
value of stock-based awards granted during Fiscal 2010, 
Fiscal 2009, Fiscal 2008 and for the year ended February 
28, 2007, (“Fiscal 2007”) would have increased by 
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$25.5 million, resulting in an increase of $6.4 million 
of stock-based compensation expense for Fiscal 2010. If 
the Company used an expected term of the stock-based 
awards that was one year shorter, the fair value of the 
stock-based awards granted during Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 
2009, Fiscal 2008 and Fiscal 2007 would have decreased 
by $25.4 million, resulting in a decrease of $5.5 million 
of stock-based compensation expense for Fiscal 2010. 
The total amount of stock-based compensation recog-
nized for Fiscal 2010 was $56.8 million, of which $51.7 
million was expensed for Fiscal 2010 and $5.1 million 
was capitalized in inventory as of February 28, 2010. 
The total amount of stock-based compensation recog-
nized for Fiscal 2009 was $47.5 million, of which $42.9 
million was expensed for Fiscal 2009 and $4.6 million 
was capitalized in inventory as of February 28, 2009. 
The total amount of stock-based compensation recog-
nized for Fiscal 2008 was $33.6 million, of which $30.4 
million was expensed for Fiscal 2008 and $3.2 million 
was capitalized in inventory as of February 29, 2008.

•  Accounting for business combinations. The acquisition 
of businesses is an important element of the Company’s 
strategy. Under the acquisition method, the Company is 
required to record the net assets acquired at the estimat-
ed fair value at the date of acquisition. The determina-
tion of the fair value of the assets acquired and liabili-
ties assumed requires the Company to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the Company’s financial 
statements. For example, the Company’s acquisitions 
typically result in the recognition of goodwill and other 
intangible assets; the value and estimated life of those 
assets may affect the amount of future period amortiza-
tion expense for intangible assets with finite lives as well 
as possible impairment charges that may be incurred. 
Amortization expense for amortizable intangible assets 
was $5.8 million, $6.8 million and $4.8 million for 
Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008, respectively. 
Amortizable intangible assets were $69.3 million and 
$75.7 million as of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 
2009, respectively.

•  Accounting for promotional activities. Sales reflect 
reductions attributable to consideration given to 
customers in various customer incentive programs, 
including pricing discounts on single transactions, 
volume discounts, promotional and advertising allow-
ances, coupons, and rebates. Certain customer incentive 
programs require management to estimate the cost of 
those programs. The accrued liability for these programs 
is determined through analysis of programs offered, 
historical trends, expectations regarding customer and 
consumer participation, sales and payment trends, 
and experience with payment patterns associated with 
similar programs that have been offered previously. If 
assumptions included in the Company’s estimates were 
to change or market conditions were to change, then 
material incremental reductions to revenue could be 
required, which could have a material adverse impact on 
the Company’s financial statements. Promotional costs 
were $749.8 million, $712.1 million and $733.7 million 

for Fiscal 2010, Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008, respec-
tively. Accrued promotion costs were $111.4 million and 
$100.3 million as of February 28, 2010, and February 
28, 2009, respectively.

aCCOunTIng guIDanCe nOT YeT aDOpTeD
Consolidation of variable interest entities
In June 2009, the FASB issued amended guidance for 
consolidation, which, among other things, (i) requires an 
entity to perform an analysis to determine whether an 
entity’s variable interest or interests give it a controlling 
financial interest in a variable interest entity; (ii) requires 
ongoing reassessments of whether an entity is the primary 
beneficiary of a variable interest entity and eliminates the 
quantitative approach previously required for determin-
ing the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity; 
(iii) amends previously issued guidance for determining 
whether an entity is a variable interest entity; and (iv) 
requires enhanced disclosure that will provide users of 
financial statements with more transparent information 
about an entity’s involvement in a variable interest entity. 
In December 2009, the FASB issued additional guidance 
on assessing whether a variable interest entity should be 
consolidated. This guidance identifies the determination 
of whether a reporting entity should consolidate another 
entity is to be based upon, among other things, (i) the other 
entity’s purpose and design and (ii) the reporting entity’s 
ability to direct the activities of the other entity that most 
significantly impact the other entity’s economic perfor-
mance. This guidance also requires additional disclosures 
about an entity’s involvement with a variable interest entity, 
including significant changes in risk exposure due to an 
entity’s involvement with a variable interest entity and how 
the involvement with the variable interest entity affects the 
financial statements of the reporting entity. The Company 
is required to adopt the combined guidance for its annual 
and interim periods beginning March 1, 2010. The adop-
tion of the combined guidance on March 1, 2010, did not 
have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements.

Fair value measurements and disclosures 
In January 2010, the FASB issued amended guidance for 
fair value measurements and disclosures. This guidance 
requires an entity to (i) disclose separately the amounts 
of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 
fair value measurements and the reasons for the transfers 
and (ii) present separately information about purchases, 
sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis in the 
reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3). This guidance also clari-
fies existing disclosures requiring an entity to provide fair 
value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and 
liabilities and, for Level 2 or Level 3 fair value measure-
ments, disclosures about the valuation techniques and 
inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and 
nonrecurring fair value measurements. The Company is 
required to adopt the additional disclosure requirements 
and clarifications of existing disclosures of this guidance 
for its annual and interim periods beginning March 1, 
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2010, except for the disclosures about purchases, sales, 
issuances, and settlements in the reconciliation for fair 
value measurements using significant unobservable inputs 
(Level 3). The Company is required to adopt those disclo-
sures for its annual and interim periods beginning March 
1, 2011. The adoption of the applicable provisions of this 

guidance on March 1, 2010, did not have a material impact 
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The 
Company does not expect the adoption of the remaining 
provision of this guidance to have a material impact on its 
consolidated financial statements.

cautIonary InformatIon reGardInG forward-looKInG statements

This Annual Report contains “forward-looking state-
ments” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities 
Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934. These forward-looking statements are subject 
to a number of risks and uncertainties, many of which are 
beyond the Company’s control, that could cause actual 
results to differ materially from those set forth in, or 
implied by, such forward-looking statements. All state-
ments other than statements of historical facts included 
in this Annual Report, including without limitation the 
statements under “Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation” regard-
ing (i) the Company’s business strategy, future financial 
position, prospects, plans and objectives of management, 
(ii) the Company’s expected restructuring charges, acceler-
ated depreciation, acquisition-related integration costs, 
and other costs, (iii) information concerning expected 
actions of third parties, (iv) future worldwide or domestic 
economic conditions and the global credit environment, 
and (v) the expected impact upon results of operations 
resulting from the Company’s decision to consolidate its 
U.S. distributor network are forward-looking statements. 
When used in this Annual Report, the words “anticipate,” 
“intend,” “expect,” and similar expressions are intended 
to identify forward-looking statements, although not 
all forward-looking statements contain such identifying 
words. All forward-looking statements speak only as of 
the date of this Annual Report. The Company undertakes 
no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking 
statements, whether as a result of new information, future 
events or otherwise. Although the Company believes that 
the expectations reflected in the forward-looking state-
ments are reasonable, it can give no assurance that such 
expectations will prove to be correct. In addition to the 
risks and uncertainties of ordinary business operations and 
conditions in the general economy and markets in which 
the Company competes, the forward-looking statements 
of the Company contained in this Annual Report are also 
subject to the risk and uncertainty that (i) the impact upon 
results of operations resulting from the decision to con-
solidate the Company’s U.S. distributor network will vary 
from current expectations due to implementation of con-
solidation activities and actual U.S. distributor transition 
experience and (ii) the Company’s restructuring charges, 
accelerated depreciation, acquisition-related integration 
costs, and other costs may vary materially from current 
expectations due to, among other reasons, variations in 
anticipated headcount reductions, contract terminations 

or modifications, equipment relocation, proceeds from the 
sale of assets identified for sale, product portfolio rational-
izations, production footprint and/or other costs of imple-
mentation. Additional important factors that could cause 
actual results to differ materially from those set forth in, 
or implied, by the Company’s forward-looking statements 
contained in this Annual Report are as follows:

•  Worldwide and domestic economic trends and financial 
market conditions could adversely impact the Company’s 
financial performance and the investment performance 
of pension plan holdings.

•  The Company’s indebtedness could have a material 
adverse effect on its financial health.

•  The Company’s acquisition, divestiture and joint venture 
strategies may not be successful.

•  Competition could have a material adverse effect on the 
Company’s business.

•  An increase in import and excise duties or other taxes 
or government regulations could have a material adverse 
effect on the Company’s business.

•  The Company relies on the performance of wholesale 
distributors, major retailers and government agencies for 
the success of its business.

•  The Company’s business could be adversely affected by 
a decline in the consumption of products the Company 
sells.

•  The Company generally purchases raw materials under 
short-term supply contracts, and is subject to substantial 
price fluctuations for grapes and grape-related materi-
als, and the Company has a limited group of suppliers of 
glass bottles.

•  The Company’s operations subject itself to risks relating 
to currency rate fluctuations, interest rate fluctuations 
and geopolitical uncertainty which could have a material 
adverse effect on the Company’s business.

•  The Company has a material amount of intangible 
assets, such as goodwill and trademarks, and if the 
Company is required to write-down any of these intan-
gible assets, it would reduce the Company’s net income, 
which in turn could have a material adverse effect on the 
Company’s results of operations.

•  The termination of the Company’s joint venture with 
Modelo relating to importing, marketing and selling 
imported beer could have a material adverse effect on its 
business.
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•  Class action or other litigation relating to alcohol abuse 
or the misuse of alcohol could adversely affect the 
Company’s business.

•  The Company depends upon its trademarks and propri-
etary rights, and any failure to protect the Company’s 
intellectual property rights or any claims that the 
Company is infringing upon the rights of others may 
adversely affect the Company’s competitive position and 
brand equity.

•  Contamination could harm the integrity or customer 
support for the Company’s brands and adversely affect 
the sales of its products.

•  An increase in the cost of energy or the cost of envi-
ronmental regulatory compliance could affect the 
Company’s profitability.

•  The Company’s reliance upon complex information 
systems distributed worldwide and its reliance upon third 
party global networks means the Company could experi-
ence interruptions to its business services.

•  Changes in accounting guidance and taxation require-
ments could affect the Company’s financial results.

•  Various diseases, pests and certain weather conditions 
could affect quality and quantity of grapes or other agri-
cultural raw materials.

For additional information about risks and uncertain-
ties that could adversely affect the Company’s forward-
looking statements, please refer to the Company’s filings 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including 
its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended 
February 28, 2010.

quantItatIVe and qualItatIVe dIsclosures about marKet rIsK

The Company, as a result of its global operating, acquisi-
tion and financing activities, is exposed to market risk 
associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates 
and interest rates. To manage the volatility relating to these 
risks, the Company periodically purchases and/or sells 
derivative instruments including foreign currency forward 
and option contracts and interest rate swap agreements. 
The Company uses derivative instruments solely to reduce 
the financial impact of these risks and does not use deriva-
tive instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign currency derivative instruments are or may be 
used to hedge existing foreign currency denominated assets 
and liabilities, forecasted foreign currency denominated 
sales/purchases to/from third parties as well as intercom-
pany sales/purchases, intercompany principal and interest 
payments, and in connection with acquisitions or joint 
venture investments outside the U.S. As of February 28, 
2010, the Company had exposures to foreign currency 
risk primarily related to the Australian dollar, euro, New 
Zealand dollar, British pound sterling, Canadian dollar 
and South African rand.

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, 
the Company had outstanding foreign currency derivative 
instruments with a notional value of $1,020.1 million and 
$1,719.4 million, respectively. Approximately 52% of the 
Company’s total exposures were hedged as of February 28, 
2010, including most of the Company’s balance sheet expo-
sures and certain of the Company’s forecasted transaction-
al exposures. The estimated fair value of the Company’s 
foreign currency derivative instruments was a net asset of 
$14.6 million and $7.6 million as of February 28, 2010, 
and February 28, 2009, respectively. Using a sensitivity 
analysis based on estimated fair value of open contracts 
using forward rates, if the contract base currency had been 
10% weaker as of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 
2009, the fair value of open foreign currency contracts 
would have been decreased by $13.2 million and $40.4 

million, respectively. Losses or gains from the revaluation 
or settlement of the related underlying positions would 
substantially offset such gains or losses on the derivative 
instruments.

The fair value of fixed rate debt is subject to inter-
est rate risk, credit risk and foreign currency risk. The 
estimated fair value of the Company’s total fixed rate debt, 
including current maturities, was $1,974.3 million and 
$2,353.3 million as of February 28, 2010, and February 
28, 2009, respectively. A hypothetical 1% increase from 
prevailing interest rates as of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, would have resulted in a decrease in 
fair value of fixed interest rate long-term debt by $97.3 mil-
lion and $107.9 million, respectively.

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company had outstanding interest rate swap agreements to 
minimize interest rate volatility. The swap agreements fix 
LIBOR interest rates on $1,200.0 million of the Company’s 
floating LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 4.1% 
through Fiscal 2010. The Company’s interest rate swap 
agreements matured on March 1, 2010. A hypothetical 1% 
increase from prevailing interest rates as of February 28, 
2009, would have reduced the fair value of the interest rate 
swap liability by $9.3 million.

In addition to the $1,974.3 million and $2,353.3 
million estimated fair value of fixed rate debt outstanding 
as of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, respec-
tively, the Company also had variable rate debt outstanding 
(primarily LIBOR-based), certain of which includes a fixed 
margin. As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, 
the estimated fair value of the Company’s total variable 
rate debt, including current maturities was $1,879.2 mil-
lion and $2,036.4 million, respectively. Using a sensitivity 
analysis based on a hypothetical 1% increase in prevailing 
interest rates over a 12-month period, the approximate 
increase in cash required for interest as of February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, is $19.2 million and $20.4 
million, respectively.
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consolIdated balance sHeets 

(in millions, except share and per share data)
February 28, 

2010 
February	28,	

2009	

aSSeTS 

Current assets: 

	 Cash	and	cash	investments	   $ 43.5 		 $	 13.1	

	 Accounts	receivable,	net	    514.7 		 	 524.6	

	 Inventories	    1,879.9 		 	 1,828.7	

	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other	    151.0 		 	 168.1	

	 	 Total	current	assets	    2,589.1 		 	 2,534.5	

property, plant and equipment,	net    1,567.2 		 	 1,547.5	

goodwill    2,570.6 		 	 2,615.0	

Intangible assets,	net    925.0 		 	 1,000.6	

Other assets,	net    442.4 		 	 338.9	

	 	 Total	assets	   $ 8,094.3 		 $	8,036.5	

lIabIlITIeS anD STOCKhOlDeRS’ equITY 

Current liabilities: 

	 Notes	payable	to	banks	   $ 371.2 		 $	 227.3	

	 Current	maturities	of	long-term	debt	    187.2 		 	 235.2	

	 Accounts	payable	    268.8 		 	 288.7	

	 Accrued	excise	taxes	    43.8 		 	 57.6	

	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities	    501.6 		 	 517.6	

	 	 Total	current	liabilities	    1,372.6 		 	 1,326.4	

long-Term Debt,	less	current	maturities	    3,277.1 		 	 3,971.1	

Deferred Income Taxes    536.2 		 	 543.6	

Other liabilities    332.1 		 	 287.1	

Commitments and Contingencies (Note	15) 

Stockholders’ equity: 

	 Preferred	Stock,	$.01	par	value	–	Authorized,	1,000,000	shares;	Issued,	none	at	February	28,	2010,		
	 and	February	28,	2009	    – 		 	 –	

	 Class	A	Common	Stock,	$.01	par	value	–	Authorized,	322,000,000	shares;	Issued,	225,062,547	shares		
	 at	February	28,	2010,	and	223,584,959	shares	at	February	28,	2009	    2.3 		 	 2.2	

	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock,	$.01	par	value	–	Authorized,	30,000,000	shares;	Issued,	28,734,637		
	 shares	at	February	28,	2010,	and	28,749,294	shares	at	February	28,	2009	    0.3 		 	 0.3	

	 Class	1	Common	Stock,	$.01	par	value	–	Authorized,	25,000,000	shares;	Issued,	none	at	February	28,	2010,		
	 and	February	28,	2009	    – 		 	 –	

	 Additional	paid-in	capital	    1,493.2 		 	 1,426.3	

	 Retained	earnings	    1,102.8 		 	 1,003.5	

	 Accumulated	other	comprehensive	income	    587.2 		 	 94.2	

   3,185.8 		 	 2,526.5	

	 Less:	Treasury	stock	–	

	 Class	A	Common	Stock,	26,549,546	shares	at	February	28,	2010,	and	28,184,448	shares	at		
	 February	28,	2009,	at	cost	   (607.3) 		 	 (616.0)

	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock,	5,005,800	shares	at	February	28,	2010,	and	February	28,	2009,	at	cost	    (2.2) 		 	 (2.2)

   (609.5) 		 	 (618.2)

	 	 Total	stockholders’	equity	    2,576.3 		 	 1,908.3	

Total	liabilities	and	stockholders’	equity	   $ 8,094.3 		 $	8,036.5	

The	accompanying	notes	are	an	integral	part	of	these	statements.
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consolIdated statements of operatIons

For	the	Years	Ended	

(in millions, except per share data)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Sales   $ 4,213.0 		 $	4,723.0	 		 $	4,885.1	

	 Less	–	excise	taxes	    (848.2) 		 	 (1,068.4) 		 	 (1,112.1)

	 	 Net	sales	    3,364.8 		 	 3,654.6	 		 	 3,773.0	

Cost of product Sold    (2,220.0) 		 	 (2,424.6) 		 	 (2,491.5)

	 	 Gross	profit	    1,144.8 		 	 1,230.0	 		 	 1,281.5	

Selling, general and administrative expenses    (682.3) 		 	 (823.8) 		 	 (800.8)

Impairment of Intangible assets and goodwill    (103.2) 		 	 (300.4) 		 	 (812.2)

Restructuring Charges    (47.6) 		 	 (68.0) 		 	 (6.9)

acquisition-Related Integration Costs    (0.2) 		 	 (8.2) 		 	 (11.8)

	 	 Operating	income	(loss)	    311.5 		 	 29.6	 		 	 (350.2)

equity in earnings of equity method Investees    213.6 		 	 186.6	 		 	 257.9	

Interest expense,	net    (265.1) 		 	 (323.0) 		 	 (348.3)

loss on write-Off of Financing Costs    (0.7) 		 	 –	 		 	 –	

	 	 Income	(loss)	before	income	taxes	    259.3 		 	 (106.8) 		 	 (440.6)

provision for Income Taxes    (160.0) 		 	 (194.6) 		 	 (172.7)

net Income (loss)   $ 99.3 		 $	 (301.4) 		 $	 (613.3)

Share Data: 

Earnings	(loss)	per	common	share:	

	 Basic	–	Class	A	Common	Stock	   $ 0.46 		 $	 (1.40) 		 $	 (2.83)

	 Basic	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock	   $ 0.41 		 $	 (1.27) 		 $	 (2.57)

	 Diluted	–	Class	A	Common	Stock	   $ 0.45 		 $	 (1.40) 		 $	 (2.83)

	 Diluted	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock	   $ 0.41 		 $	 (1.27) 		 $	 (2.57)

Weighted	average	common	shares	outstanding:	

	 Basic	–	Class	A	Common	Stock	    196.095 		 	 193.906	 		 	 195.135	

	 Basic	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock	    23.736 		 	 23.753	 		 	 23.812	

	 Diluted	–	Class	A	Common	Stock	    221.210 		 	 193.906	 		 	 195.135	

	 Diluted	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock	    23.736 		 	 23.753	 		 	 23.812	

The	accompanying	notes	are	an	integral	part	of	these	statements.
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(in millions, except share data)
	Common	Stock	

	Class	A								Class	B	

	Additional	
	Paid-in	
	Capital	

	Retained	
	Earnings	

	Accumulated	
	Other	

	Comprehensive	
	Income	(Loss)	

	Treasury	
	Stock	 	Total	

Balance,	February	28,	2007	 	 	$	2.2	 		 $	0.3	 		 $	1,271.1	 		 $	1,919.3	 		 $	349.1	 		 $	(124.5) 		 $	3,417.5	

Comprehensive	loss:	

	 Net	loss	for	Fiscal	2008	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (613.3) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (613.3)

	 Other	comprehensive	income	(loss),		
	 net	of	income	tax	effect:	

	 	 Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 412.2	 	 	 – 		 	 412.2	

	 	 Unrealized	loss	on	cash	flow	hedges:	

	 	 	 Net	derivative	losses	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (23.6) 	 	 – 		 	 (23.6)

	 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (3.1) 	 	 – 	 	 (3.1)

	 	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		
	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 (26.7)

	 	 Pension:	

	 	 	 Net	actuarial	losses	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (4.1) 	 	 – 		 	 (4.1)

	 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 5.5	 	 	 – 		 	 5.5	

	 	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other	
	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 1.4	

	 Other	comprehensive	income,		
	 net	of	income	tax	effect	 		 	 386.9	

Comprehensive	loss	 		 	 (226.4)

Repurchase	of	21,332,468	Class	A		
Common	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (500.0) 		 	 (500.0)

Conversion	of	48,184	Class	B	Convertible	
Common	shares	to	Class	A	Common	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

Exercise	of	2,158,146	Class	A	stock	options	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 20.3	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 20.3	

Employee	stock	purchases	of	344,331	treasury	
shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 4.4	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 1.8	 		 	 6.2	

Grant	of	13,726	Class	A	Common	shares	–	
restricted	stock	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (0.1) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 0.1	 	 	 –

Stock-based	employee	compensation	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 33.9	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 33.9	

Tax	benefit	on	stock-based	employee	
compensation	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 14.4	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 14.4	

	Balance,	February	29,	2008	 		 $	 2.2	 		 $	0.3	 		 $	1,344.0	 		 $	1,306.0	 		 $	736.0	 		 $	(622.6) 		 $	2,765.9	

Table continued on facing page.

consolIdated statements of cHanGes In stocKHolders’ equIty
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(in millions, except share data)
	Common	Stock	

	Class	A								Class	B	

	Additional	
	Paid-in	
	Capital	

	Retained	
	Earnings	

	Accumulated	
	Other	

	Comprehensive	
	Income	(Loss)	

	Treasury	
	Stock	 	Total	

Balance,	February	29,	2008	 		 $	2.2	 		 $	0.3	 		 $	1,344.0	 		 $	1,306.0	 		 $	736.0	 		 $	(622.6) 		 $	2,765.9	

Comprehensive	loss:	

	 Net	loss	for	Fiscal	2009	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (301.4) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (301.4)

	 Other	comprehensive	(loss)	income,		
	 net	of	income	tax	effect:	

	 	 Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (683.5) 	 	 – 		 	 (683.5)

	 	 Unrealized	loss	on	cash	flow	hedges:	

	 	 	 Net	derivative	losses	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (16.4) 	 	 – 		 	 (16.4)

		 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 0.8	 	 	 – 		 	 0.8	

		 	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		
	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 (15.6)

		 	 Pension:	

		 	 	 Net	actuarial	gains	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 44.3	 	 	 – 		 	 44.3	

		 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 12.0	 	 	 – 		 	 12.0	

		 	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other		
	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 56.3	

		 Other	comprehensive	loss,		
	 net	of	income	tax	effect	 		 	 (642.8)

Comprehensive	loss	 		 	 (944.2)

Adjustments	to	apply	change	in	measurement	
date	provision	of	compensation	–	retirement	
benefits,	net	of	income	tax	effect	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (1.1) 		 	 1.0	 	 	 – 		 	 (0.1)

Conversion	of	33,660	Class	B	Convertible	
Common	shares	to	Class	A	Common	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

Exercise	of	2,254,660	Class	A	stock	options	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 27.1	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 27.1	

Employee	stock	purchases	of	376,297		
treasury	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 3.6	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.0	 		 	 5.6	

Grant	of	460,036	Class	A	Common	shares	–	
restricted	stock	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (2.4) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.4	 	 	 –

Stock-based	employee	compensation	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 47.5	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 47.5	

Tax	benefit	on	stock-based	employee	
compensation	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 6.5	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 6.5	

	Balance,	February	28,	2009	 		 $	2.2	 	 $	0.3 		 $	1,426.3	 		 $	1,003.5	 		 $	 94.2	 		 $	(618.2) 		 $	1,908.3	

Table continued on next page.
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(in millions, except share data)
Common	Stock	

Class	A								Class	B	

Additional	
Paid-in	
Capital	

Retained
Earnings	

	Accumulated	
Other

Comprehensive	
Income	(Loss)	

Treasury	
Stock	 Total	

Balance,	February	28,	2009	 	 $		2.2	 	 $	0.3	 		 $	1,426.3	 	 $	1,003.5	 	 $	 94.2	 	 $	(618.2) 	 $	1,908.3	
Comprehensive	income:	
		 Net	income	for	Fiscal	2010	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 99.3	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 99.3	
		 Other	comprehensive	income	(loss),		

	 net	of	income	tax	effect:	
		 	 Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 497.5	 	 	 – 		 	 497.5	
		 	 Unrealized	gain	on	cash	flow	hedges:	
		 	 	 Net	derivative	gains	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 60.2	 	 	 – 		 	 60.2	
		 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (11.6) 	 	 – 		 	 (11.6)
		 	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other		

	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 48.6	
		 	 Pension:	
		 	 	 Net	actuarial	losses	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (57.7) 	 	 – 		 	 (57.7)
		 	 	 Reclassification	adjustments	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 4.6	 	 	 – 		 	 4.6	
		 	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		

	 	 comprehensive	income	 		 	 (53.1)
		 Other	comprehensive	income,		

	 net	of	income	tax	effect	 		 	 493.0	
Comprehensive	income	 		 	 592.3	
Conversion	of	14,657	Class	B	Convertible	

Common	shares	to	Class	A	Common	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –
Exercise	of	1,453,431	Class	A	stock	options	 		 	 0.1	 	 	 – 		 	 12.2	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 12.3	

Employee	stock	purchases	of	388,294		
treasury	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.5	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.0	 		 	 4.5	

Grant	of	1,365,460	Class	A	Common	shares	–	
restricted	stock	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (7.3) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 7.3	 	 	 –

Vesting	of	27,145	restricted	stock	units	(17,645	
treasury	shares	and	9,500	Class	A	Common	
shares),	net	of	11,110	shares	withheld	to	
satisfy	tax	withholding	requirements	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (0.2) 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 0.1	 		 	 (0.1)

Cancellation	of	136,497	restricted	Class	A	
Common	shares	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 0.7	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 (0.7) 	 	 –

Stock-based	employee	compensation	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 56.8	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 56.8	
Tax	benefit	on	stock-based	employee	

compensation	awards	 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.2	 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 		 	 2.2	
balance, February 28, 2010   $ 2.3   $ 0.3   $ 1,493.2   $ 1,102.8   $ 587.2   $ (609.5)   $ 2,576.3 

The	accompanying	notes	are	an	integral	part	of	these	statements.
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For	the	Years	Ended	

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Cash Flows from Operating activities: 
	 Net	income	(loss)	   $ 99.3 		 $	(301.4) 		 $	 (613.3)
		 Adjustments	to	reconcile	net	income	(loss)	to	net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities:	
		 	 Depreciation	of	property,	plant	and	equipment	    143.8 		 	 143.6	 		 	 154.7	
		 	 Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill	    103.2 		 	 300.4	 		 	 812.2	
		 	 Stock-based	compensation	expense	    56.3 		 	 46.1	 	 	 	32.0	
		 	 Loss	on	contractual	obligation	from	put	option	of	Ruffino	shareholder	    34.3 	 	 – 	 	 –
		 	 Loss	on	disposal	or	impairment	of	long-lived	assets,	net	    15.7 		 	 44.9	 		 	 1.8	
		 	 Amortization	of	intangible	and	other	assets	    12.1 		 	 13.4	 		 	 11.2	
		 	 Noncash	portion	of	loss	on	extinguishment	of	debt	    0.7 	 	 – 	 	 –
		 	 Deferred	tax	(benefit)	provision	    (30.6) 		 	 2.3	 		 	 98.0	
		 	 Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	method	investees,	net	of	distributed	earnings	    (13.1) 		 	 90.3	 		 	 20.7	
		 	 (Gain)	loss	on	businesses	sold	or	held	for	sale	    (10.4) 		 	 31.5	 		 	 34.6	
		 	 Write-down	of	Australian	inventory	   – 		 	 75.5	 	 	 –
		 	 Change	in	operating	assets	and	liabilities,	net	of	effects	from	purchases	and	sales	of	businesses:	
		 	 	 Accounts	receivable,	net	    61.9 		 	 87.4	 		 	 56.2	
		 	 	 Inventories	    51.0 		 	 (86.0) 		 	 (37.8)
		 	 	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other	current	assets	    2.6 		 	 9.4	 		 	 (5.8)
		 	 	 Accounts	payable	    (42.7) 		 	 (26.9) 		 	 16.3	
		 	 	 Accrued	excise	taxes	    (18.1) 		 	 12.1	 		 	 2.4	
		 	 	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities	    (110.6) 		 	 (95.0) 		 	 (34.2)
		 	 Other,	net	    47.1 		 	 159.3	 		 	 (29.2)
		 	 	 	 Total	adjustments	    303.2 		 	 808.3	 		 	 1,133.1	
		 	 	 	 Net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities	    402.5 		 	 506.9	 	 	 	519.8	
Cash Flows from Investing activities: 
		 Proceeds	from	sales	of	businesses	    349.6 		 	 204.2	 		 	 136.5	
		 Proceeds	from	sales	of	assets	    17.2 		 	 25.4	 		 	 19.4	
		 Capital	distributions	from	equity	method	investees	    0.2 		 	 20.8	 	 	 –
		 Purchases	of	property,	plant	and	equipment	    (107.7) 		 	 (128.6) 		 	 (143.8)
		 Investments	in	equity	method	investees	    (0.9) 		 	 (3.2) 		 	 (4.6)
		 Purchases	of	businesses,	net	of	cash	acquired	   – 		 	 0.1	 		 	 (1,302.0)
		 Payment	of	accrued	earn-out	amount	   – 	 	 – 		 	 (4.0)
		 Proceeds	from	formation	of	joint	venture	   – 	 	 – 		 	 185.6	
		 Other	investing	activities	    (1.8) 		 	 9.9	 	 	 –
		 	 	 	 Net	cash	provided	by	(used	in)	investing	activities	    256.6 		 	 128.6	 		 	 (1,112.9)
Cash Flows from Financing activities: 
		 Principal	payments	of	long-term	debt	    (781.3) 		 	 (577.6) 		 	 (374.9)
		 Payment	of	financing	costs	of	long-term	debt	    (11.5) 	 	 – 		 	 (10.6)
		 Net	proceeds	from	(repayment	of)	notes	payable	    117.1 		 	 (109.7) 		 	 219.4	
		 Proceeds	from	maturity	of	derivative	instrument	    33.2 	 	 – 	 	 –
		 Exercise	of	employee	stock	options	    12.3 		 	 27.1	 		 	 20.6	
		 Proceeds	from	employee	stock	purchases	    4.5 		 	 5.6	 		 	 6.2	
		 Excess	tax	benefits	from	stock-based	payment	awards	    2.7 		 	 7.2	 		 	 11.3	
		 Proceeds	from	issuance	of	long-term	debt	   – 	 	 – 		 	 1,212.9	
		 Purchases	of	treasury	stock	   – 	 	 – 		 	 (500.0)
		 	 	 	 Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	financing	activities	    (623.0) 		 	 (647.4) 		 	 584.9	
Effect	of	exchange	rate	changes	on	cash	and	cash	investments	   (5.7) 		 	 4.5	 		 	 (4.8)
net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Investments    30.4 		 	 (7.4) 	 	 	(13.0)
Cash and Cash Investments,	beginning	of	year	    13.1 		 	 20.5	 		 	 33.5	
Cash and Cash Investments, end	of	year   $ 43.5 		 $	 13.1	 	 	$	 20.5	
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information: 
		 Cash	paid	during	the	year	for:	
		 	 Interest	   $ 307.7 		 $	332.8	 		 $	 328.6	
		 	 Income	taxes	   $ 221.4 		 $	137.8	 		 $	 38.9	
Supplemental Disclosures of noncash Investing and Financing activities: 
		 	 Fair	value	of	assets	acquired,	including	cash	acquired	   $ – 		 $	 18.5	 		 $	1,448.7	
		 	 Liabilities	assumed	   – 		 	 (5.7) 		 	 (141.2)
		 	 Net	assets	acquired	   – 		 	 12.8	 		 	 1,307.5	
		 	 Plus	–	payment	of	direct	acquisition	costs	previously	accrued	   – 		 	 0.8	 		 	 0.4	
		 	 Plus	–	settlement	of	note	payable	   – 		 	 0.6	 	 	 –
		 	 Less	–	cash	received	from	seller	   – 		 	 (11.3) 	 	 –
		 	 Less	–	cash	acquired	   – 		 	 (2.8) 		 	 (2.0)
		 	 Less	–	direct	acquisition	costs	accrued	   – 		 	 (0.2) 		 	 (1.2)
		 	 Less	–	note	payable	issuance	   – 	 	 – 		 	 (2.7)
		 	 Net	cash	paid	for	purchases	of	businesses	   $ – 		 $	 (0.1) 		 $	1,302.0	
		 	 Note	receivable	from	sale	of	value	spirits	business	   $ 60.0 		 $	 – 		 $	 –

consolIdated statements of casH flows 

The	accompanying	notes	are	an	integral	part	of	these	statements.	
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notes to consolIdated fInancIal statements
February 28, 2010

1.	 Summary	of	Significant	Accounting	Policies:
descrIptIon of busIness – Constellation Brands, Inc. 
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) operate primarily in 
the beverage alcohol industry. The Company is a leading 
international producer and marketer of beverage alcohol 
with a broad portfolio of premium brands across the wine, 
spirits and imported beer categories. The Company has the 
leading wine business in the world and is a leading pro-
ducer and marketer of wine in the United States (“U.S.”); 
a leading producer and exporter of wine from Australia 
and New Zealand; the leading producer and marketer of 
wine in Canada; and a major supplier of beverage alco-
hol in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”). In North America, 
the Company distributes its products primarily through 
wholesale distributors. In addition, the Company imports, 
markets and sells the Modelo Brands (as defined in Note 
9) and certain other imported beer brands through the 
Company’s joint venture, Crown Imports (as defined in 
Note 9). In Australia, the Company distributes its prod-
ucts directly to off-premise accounts, such as major retail 
chains, on-premise accounts, such as hotels and restau-
rants, and large wholesalers. In the U.K., the Company 
distributes its products directly to off-premise accounts, 
such as major retail chains, and to other wholesalers and, 
through its investment in Matthew Clark (as defined in 
Note 9), the Company distributes its branded products 
and those of other major drinks companies to on-premise 
accounts: pubs, clubs, hotels and restaurants.

prIncIples of consolIdatIon – The consolidated 
financial statements of the Company include the accounts 
of the Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries and 
entities in which the Company has a controlling financial 
interest after the elimination of intercompany accounts 
and transactions. The Company has a controlling financial 
interest if the Company owns a majority of the outstand-
ing voting common stock or has significant control over an 
entity through contractual or economic interests in which 
the Company is the primary beneficiary.

manaGement’s use of estImates – The preparation 
of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contin-
gent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial state-
ments and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.

equIty InVestments – If the Company is not required 
to consolidate its investment in another company, the 
Company uses the equity method if the Company can exer-
cise significant influence over the other company. Under 
the equity method, investments are carried at cost, plus or 
minus the Company’s equity in the increases and decreases 
in the investee’s net assets after the date of acquisition 

and certain other adjustments. The Company’s share of 
the net income or loss of the investee is included in equity 
in earnings of equity method investees on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Dividends received 
from the investee reduce the carrying amount of the 
investment.

Equity method investments are also reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of the investments may 
not be recoverable. During the third quarter of fiscal 2010, 
the Company determined that its Constellation Wines 
segment’s international equity method investment, Ruffino 
S.r.l. (“Ruffino”) was impaired primarily due to a decline 
in revenue and profit forecasts for this equity method 
investee combined with an unfavorable foreign exchange 
movement between the Euro and the U.S. Dollar. The 
Company measured the amount of impairment by calculat-
ing the amount by which the carrying value of its invest-
ment exceeded its estimated fair value, based on projected 
discounted cash flows of this equity method investee (Level 
3 fair value measurement). As a result of this review, the 
Company recorded an impairment loss of $25.4 mil-
lion in equity in earnings of equity method investees on 
the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
For the year ended February 28, 2009, the Company 
recorded impairment losses of $79.2 million primarily 
associated with Ruffino ($48.6 million) and one other of 
its Constellation Wines segment’s international equity 
method investments, Matthew Clark ($30.1 million). These 
impairment losses are included in equity in earnings of 
equity method investees on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. For the year ended February 29, 
2008, the Company recorded an impairment loss of $15.1 
million associated with its investment in Ruffino, which is 
included in equity in earnings of equity method investees 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations.

reVenue recoGnItIon – Sales are recognized when 
title and risk of loss pass to the customer, which is gen-
erally when the product is shipped. Amounts billed to 
customers for shipping and handling are classified as sales. 
Sales reflect reductions attributable to consideration given 
to customers in various customer incentive programs, 
including pricing discounts on single transactions, volume 
discounts, promotional and advertising allowances, cou-
pons, and rebates.

cost of product sold – The types of costs included in 
cost of product sold are raw materials, packaging materi-
als, manufacturing costs, plant administrative support 
and overheads, and freight and warehouse costs (including 
distribution network costs). Distribution network costs 
include inbound freight charges and outbound shipping and 
handling costs, purchasing and receiving costs, inspection 
costs, warehousing and internal transfer costs.
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sellInG, General and admInIstratIVe  
expenses – The types of costs included in selling, gen-
eral and administrative expenses consist predominately 
of advertising and non-manufacturing administrative 
and overhead costs. Distribution network costs are not 
included in the Company’s selling, general and administra-
tive expenses, but are included in cost of product sold as 
described above. The Company expenses advertising costs 
as incurred, shown or distributed. Prepaid advertising costs 
at February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, were not 
material. Advertising expense for the years ended February 
28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, 
was $132.5 million, $175.7 million and $180.4 million, 
respectively.

foreIGn currency translatIon – The “functional 
currency” of the Company’s subsidiaries outside the U.S. 
is the respective local currency. The translation from the 
applicable foreign currencies to U.S. dollars is performed 
for balance sheet accounts using exchange rates in effect 
at the balance sheet date and for revenue and expense 
accounts using a weighted average exchange rate for the 
period. The resulting translation adjustments are recorded 
as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) (“AOCI”). Gains or losses resulting from 
foreign currency denominated transactions are included 
in selling, general and administrative expenses on the 
Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. The 
Company engages in foreign currency denominated trans-
actions with customers and suppliers, as well as between 
subsidiaries with different functional currencies. Aggregate 
foreign currency transaction net losses were $4.6 mil-
lion, $26.3 million and $15.3 million for the years ended 
February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and February 29, 
2008, respectively.

casH InVestments – Cash investments consist of highly 
liquid investments with an original maturity when pur-
chased of three months or less and are stated at cost, which 
approximates fair value. The amounts at February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, are not significant.

allowance for doubtful accounts – The 
Company records an allowance for doubtful accounts 
for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its 
customers to make required payments. The majority of 
the accounts receivable balance is generated from sales to 
independent distributors with whom the Company has a 
predetermined collection date arranged through electronic 
funds transfer. The allowance for doubtful accounts was 
$3.0 million and $4.1 million as of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, respectively.

faIr Value of fInancIal Instruments – The 
Company calculates the fair value of financial instruments 
using quoted market prices whenever available. When 
quoted market prices are not available, the Company uses 
standard pricing models for various types of financial 
instruments (such as forwards, options, swaps, etc.) which 
take into account the present value of estimated future cash 
flows (see Note 6).

derIVatIVe Instruments – As a multinational com-
pany, the Company is exposed to market risk from changes 
in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates that 
could affect the Company’s results of operations and 
financial condition. The amount of volatility realized will 
vary based upon the effectiveness and level of derivative 
instruments outstanding during a particular period of time, 
as well as the currency and interest rate market movements 
during that same period.

The Company enters into derivative instruments, 
primarily interest rate swaps and foreign currency for-
ward and option contracts, to manage interest rate and 
foreign currency risks. In accordance with the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance for deriva-
tives and hedging, the Company recognizes all deriva-
tives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and 
measures those instruments at fair value (see Note 5). The 
fair values of the Company’s derivative instruments change 
with fluctuations in interest rates and/or currency rates and 
are expected to offset changes in the values of the underly-
ing exposures. The Company’s derivative instruments are 
held solely to hedge economic exposures. The Company 
follows strict policies to manage interest rate and foreign 
currency risks, including prohibitions on derivative market-
making or other speculative activities.

To qualify for hedge accounting treatment under the 
FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging, the details of 
the hedging relationship must be formally documented at 
inception of the arrangement, including the risk manage-
ment objective, hedging strategy, hedged item, specific 
risk that is being hedged, the derivative instrument, how 
effectiveness is being assessed and how ineffectiveness will 
be measured. The derivative must be highly effective in 
offsetting either changes in the fair value or cash flows, 
as appropriate, of the risk being hedged. Effectiveness is 
evaluated on a retrospective and prospective basis based on 
quantitative measures.

Certain of the Company’s derivative instruments 
do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment under the 
FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging; for others, the 
Company chooses not to maintain the required documen-
tation to apply hedge accounting treatment. These undes-
ignated instruments are used to economically hedge the 
Company’s exposure to fluctuations in the value of foreign 
currency denominated receivables and payables; foreign 
currency investments, primarily consisting of loans to 
subsidiaries; and cash flows related primarily to repa-
triation of those loans or investments. Foreign currency 
contracts, generally less than 12 months in duration, are 
used to hedge some of these risks. The Company’s deriva-
tive policy permits the use of undesignated derivatives 
when the derivative instrument is settled within the fiscal 
quarter or offsets a recognized balance sheet exposure. In 
these circumstances, the mark to fair value is reported cur-
rently through earnings in selling, general and administra-
tive expenses on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 
2009, the Company had undesignated foreign currency 
contracts outstanding with a notional value of $554.9 
million and $402.6 million, respectively. In addition, the 
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Company had offsetting undesignated interest rate swap 
agreements with an absolute notional amount of $2,400.0 
million outstanding at February 28, 2010 (see Note 11).

Furthermore, when the Company determines that a 
derivative instrument which qualified for hedge account-
ing treatment has ceased to be highly effective as a hedge, 
the Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively. 
The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively 
when (i) the derivative is no longer highly effective in off-
setting changes in the cash flows or fair value of a hedged 
item; (ii) the derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or 
exercised; (iii) it is no longer probable that the forecasted 
transaction will occur; or (iv) management determines that 
designating the derivative as a hedging instrument is no 
longer appropriate.

Cash flow hedges: The Company is exposed to foreign 
denominated cash flow fluctuations in connection with 
third party and intercompany sales and purchases and 
third party financing arrangements. The Company primar-
ily uses foreign currency forward and option contracts to 
hedge certain of these risks. In addition, the Company uti-
lizes interest rate swaps to manage its exposure to changes 
in interest rates. Derivatives managing the Company’s cash 
flow exposures generally mature within three years or less, 
with a maximum maturity of five years. Throughout the 
term of the designated cash flow hedge relationship, but 
at least quarterly, a retrospective evaluation and prospec-
tive assessment of hedge effectiveness is performed. All 
components of the Company’s derivative instruments’ gains 
or losses are included in the assessment of hedge effective-
ness. In the event the relationship is no longer effective, 
the Company recognizes the change in the fair value of the 
hedging derivative instrument from the date the hedging 
derivative instrument became no longer effective imme-
diately in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. In conjunction with its effectiveness testing, 
the Company also evaluates ineffectiveness associated with 
the hedge relationship. Resulting ineffectiveness, if any, is 
recognized immediately in the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.

The Company records the fair value of its foreign 
currency and interest rate swap contracts qualifying for 
cash flow hedge accounting treatment in its consolidated 
balance sheet with the effective portion of the related gain 
or loss on those contracts deferred in stockholders’ equity 
(as a component of AOCI). These deferred gains or losses 
are recognized in the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations in the same period in which the underlying 
hedged items are recognized and on the same line item 
as the underlying hedged items. However, to the extent 
that any derivative instrument is not considered to be 
highly effective in offsetting the change in the value of the 
hedged item, the hedging relationship is terminated and the 
amount related to the ineffective portion of this derivative 
instrument is immediately recognized in the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations in selling, general 
and administrative expenses.

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, 
the Company had cash flow designated foreign currency 
contracts outstanding with a notional value of $465.2 

million and $1,316.8 million, respectively. In addition, 
as of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company had interest rate swap agreements outstanding 
with a notional value of $1,200.0 million (see Note 11). 
The Company expects $12.2 million of net gains, net of 
income tax effect, to be reclassified from AOCI to earnings 
within the next 12 months.

Fair value hedges: Fair value hedges are hedges that offset 
the risk of changes in the fair values of recorded assets and 
liabilities, and firm commitments. The Company records 
changes in fair value of derivative instruments which are 
designated and deemed effective as fair value hedges, in 
earnings offset by the corresponding changes in the fair 
value of the hedged items. The Company did not designate 
any derivative instruments as fair value hedges for the 
years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008.

Net investment hedges: Net investment hedges are 
hedges that use derivative instruments or non-derivative 
instruments to hedge the foreign currency exposure of a 
net investment in a foreign operation. Historically, the 
Company has managed currency exposures resulting from 
certain of its net investments in foreign subsidiaries princi-
pally with debt denominated in the related foreign curren-
cy. Accordingly, gains and losses on these instruments were 
recorded as foreign currency translation adjustments in 
AOCI. In February 2009, the Company discontinued its net 
investment hedging relationship between the Company’s 
Sterling Series B Senior Notes and Sterling Series C Senior 
Notes (as defined in Note 11) totaling £155.0 million 
aggregate principal amount and the Company’s investment 
in its U.K. subsidiary. The Company did not designate any 
derivative or non-derivative instruments as net investment 
hedges for the year ended February 28, 2010. For the years 
ended February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, net 
gains (losses) of $84.3 million and ($3.9) million, respec-
tively, have been deferred within foreign currency transla-
tion adjustments within AOCI.

Credit risk: The Company enters into master agreements 
with its bank derivative trading counterparties that allow 
netting of certain derivative positions in order to manage 
credit risk. The Company’s derivative instruments are not 
subject to credit rating contingencies or collateral require-
ments. As of February 28, 2010, the fair value of derivative 
instruments in a net liability position due to counterparties 
was $25.9 million. If the Company were required to settle 
the net liability position under these derivative instruments 
on February 28, 2010, the Company would have had suffi-
cient availability under its revolving credit facility to satisfy 
this obligation.

Counterparty credit risk: Counterparty credit risk relates 
to losses the Company could incur if a counterparty 
defaults on a derivative contract. The Company manages 
exposure to counterparty credit risk by requiring specified 
minimum credit standards and diversification of coun-
terparties. The Company enters into master agreements 
with its bank derivative trading counterparties that allow 
netting of certain derivative positions in order to manage 
counterparty credit risk. As of February 28, 2010, all of 
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the Company’s counterparty exposures are with financial 
institutions which have investment grade ratings. The 
Company has procedures to monitor counterparty credit 
risk for both current and future potential credit exposures. 
As of February 28, 2010, the fair value of derivative instru-
ments in a net receivable position due from counterparties 
was $28.5 million.

InVentorIes – Inventories are stated at the lower of cost 
(computed in accordance with the first-in, first-out method) 
or market. Elements of cost include materials, labor and 
overhead and are classified as follows:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Raw	materials	and	supplies  $ 44.3 	 $	 57.9

In-process	inventories   1,287.0 	 	 1,218.4

Finished	case	goods   548.6 	 	 552.4

 $ 1,879.9 	 $	1,828.7

Bulk wine inventories are included as in-process inven-
tories within current assets, in accordance with the general 
practices of the wine industry, although a portion of such 
inventories may be aged for periods greater than one year. 
A substantial portion of barreled whiskey and brandy will 
not be sold within one year because of the duration of the 
aging process. All barreled whiskey and brandy are clas-
sified as in-process inventories and are included in current 
assets, in accordance with industry practice. Warehousing, 
insurance, ad valorem taxes and other carrying charges 
applicable to barreled whiskey and brandy held for aging 
are included in inventory costs.

The Company assesses the valuation of its inventories 
and reduces the carrying value of those inventories that are 
obsolete or in excess of the Company’s forecasted usage to 
their estimated net realizable value. The Company esti-
mates the net realizable value of such inventories based on 
analyses and assumptions including, but not limited to, 
historical usage, future demand and market requirements. 
Reductions to the carrying value of inventories are record-
ed in cost of product sold. If the future demand for the 
Company’s products is less favorable than the Company’s 
forecasts, then the value of the inventories may be required 
to be reduced, which could result in additional expense to 
the Company and affect its results of operations. During 
the year ended February 28, 2009, the Company recorded 
an immaterial adjustment to inventory of $35.5 million 
related to prior periods of $10.4 million and $25.1 mil-
lion for the years ended February 29, 2008, and February 
28, 2007 and prior, respectively. This adjustment was to 
correct for costs, primarily in the Company’s Australian 
business, which were not properly released from inventory 
as the product was sold.

property, plant and equIpment – Property, plant 
and equipment is stated at cost. Major additions and bet-
terments are charged to property accounts, while mainte-
nance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. 
The cost of properties sold or otherwise disposed of and 
the related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from 
the accounts at the time of disposal and resulting gains and 

losses are included as a component of operating income. 
During the year ended February 29, 2008, the Company 
changed its policy related to dispensing equipment in the 
U.K. to be expensed as incurred. In connection with this 
policy change, the Company recognized an immaterial loss 
in selling, general and administrative expenses for the year 
ended February 29, 2008, in connection with the write-off 
of previously capitalized dispensing equipment in the U.K.

deprecIatIon – Depreciation is computed primarily 
using the straight-line method over the following estimated 
useful lives:

Depreciable	Life	in	Years

Land	improvements 15	to	32

Vineyards 16	to	26

Buildings	and	improvements 10	to	44

Machinery	and	equipment 3	to	35

Motor	vehicles 3	to	7

GoodwIll and otHer IntanGIble assets – In 
accordance with the FASB guidance for intangibles – 
goodwill and other, the Company reviews its goodwill and 
indefinite lived intangible assets annually for impairment, 
or sooner, if events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recover-
able. The Company uses January 1 as its annual impair-
ment test measurement date. Indefinite lived intangible 
assets consist principally of trademarks. Intangible assets 
determined to have a finite life, primarily customer rela-
tionships, are amortized over their estimated useful lives 
and are subject to review for impairment in accordance 
with the FASB guidance for property, plant and equipment. 
Note 8 provides a summary of intangible assets segregated 
between amortizable and nonamortizable amounts.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, pursuant to the 
Company’s accounting policy, the Company performed 
its annual goodwill impairment analysis. No indication of 
impairment was noted for any of the Company’s report-
ing units for the year ended February 28, 2010, as the fair 
value of each of the Company’s reporting units with good-
will exceeded their carrying value. In the fourth quarter of 
fiscal 2009, as a result of its annual goodwill impairment 
analysis, the Company concluded that the carrying amount 
of goodwill assigned to the Constellation Wines segment’s 
U.K. reporting unit exceeded its implied fair value and 
recorded an impairment loss of $252.7 million, which is 
included in impairment of intangible assets and goodwill 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
The impairment loss was determined by comparing the 
carrying value of goodwill assigned to the specific report-
ing unit within the segment as of January 1, 2009, with 
the implied fair value of the goodwill. In determining the 
implied fair value of the goodwill, the Company considered 
estimates of future operating results and cash flows of the 
reporting unit discounted using market based discount 
rates. The estimates of future operating results and cash 
flows were principally derived from the Company’s then 
updated long-term financial forecast, which was developed 
as part of the Company’s strategic planning cycle con-
ducted during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. The decline 
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in the implied fair value of the goodwill and the resulting 
impairment loss was driven primarily by the accelerated 
deterioration in the Company’s U.K. business during the 
fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 and the resulting adjustment 
to the Company’s long-term financial forecasts, which 
showed lower estimated future operating results reflect-
ing the significant fourth quarter deterioration in market 
conditions in the U.K. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, 
as a result of its annual goodwill impairment analysis, the 
Company concluded that the carrying amounts of goodwill 
assigned to the Constellation Wines segment’s Australian 
and U.K. reporting units exceeded their implied fair 
values and recorded impairment losses of $599.9 million, 
which are included in impairment of intangible assets and 
goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The impairment losses were determined by 
comparing the carrying value of goodwill assigned to the 
specific reporting units within the segment as of January 1, 
2008, with the implied fair value of the goodwill. In deter-
mining the implied fair value of the goodwill, the Company 
considered estimates of future operating results and cash 
flows of each of the reporting units discounted using mar-
ket based discount rates. The estimates of future operat-
ing results and cash flows were principally derived from 
the Company’s then updated long-term financial forecast, 
which was developed as part of the Company’s strategic 
planning cycle conducted during the fourth quarter of fiscal 
2008. The decline in the implied fair value of the goodwill 
and the resulting impairment losses were primarily driven 
by the updated long-term financial forecasts, which showed 
lower estimated future operating results primarily due to 
changes in market conditions in Australia and the U.K. in 
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010, pursuant to the 
Company’s accounting policy, the Company performed 
its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for 
impairment. The Company determined that certain trade-
marks associated primarily with the Constellation Wines 
segment’s Australian reporting unit were impaired largely 
due to lower revenue and profitability associated with prod-
ucts incorporating these assets included in long-term finan-
cial forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning 
cycle conducted during the Company’s fourth quarter. The 
Company measured the amount of impairment by calculat-
ing the amount by which the carrying value of these assets 
exceeded their estimated fair values, which were based on 
projected discounted cash flows (see Note 6). As a result of 
this review, the Company recorded impairment losses of 
$103.2 million, which are included in impairment of intan-
gible assets and goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 
2009, as a result of its annual review of indefinite lived 
intangible assets for impairment, the Company determined 
that certain trademarks associated primarily with the 
Constellation Wines segment’s U.K. reporting unit were 
impaired largely due to the aforementioned market declines 
in the U.K. during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, and 
the resulting lower revenue and profit forecasts associated 
with products incorporating these assets which reflected 
the significant fourth quarter deterioration in market 

conditions in the U.K. The Company measured the amount 
of impairment by calculating the amount by which the car-
rying value of these assets exceeded their estimated fair val-
ues, which were based on projected discounted cash flows. 
As a result of this review, the Company recorded impair-
ment losses of $25.9 million, which are included in impair-
ment of intangible assets and goodwill on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company had 
previously recorded impairment losses of $21.8 million 
during its second quarter of fiscal 2009 in connection with 
the Company’s Australian Initiative (as defined in Note 
21) and the resulting lower revenue and profit forecasts 
associated with certain brands incorporating these assets 
impacted by the Australian Initiative. In the fourth quarter 
of fiscal 2008, as a result of its annual review of indefinite 
lived intangible assets for impairment, the Company deter-
mined that certain intangible assets associated with the 
Constellation Wines segment’s Australian and U.K. report-
ing units, primarily trademarks, were impaired primarily 
due to the then revised lower revenue and profit forecasts 
associated with products incorporating these assets. The 
Company measured the amount of impairment by calculat-
ing the amount by which the carrying value of these assets 
exceeded their estimated fair values, which were based on 
projected discounted cash flows. As a result of this review, 
the Company recorded impairment losses of $204.9 mil-
lion, which are included in impairment of intangible assets 
and goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations.

otHer assets – Other assets include the following: (i) 
investments in equity method investees which are car-
ried under the equity method of accounting (see Note 9); 
(ii) notes receivable which are stated at cost; (iii) deferred 
financing costs which are stated at cost, net of accumulated 
amortization, and are amortized on an effective interest 
basis over the term of the related debt; (iv) deferred tax 
assets which are stated net of valuation allowances (see 
Note 12); and (v) derivative assets which are stated at fair 
value.

lonG-lIVed assets ImpaIrment – In accordance with 
the FASB guidance for property, plant and equipment, 
the Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that 
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. 
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by 
a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to esti-
mated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated 
by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
estimated undiscounted cash flows, an impairment loss is 
recognized to the extent that the carrying value of the asset 
exceeds its fair value. Assets held for sale are reported at 
the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to 
sell and are no longer depreciated (see below).

Pursuant to this policy, for the years ended February 
28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, in connection with 
the Company’s Australian Initiative, the Company’s 
Constellation Wines segment recorded asset impairment 
losses of $13.4 million and $46.5 million, respectively, 
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associated primarily with the write-down of certain winery 
and vineyard assets which satisfied the conditions necessary 
to be classified as held for sale. These assets were written 
down to a value based on the Company’s estimate of fair 
value less cost to sell. These impairment losses are included 
in restructuring charges on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. For the year ended February 
29, 2008, in connection with the Company’s Fiscal 2008 
Plan (as defined in Note 21), the Company recorded asset 
impairment losses of $7.4 million associated primarily with 
certain definite lived trademarks of brands to be discontin-
ued within the Constellation Wines segment. These asset 
impairment losses are included in impairment of intan-
gible assets and goodwill on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.

assets Held for sale – As of February 28, 2010, in 
connection with the Australian Initiative, the Company 
had $21.9 million of assets held for sale reported within 
the Constellation Wines segment. As of February 28, 2009, 
in connection with the Company’s divestiture of the value 
spirits business (see Note 7), and the Australian Initiative, 
the Company had $368.5 million of net assets held for sale 
reported within the Constellation Wines segment. The car-
rying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities 
classified as held for sale as of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, are presented below. Amounts pre-
sented below are included within the respective line on the 
Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets as amounts are 
not deemed material for separate presentation on the face 
of the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28	

2009
Inventories  $ – 	 $	 94.5

Prepaid	expenses	and	other   – 	 	 8.2

	 Total	current	assets   – 	 	 102.7

Property,	plant	and	equipment,	net   21.9 	 	 80.8

Goodwill   – 	 	 157.4

Intangible	assets,	net   – 	 	 33.7

	 Total	assets  $ 21.9 	 $	374.6

Total	current	liabilities  $ – 	 $	 0.4

Other	liabilities   – 	 	 5.7

	 Total	liabilities  $ – 	 $	 6.1

Income taxes – The Company uses the asset and liabil-
ity method of accounting for income taxes. This method 
accounts for deferred income taxes by applying statutory 
rates in effect at the balance sheet date to the difference 
between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities.

enVIronmental – Environmental expenditures that 
relate to current operations or to an existing condition 
caused by past operations, and which do not contribute 
to current or future revenue generation, are expensed. 
Liabilities for environmental risks or components thereof 
are recorded when environmental assessments and/or reme-
dial efforts are probable, and the cost can be reasonably 
estimated. Generally, the timing of these accruals coincides 
with the completion of a feasibility study or the Company’s 

commitment to a formal plan of action. Liabilities for envi-
ronmental costs were not material at February 28, 2010, 
and February 28, 2009.

earnInGs per common sHare – The Company 
has two classes of outstanding common stock: Class A 
Common Stock and Class B Convertible Common Stock 
(see Note 16). With respect to dividend rights, the Class A 
Common Stock is entitled to cash dividends of at least ten 
percent higher than those declared and paid on the Class 
B Convertible Common Stock. Accordingly, the Company 
uses the two-class computation method for the computa-
tion of earnings per common share – basic and earnings 
per common share – diluted. The two-class computation 
method for each period reflects the amount of allocated 
undistributed earnings per share computed using the par-
ticipation percentage which reflects the minimum dividend 
rights of each class of stock.

Earnings per common share – basic excludes the effect 
of common stock equivalents and is computed using the 
two-class computation method (see Note 18). Earnings 
per common share – diluted for Class A Common Stock 
reflects the potential dilution that could result if securities 
or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised 
or converted into common stock. Earnings per com-
mon share – diluted for Class A Common Stock has been 
computed using the more dilutive of the if-converted or 
two-class computation method. Using the if-converted 
method, earnings per common share – diluted for Class 
A Common Stock assumes the exercise of stock options 
using the treasury stock method and the conversion of 
Class B Convertible Common Stock. Using the two-class 
computation method, earnings per common share – diluted 
for Class A Common Stock assumes the exercise of stock 
options using the treasury stock method and no conversion 
of Class B Convertible Common Stock. For the year ended 
February 28, 2010, earnings per common share – diluted 
for Class A Common Stock has been calculated using the 
if-converted method. For the years ended February 28, 
2009, and February 29, 2008, loss per common share 
– diluted for Class A Common Stock has been calcu-
lated using the two-class computation method. For the 
years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, earnings per common share – diluted 
for Class B Convertible Common Stock is presented with-
out assuming conversion into Class A Common Stock and 
is computed using the two-class computation method.

stocK-based employee compensatIon plans – The 
Company has four stock-based employee compensation 
plans (see Note 17). The Company applies a grant date 
fair-value-based measurement method in accounting for 
its stock-based payment arrangements and records all 
costs resulting from stock-based payment transactions 
ratably over the requisite service period in its consolidated 
financial statements. Stock-based awards, primarily stock 
options, granted by the Company are subject to specific 
vesting conditions, generally time vesting, or upon retire-
ment, disability or death of the employee (as defined by 
the stock option plan), if earlier. In accordance with the 
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FASB guidance for compensation – stock compensation, 
the Company recognizes compensation expense immedi-
ately for awards granted to retirement-eligible employees or 
ratably over the period from the date of grant to the date of 
retirement-eligibility if that is expected to occur during the 
requisite service period, when appropriate.

2.	 Recently	Adopted	Accounting	Guidance:
busIness combInatIons – Effective March 1, 2009, 
the Company adopted the FASB amended guidance for 
business combinations. This guidance, among other things, 
establishes principles and requirements for how the acquir-
er in a business combination (i) recognizes and measures in 
its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the 
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the 
acquired business, (ii) recognizes and measures the good-
will acquired in the business combination or a gain from 
a bargain purchase, and (iii) determines what information 
to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to 
evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business 
combination. The adoption of this guidance did not have a 
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements.

noncontrollInG Interests In consolIdated 
fInancIal statements – Effective March 1, 2009, 
the Company adopted the FASB guidance for noncontrol-
ling interests in consolidated financial statements. This 
guidance establishes accounting and reporting standards 
for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the 
deconsolidation of a subsidiary. This guidance also amends 
certain FASB guidance on consolidation procedures for 
consistency with the requirements of the FASB guidance on 
business combinations. In addition, this guidance includes 
expanded disclosure requirements regarding the interests 
of the parent and its noncontrolling interest. The adop-
tion of this guidance did not have a material impact on the 
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

determInatIon of tHe useful lIfe of  
IntanGIble assets – Effective March 1, 2009, the 
Company adopted the FASB guidance for the determina-
tion of the useful life of intangible assets. This guidance 
amends the factors that should be considered in developing 
renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the 
useful life of a recognized intangible asset under the FASB 
guidance for intangibles – goodwill and other. The intent 
of the guidance is to improve the consistency between the 
useful life of a recognized intangible asset and the period 
of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of 
the asset. The adoption of this guidance did not have a 
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements.

InterIm dIsclosures about faIr Value of 
fInancIal Instruments – Effective June 1, 2009, the 
Company adopted the FASB guidance for interim disclo-
sures about the fair value of financial instruments. This 
guidance requires publicly traded companies to include, in 
their interim reporting periods, the fair value disclosures 

for fair value of financial instruments currently required in 
annual reporting periods. The adoption of this guidance 
did not have a material impact on the Company’s consoli-
dated financial statements.

subsequent eVents – Effective June 1, 2009, the 
Company adopted the FASB guidance for subsequent 
events. This guidance establishes (i) the period after the 
balance sheet date during which management shall evalu-
ate events or transactions that may occur for potential 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements; (ii) the 
circumstances under which an entity shall recognize events 
or transactions occurring after the balance sheet date in its 
financial statements; and (iii) the disclosures that an entity 
shall make about events or transactions that occurred 
after the balance sheet date. Effective February 28, 2010, 
the Company adopted the FASB amended guidance for 
subsequent events. This guidance includes a definition of 
a Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) filer and 
removes the requirement for a SEC filer to disclose the date 
through which subsequent events have been evaluated. 
The adoption of this combined guidance did not have a 
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements.

fasb accountInG standards codIfIcatIon – 
Effective September 1, 2009, the Company adopted the 
FASB guidance for generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples, the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. This 
guidance identifies the sources of authoritative accounting 
principles and the framework for selecting the principles 
used in the preparation of financial statements that are 
presented in conformity with generally accepted account-
ing principles in the U.S. Pursuant to the provisions of this 
guidance, the Company has updated references to generally 
accepted accounting principles beginning with its interim 
financial statements issued for the quarterly period ended 
November 30, 2009. The adoption of this guidance did 
not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements.

faIr Value measurements and dIsclosures – 
measurInG lIabIlItIes at faIr Value – Effective 
September 1, 2009, the Company adopted the FASB guid-
ance for measuring liabilities at fair value. This guidance 
provides acceptable valuation techniques for determining 
the fair value measurement of liabilities in circumstances 
in which a quoted price in an active market for an identi-
cal liability may not be available. The adoption of this 
guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s 
consolidated financial statements.

employers’ dIsclosures about postretIrement 
benefIt plan assets – Effective February 28, 2010, 
the Company adopted the FASB amended guidance for 
compensation – retirement benefits. This guidance provided 
additional disclosure requirements with regard to plan 
assets of an employer’s defined benefit pension or other 
postretirement plan. The adoption of this guidance did 
not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements.
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consolIdatIon – Effective February 28, 2010, the 
Company adopted the FASB amended guidance for con-
solidation. This guidance clarifies that the scope of the 
decrease in ownership provisions applies to the follow-
ing: (i) a subsidiary or group of assets that is a business 
or nonprofit activity; (ii) a subsidiary that is a business or 
nonprofit activity that is transferred to an equity method 
investee or joint venture; and (iii) an exchange of a group 
of assets that constitutes a business or nonprofit activ-
ity for a noncontrolling interest in an entity (including an 
equity method investee or joint venture). This guidance 
also expands the disclosures about the deconsolidation of a 
subsidiary or derecognition of a group of assets within the 
scope of the guidance. The adoption of this guidance did 
not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements.

3.	 Acquisitions:
acquIsItIon of bwe – On December 17, 2007, the 
Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding 
capital stock of Beam Wine Estates, Inc. (“BWE”), an 
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Fortune Brands, Inc., 
together with BWE’s subsidiaries: Atlas Peak Vineyards, 
Inc., Buena Vista Winery, Inc., Clos du Bois, Inc., Gary 
Farrell Wines, Inc. and Peak Wines International, Inc. (the 
“BWE Acquisition”). As a result of the BWE Acquisition, 
the Company acquired the U.S. wine portfolio of Fortune 
Brands, Inc., including certain wineries, vineyards or inter-
ests therein in the State of California, as well as various 
super-premium and fine California wine brands including 
Clos du Bois and Wild Horse. The BWE Acquisition sup-
ports the Company’s strategy of strengthening its portfolio 
with fast-growing super-premium and above wines. The 
BWE Acquisition strengthens the Company’s position as 
the leading wine company in the world and the leading 
premium wine company in the U.S.

Total consideration paid in cash was $877.3 million. 
In addition, the Company incurred direct acquisition costs 
of $1.4 million. The purchase price was financed with the 
net proceeds from the Company’s December 2007 Senior 
Notes (as defined in Note 11) and revolver borrowings 
under the Company’s June 2006 Credit Agreement, as 
amended in February 2007 and November 2007 (as defined 
in Note 11). In accordance with the purchase method of 
accounting, the acquired net assets are recorded at fair 
value at the date of acquisition. The purchase price was 
based primarily on the estimated future operating results 
of the BWE business, including the factors described 
above. In June 2008, the Company sold certain businesses 
consisting of several of the California wineries and wine 
brands acquired in the BWE Acquisition, as well as certain 
wineries and wine brands from the states of Washington 
and Idaho (collectively, the “Pacific Northwest Business”) 
(see Note 7).

The results of operations of the BWE business are 
reported in the Constellation Wines segment and are 
included in the consolidated results of operations of the 
Company from the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the fair values of 
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the BWE 
Acquisition at the date of acquisition.

(in millions)

Current	assets 	 $	288.4

Property,	plant	and	equipment 	 	 232.8

Goodwill 	 	 334.6

Trademarks 	 	 97.9

Other	assets 	 	 30.2

	 Total	assets	acquired 	 	 983.9

Current	liabilities 	 	 103.9

Long-term	liabilities 	 	 1.3

	 Total	liabilities	assumed 	 	 105.2

Net	assets	acquired 	 $	878.7

The trademarks are not subject to amortization. All of 
the goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

acquIsItIon of sVedKa – On March 19, 2007, 
the Company acquired the SVEDKA Vodka brand 
(“SVEDKA”) in connection with the acquisition of Spirits 
Marque One LLC and related business (the “SVEDKA 
Acquisition”). SVEDKA is a premium Swedish vodka. 
At the time of the acquisition, the SVEDKA Acquisition 
supported the Company’s strategy of expanding the 
Company’s premium spirits business and provided a 
foundation from which the Company looked to leverage its 
existing and future premium spirits portfolio for growth. 
In addition, SVEDKA complemented the Company’s then 
existing portfolio of super-premium and value vodka 
brands by adding a premium vodka brand.

Total consideration paid in cash for the SVEDKA 
Acquisition was $385.8 million. In addition, the Company 
incurred direct acquisition costs of $1.3 million. The pur-
chase price was financed with revolver borrowings under 
the Company’s June 2006 Credit Agreement, as amended 
in February 2007. In accordance with the purchase method 
of accounting, the acquired net assets are recorded at fair 
value at the date of acquisition. The purchase price was 
based primarily on the estimated future operating results 
of the SVEDKA business, including the factors described 
above.

The results of operations of the SVEDKA business 
are reported in the Constellation Wines segment and are 
included in the consolidated results of operations of the 
Company from the date of acquisition.
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The following table summarizes the fair values of the 
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the SVEDKA 
Acquisition at the date of acquisition.

(in millions)

Current	assets 	 $	 20.1

Property,	plant	and	equipment 	 	 0.1

Goodwill 	 	 349.7

Trademark 	 	 36.4

Other	assets 	 	 20.7

	 Total	assets	acquired 	 	 427.0

Current	liabilities 	 	 23.8

Long-term	liabilities 	 	 16.1

	 Total	liabilities	assumed 	 	 39.9

Net	assets	acquired 	 $	387.1

The trademark is not subject to amortization. 
Approximately $87 million of the goodwill is expected to 
be deductible for tax purposes.

otHer – During the year ended February 28, 2009, the 
Company completed its acquisition of the remaining 50% 
ownership interest in a Canadian joint venture distribution 
business for a purchase price of $12.8 million. During the 
year ended February 29, 2008, the Company completed its 
acquisition of several immaterial businesses for a total com-
bined purchase price of $27.4 million.

The following table sets forth the unaudited pro forma 
results of operations of the Company for the year ended 
February 29, 2008. The unaudited pro forma results of 
operations for the year ended February 29, 2008, give 
effect to the BWE Acquisition as if it occurred on March 
1, 2006. The unaudited pro forma results of operations 
for the year ended February 29, 2008, are not presented to 
give effect to the SVEDKA Acquisition as if it had occurred 
on March 1, 2006, as it is not significant. The unaudited 
pro forma results of operations are presented after giving 
effect to certain adjustments for depreciation, amortization 
of certain intangible assets and deferred financing costs, 
interest expense on acquisition financing, interest expense 
associated with adverse grape contracts, and related income 
tax effects. The unaudited pro forma results of opera-
tions are based upon currently available information and 
certain assumptions that the Company believes are reason-
able under the circumstances. The unaudited pro forma 
results of operations do not purport to present what the 
Company’s results of operations would actually have been 
if the aforementioned transactions had in fact occurred on 
such date or at the beginning of the period indicated, nor 
do they project the Company’s financial position or results 
of operations at any future date or for any future period.

(in millions, except per share data)

For	the	Year
Ended

February	29,
2008

Net	sales 	 $	3,984.0
Loss	before	income	taxes 	 $	 (450.0)
Net	loss 	 $	 (622.1)
Loss	per	common	share	–	basic:
	 Class	A	Common	Stock 	 $	 (2.87)
	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 $	 (2.61)
Loss	per	common	share	–	diluted:
	 Class	A	Common	Stock 	 $	 (2.87)
	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 $	 (2.61)
Weighted	average	common	shares	outstanding	–	basic:
	 Class	A	Common	Stock 	 195.135
	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 23.812
Weighted	average	common	shares	outstanding	–	diluted:
	 Class	A	Common	Stock 	 195.135
	 Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 23.812

4.	 Property,	Plant	and	Equipment:
The major components of property, plant and equipment 
are as follows:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009

Land	and	land	improvements  $ 327.3 	 $	 326.2
Vineyards   211.6 	 	 189.6
Buildings	and	improvements   416.1 	 	 409.5
Machinery	and	equipment   1,232.5 	 	 1,213.7
Motor	vehicles   58.5 	 	 36.6
Construction	in	progress   44.0 	 	 48.1

  2,290.0 	 	 2,223.7
Less	–	Accumulated	depreciation   (722.8) 	 	 (676.2)

 $ 1,567.2 	 $	1,547.5

5.	 Derivative	Instruments:
The fair value and location of the Company’s derivative 
instruments on its Consolidated Balance Sheets are as fol-
lows (see Note 6):

Balance	Sheet	Location	(in millions)	
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009

DeRIvaTIve InSTRumenTS DeSIgnaTeD  
aS heDgIng InSTRumenTS

Foreign currency contracts
	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other  $ 17.1 	 $	47.1
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities  $ 15.1 	 $	32.8
	 Other	assets,	net  $ 13.5 	 $	24.4
	 Other	liabilities  $ 5.5 	 $	29.9
Interest rate swap contracts
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities  $ 11.8 	 $	51.1
DeRIvaTIve InSTRumenTS nOT DeSIgnaTeD  

aS heDgIng InSTRumenTS
Foreign currency contracts
	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other  $ 12.0 	 $	 6.9
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities  $ 7.8 	 $	 8.1
	 Other	assets,	net  $ 1.6 	 $	 0.3
	 Other	liabilities  $ 1.2 	 $	 0.3
Interest rate swap contracts
	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other  $ 2.7 	 $	 –	
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities  $ 2.9 	 $	 –
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The effect of the Company’s derivative instruments designated in cash flow hedging relationships on its Consolidated 
Statements of Operations, as well as its Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI”), net of income tax effect, for the year 
ended February 28, 2010, is as follows. As the Company adopted the FASB guidance for the below enhanced disclosures 
surrounding derivatives and hedging on December 1, 2008, the required comparative disclosures for the three months 
ended February 28, 2009, have not been included as amounts are not material.

Derivative	Instruments	in	Designated		
Cash	FlowHedging	Relationships

net gain (loss)
Recognized in OCI
(effective portion)

Location	of	Net	Gain	(Loss)	Reclassified	from	AOCI	to	
Income	(Effective	portion)

net gain (loss)
Reclassified from aOCI  

to Income
(effective portion)

(in millions)

Foreign	currency	contracts  $ 39.3 Sales  $ 18.6

Foreign	currency	contracts   13.2 Cost	of	product	sold   (4.6)

Foreign	currency	contracts   12.4 Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses   22.8

Interest	rate	swap	contracts   (4.7) Interest	expense,	net   (27.7)

	 Total  $ 60.2 	 Total  $ 9.1

Derivative	Instruments	in	Designated		
Cash	Flow	Hedging	Relationships

Location	of	Net	Gain	(Loss)
Recognized	in	Income

(Ineffective	portion)

net gain (loss)
Recognized in Income
(Ineffective portion)

(in millions)

Foreign	currency	contracts Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses  $ 2.5

The effect of the Company’s undesignated derivative instruments on its Consolidated Statements of Operations for 
the year ended February 28, 2010, is as follows. As the Company adopted the FASB guidance for the below enhanced 
disclosures surrounding derivatives and hedging on December 1, 2008, the required comparative disclosures for the three 
months ended February 28, 2009, have not been included as amounts are not material.

Derivative	Instruments	not	Designated		
as	Hedging	Instruments

Location	of	Net	Gain	(Loss)
Recognized	in	Income

net gain (loss)
Recognized in Income

(in millions)

Foreign	currency	contracts Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses  $ 12.8

Interest	rate	swap	contracts Interest	expense,	net   (0.4)

	 Total  $ 12.4

6.	 Fair	Value	of	Financial	Instruments:
The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments are summarized as follows:

February 28, 2010 February	28,	2009

(in millions)
Carrying
amount

Fair
value

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

assets:

Cash	and	cash	investments  $ 43.5  $ 43.5 	 $	 13.1 	 $	 13.1

Accounts	receivable  $ 514.7  $ 514.7 	 $	 524.6 	 $	 524.6

Foreign	currency	contracts  $ 44.2  $ 44.2 	 $	 78.7 	 $	 78.7

Interest	rate	swap	contracts  $ 2.7  $ 2.7 	 $	 – 	 $	 –

Notes	receivable  $ 65.7  $ 65.7 	 $	 7.4 	 $	 7.4

liabilities:

Notes	payable	to	banks  $ 371.2  $ 370.1 	 $	 227.3 	 $	 227.3

Accounts	payable  $ 268.8  $ 268.8 	 $	 288.7 	 $	 288.7

Long-term	debt,	including
	 current	portion  $ 3,464.3  $ 3,483.4 	 $	4,206.3 	 $	4,162.4

Foreign	currency	contracts  $ 29.6  $ 29.6 	 $	 71.1 	 $	 71.1

Interest	rate	swap	contracts  $ 14.7  $ 14.7 	 $	 51.1 	 $	 51.1

The following methods and assumptions are used 
to estimate the fair value of each class of financial 
instruments:

Cash and cash investments, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable: The carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Foreign currency contracts: The fair value is estimated 
using market-based inputs, obtained from independent 
pricing services, into valuation models (see “Fair Value 
Measurements” below).

Interest rate swap contracts: The fair value is estimated 
based on quoted market prices from respective counterpar-
ties (see “Fair Value Measurements” below).
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that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an 
entity-specific measurement, and states that a fair value 
measurement should be determined based on assumptions 
that market participants would use in pricing an asset or 
liability. In February 2008, the FASB issued additional 
guidance which deferred the effective date for fair value 
measurements and disclosures of nonfinancial assets and 
nonfinancial liabilities, except for items that are recognized 
or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a 
recurring basis, at least annually, including goodwill and 
trademarks. On March 1, 2008, the Company adopted the 
provisions for fair value measurements and disclosures that 
were not deferred by additional guidance. The adoption 
of these provisions did not have a material impact on the 
Company’s consolidated financial statements. On March 
1, 2009, in accordance with the additional guidance, 
the Company adopted the remaining provisions for fair 
value measurements and disclosures. The adoption of the 
remaining provisions did not have a material impact on the 
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

The fair value measurement guidance establishes a 
hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maxi-
mizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use 
of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observ-
able inputs be used when available. The hierarchy is broken 
down into three levels: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices 
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; Level 
2 inputs include data points that are observable such as 
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active mar-
kets, quoted prices for identical assets or similar assets or 
liabilities in markets that are not active, and inputs (other 
than quoted prices) such as interest rates and yield curves 
that are observable for the asset and liability, either directly 
or indirectly; Level 3 inputs are unobservable data points 
for the asset or liability, and include situations where there 
is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability.

Notes receivable: These instruments are fixed interest rate 
bearing notes. The fair value is estimated by discounting 
cash flows using market-based inputs, including counter-
party credit risk.

Notes payable to banks: The revolving credit facility under 
the 2006 Credit Agreement (as defined in Note 11) is a 
variable interest rate bearing note which includes a fixed 
margin which is adjustable based upon the Company’s 
debt ratio (as defined in the 2006 Credit Agreement). The 
fair value of the revolving credit facility is estimated by 
discounting cash flows using LIBOR plus a margin reflect-
ing current market conditions obtained from participating 
member financial institutions. The remaining instruments 
are variable interest rate bearing notes for which the carry-
ing value approximates the fair value.

Long-term debt: The tranche A term loan facility under the 
2006 Credit Agreement is a variable interest rate bearing 
note which includes a fixed margin which is adjustable 
based upon the Company’s debt ratio. The tranche B term 
loan facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement is a variable 
interest rate bearing note which includes a fixed margin. 
The fair value of the tranche A term loan facility and the 
tranche B term loan facility is estimated by discounting 
cash flows using LIBOR plus a margin reflecting current 
market conditions obtained from participating member 
financial institutions. The fair value of the remaining long-
term debt, which is all fixed rate, is estimated by discount-
ing cash flows using interest rates currently available for 
debt with similar terms and maturities.

faIr Value measurements – In September 2006, the 
FASB issued guidance on fair value measurements and 
disclosures. This guidance defines fair value, establishes 
a framework for measuring fair value under generally 
accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures 
about fair value measurements. This guidance emphasizes 

The following table presents the Company’s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

(in millions)

Quoted	Prices		
in	Active		
Markets
(Level	1)

Significant	Other
Observable

Inputs
(Level	2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level	3) Total

February 28, 2010

Assets:

	 Foreign	currency	contracts  $ –  $ 44.2  $ –  $ 44.2

	 Interest	rate	swap	contracts  $ –  $ 2.7  $ –  $ 2.7

Liabilities:

	 Foreign	currency	contracts  $ –  $ 29.6  $ –  $ 29.6

	 Interest	rate	swap	contracts  $ –  $ 14.7  $ –  $ 14.7

February 28, 2009

Assets:

	 Foreign	currency	contracts 	 $	 – 	 $	78.7 	 $	 – 	 $	78.7

Liabilities:

	 Foreign	currency	contracts 	 $	 – 	 $	71.1 	 $	 – 	 $	71.1

	 Interest	rate	swap	contracts 	 $	 – 	 $	51.1 	 $	 – 	 $	51.1
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The Company’s foreign currency contracts consist of foreign currency forward and option contracts which are valued 
using market-based inputs, obtained from independent pricing services, into valuation models. These valuation models 
require various inputs, including contractual terms, market foreign exchange prices, interest-rate yield curves and cur-
rency volatilities. Interest rate swap fair values are based on quotes from respective counterparties. Quotes are corrobo-
rated by the Company using discounted cash flow calculations based upon forward interest-rate yield curves, which are 
obtained from independent pricing services.

The following table presents the Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis:

For the Year ended February 28, 2010

(in millions)

quoted prices  
in active  
markets
(level 1)

Significant Other
Observable

Inputs
(level 2)

Significant
unobservable

Inputs
(level 3) Total losses

Long-lived	assets	held	for	sale  $ –  $ –  $ 21.9  $ 13.4

Trademarks   –   –   162.7   103.2

Investment	in	equity	method	investee   –   –   4.1   25.4

	 Total  $ –  $ –  $ 188.7  $ 142.0

was determined based on an income approach using the 
relief from royalty method, which assumes that, in lieu of 
ownership, a third party would be willing to pay a royalty 
in order to exploit the related benefits of trademark assets. 
The cash flow models the Company uses to estimate the 
fair values of its trademarks involve several assumptions, 
including (i) projected revenue growth rates; (ii) estimated 
royalty rates; (iii) calculated after-tax royalty savings 
expected from ownership of the subject trademarks; and 
(iv) discount rates used to derive the present value factors 
used in determining the fair value of the trademarks.

Investment in equity method investee: In connection with 
the Company’s review of its equity method investments 
for other-than-temporary impairment, the Company’s 
Constellation Wines segment’s international equity method 
investment, Ruffino, with a carrying value of $29.8 million 
was written down in the third quarter of fiscal 2010 to 
its fair value of $4.2 million, resulting in a loss of $25.4 
million for the year ended February 28, 2010. This loss is 
included in equity in earnings of equity method investees 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
The Company measured the amount of impairment by 
calculating the amount by which the carrying value of its 
investment exceeded its estimated fair value, which was 
based on projected discounted cash flows of this equity 
method investee.

Long-lived assets held for sale: In connection with the 
Company’s Australian Initiative, long-lived assets held for 
sale with a carrying value of $35.9 million were written 
down to their estimated fair value of $22.5 million, less 
cost to sell of $0.6 million (or $21.9 million), resulting in 
a loss of $13.4 million for the year ended February 28, 
2010. This loss is included in restructuring charges on the 
Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. These 
assets consisted primarily of certain winery and vineyard 
assets which had satisfied the conditions necessary to be 
classified as held for sale. As such, these assets were written 
down to a value based on the Company’s estimate of fair 
value less cost to sell. The fair value was determined based 
on a market value approach adjusted for the different char-
acteristics between assets measured and the assets upon 
which the observable inputs were based.

Trademarks: In connection with the Company’s annual 
review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impair-
ment, certain trademarks, with a carrying value of $266.3 
million, were written down to their fair value of $162.7 
million, resulting in an impairment of $103.2 million for 
the year ended February 28, 2010. This impairment is 
included in impairment of intangible assets and goodwill 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
The Company measured the amount of impairment by cal-
culating the amount by which the carrying value of these 
assets exceeded their estimated fair values. The fair value 
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7.	 Goodwill:
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows:

(in millions) Constellation	Wines Crown	Imports

Consolidations	
and

Eliminations Consolidated

balance, February 29, 2008

	 Goodwill 	 $	3,723.8 	 $	13.0 	 $	(13.0) 	 $	3,723.8

	 Accumulated	impairment	losses 	 	 (599.9) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (599.9)

	 	 3,123.9 	 	 13.0 	 	 (13.0) 	 	 3,123.9

	 Purchase	accounting	allocations 	 	 23.8 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 23.8

	 Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments 	 	 (249.7) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (249.7)

	 Divestitures	of	businesses 	 	 (30.3) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (30.3)

	 Impairment	of	goodwill 	 	 (252.7) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (252.7)

balance, February 28, 2009

	 Goodwill 	 	 3,467.6 	 	 13.0 	 	 (13.0) 	 	 3,467.6

	 Accumulated	impairment	losses 	 	 (852.6) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (852.6)

	 	 2,615.0 	 	 13.0 	 	 (13.0) 	 	 2,615.0

	 Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments 	 	 114.1 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 114.1

	 Divestiture	of	business 	 	 (158.5) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (158.5)

balance, February 28, 2010

	 Goodwill   3,423.2   13.0   (13.0)   3,423.2

	 Accumulated	impairment	losses   (852.6)   –   –   (852.6)

 $ 2,570.6  $ 13.0  $ (13.0)  $ 2,570.6

For the year ended February 28, 2009, the changes in 
the carrying amount of goodwill consist of the following 
components. The Constellation Wines segment’s purchase 
accounting allocations totaling $23.8 million consist 
primarily of purchase accounting allocations associated 
with the BWE Acquisition of $14.5 million and purchase 
accounting allocations associated with the purchase of an 
immaterial business of $6.4 million. The Constellation 
Wines segment’s divestitures of businesses consist of (i) 
the Company’s reduction of goodwill in connection with 
the June 2008 sale of the Pacific Northwest Business and 
(ii) the impairment of goodwill on an asset group held 
for sale as of February 28, 2009, in connection with the 
March 2009 sale of the value spirits business (both as 
discussed below). Lastly, the Constellation Wines segment’s 
impairment of goodwill consists of an impairment loss of 
$252.7 million associated with goodwill assigned to the 
Constellation Wines segment’s U.K. reporting unit.

For the year ended February 28, 2010, the 
Constellation Wines segment’s divestiture of business con-
sists of the Company’s reduction of goodwill in connection 
with the March 2009 sale of its value spirits business.

dIVestIture of almaden and InGlenooK – In 
February 2008, as part of ongoing efforts to increase focus 
on premium wine offerings in the U.S., the Company sold 
its lower margin value-priced wine brands, Almaden and 
Inglenook, and certain other assets for cash proceeds of 
$133.5 million, net of direct costs to sell. In connection 
with this divestiture, the Company’s Constellation Wines 
segment recorded a loss of $27.8 million for the year 
ended February 29, 2008. This loss is included in selling, 
general and administrative expenses on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

dIVestIture of tHe pacIfIc nortHwest busIness –  
In June 2008, the Company sold the Pacific Northwest 
Business for cash proceeds of $204.2 million, net of direct 
costs to sell. In addition, if certain objectives are achieved 
by the buyer, the Company could receive up to an addi-
tional $25.0 million in cash payments. In connection with 
this divestiture, the Company’s Constellation Wines seg-
ment recorded a loss of $23.2 million for the year ended 
February 28, 2009, which included a loss on business sold 
of $15.8 million and losses on contractual obligations of 
$7.4 million. This loss of $23.2 million is included in sell-
ing, general and administrative expenses on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

dIVestIture of tHe Value spIrIts busIness – In 
March 2009, the Company sold its value spirits business 
for $336.4 million, net of direct costs to sell. The Company 
received $276.4 million, net of direct costs to sell, in cash 
proceeds and a note receivable for $60.0 million in connec-
tion with this divestiture. Subsequent to February 28, 2010, 
the Company received full payment of the note receivable. 
In connection with the classification of the value spirits 
business as an asset group held for sale as of February 
28, 2009, the Company’s Constellation Wines segment 
recorded a loss of $15.6 million in the fourth quarter of 
fiscal 2009, primarily related to asset impairments, which 
is included in selling, general and administrative expenses 
on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations 
for the year ended February 28, 2009. In the first quarter 
of fiscal 2010, the Company’s Constellation Wines segment 
recognized a net gain of $0.2 million, which included a 
gain on settlement of a postretirement obligation of $1.0 
million, partially offset by an additional loss of $0.8 
million. This net gain is included in selling, general and 
administrative expenses on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations for the year ended February 28, 
2010.
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8.	 Intangible	Assets:
The major components of intangible assets are as follows:

February 28, 2010 February	28,	2009

(in millions)

gross
Carrying
amount

net
Carrying
amount

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Net
Carrying
Amount

Amortizable	intangible	assets:

	 Customer	relationships  $ 85.0  $ 69.0 	 $	80.0 	 $	 70.3

	 Other   2.6   0.3 	 	 11.4 	 	 5.4

	 	 Total  $ 87.6   69.3 	 $	91.4 	 	 75.7

Nonamortizable	intangible	assets:

	 Trademarks   846.0 	 	 915.2

	 Other   9.7 	 	 9.7

	 	 Total   855.7 	 	 924.9

Total	intangible	assets,	net  $ 925.0 	 $	1,000.6

The Company did not incur costs to renew or extend 
the term of acquired intangible assets during the years 
ended February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009. The 
difference between the gross carrying amount and net 
carrying amount for each item presented is attributable 
to accumulated amortization. Amortization expense for 
intangible assets was $5.8 million, $6.8 million and $4.8 
million for the years ended February 28, 2010, February 
28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, respectively. Estimated 
amortization expense for each of the five succeeding fiscal 
years and thereafter is as follows:

(in millions)

2011 	 $	 5.6

2012 	 $	 4.9

2013 	 $	 4.8

2014 	 $	 4.8

2015 	 $	 4.8

Thereafter 	 $	44.4

9.	 Other	Assets:
The major components of other assets are as follows:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009

Investments	in	equity	method	investees  $ 278.5 	 $	258.1

Notes	receivable   65.7 	 	 7.4

Deferred	financing	costs   47.1 	 	 44.0

Deferred	tax	asset	(see	Note	12)   30.8 	 	 1.7

Other   39.4 	 	 48.1

  461.5 	 	 359.3

Less	–	Accumulated	amortization   (19.1) 	 	 (20.4)

 $ 442.4 	 $	338.9

InVestment In equIty metHod InVestees –
Matthew Clark: On April 17, 2007, the Company and 
Punch Taverns plc (“Punch”) commenced operations of a 
joint venture for the U.K. wholesale business (“Matthew 
Clark”). The U.K. wholesale business was formerly owned 
entirely by the Company. Under the terms of the arrange-
ment, the Company and Punch, directly or indirectly, each 
have a 50% voting and economic interest in Matthew 
Clark. The Company received $185.6 million of cash pro-
ceeds from the formation of the joint venture.

Upon formation of the joint venture, the Company 
discontinued consolidation of the U.K. wholesale business 

and accounts for the investment in Matthew Clark under 
the equity method. Accordingly, the results of operations 
of Matthew Clark are included in the equity in earn-
ings of equity method investees line on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations from the date 
of investment. As of February 28, 2010, and February 
28, 2009, the Company’s investment in Matthew Clark 
was $35.8 million and $28.8 million, respectively. The 
Company did not receive any cash distributions from 
Matthew Clark for the years ended February 28, 2010, 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008.

Amounts sold to Matthew Clark for the years ended 
February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and February 29, 
2008, were not material. As of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, amounts receivable from Matthew 
Clark were not material.

Crown Imports: Constellation Beers Ltd. (“Constellation 
Beers”) (previously known as Barton Beers, Ltd.), an 
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and 
Diblo, S.A. de C.V. (“Diblo”), an entity owned 76.75% by 
Grupo Modelo, S.A.B. de C.V. (“Modelo”) and 23.25% by 
Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc., each have, directly or 
indirectly, equal interests in a joint venture, Crown Imports 
LLC (“Crown Imports”). Crown Imports has the exclusive 
right to import, market and sell Modelo’s Mexican beer 
portfolio (the “Modelo Brands”) in the U.S. and Guam. 
In addition, Crown Imports also has the exclusive rights 
to import, market and sell the Tsingtao and St. Pauli Girl 
brands in the U.S.

The Company accounts for the investment in Crown 
Imports under the equity method. Accordingly, the results 
of operations of Crown Imports are included in equity in 
earnings of equity method investees on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, the Company’s investment 
in Crown Imports was $167.2 million and $136.9 million, 
respectively. The carrying amount of the investment is 
greater than the Company’s equity in the underlying assets 
of Crown Imports by $13.6 million due to the difference 
in the carrying amounts of the indefinite lived intangible 
assets contributed to Crown Imports by each party. The 
Company received $191.7 million, $265.9 million and 
$268.0 million of cash distributions from Crown Imports 
for the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, 
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and February 29, 2008, respectively, all of which represent 
distributions of earnings.

Constellation Beers provides certain administra-
tive services to Crown Imports. Amounts related to the 
performance of these services for the years ended February 
28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, 
were not material. In addition, as of February 28, 2010, 
and February 28, 2009, amounts receivable from Crown 
Imports were not material.

Ruffino: The Company has a 40% interest in Ruffino, 
the well-known Italian fine wine company. The Company 
does not have a controlling interest in Ruffino or exert any 
managerial control. The Company accounts for the invest-
ment in Ruffino under the equity method; accordingly, 
the results of operations of Ruffino are included in equity 
in earnings of equity method investees on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In connection with the Company’s December 2004 
investment in Ruffino, the Company granted separate 
irrevocable and unconditional options to the two other 
shareholders of Ruffino to sell to the Company all of the 
ownership interests held by these shareholders for a price 
as calculated in the joint venture agreement. Each option 
may be exercised during the period starting from January 
1, 2010, and ending on December 31, 2010, with the clos-
ing date for the sale of the ownership interests to occur as 
soon as reasonably practicable after the date of exercise of 
each option, but no earlier than May 15, 2010. The price of 
one of the options, which represents an incremental 9.9% 
interest in Ruffino, is subject to a specified minimum value 
of €23.5 million ($32.1 million as of February 28, 2010). 
The other option, which represents the remaining 50.1% 
interest in Ruffino, is not subject to a specified minimum 

value. For the year ended February 28, 2010, in connection 
with the notification by the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino 
to exercise the option to put its entire equity interest in 
Ruffino to the Company for the specified minimum value, 
the Company recognized a loss of $34.3 million on the 
contractual obligation created by this notification. The 
Company measured the loss by calculating the amount by 
which the specified minimum value of the option exceeded 
the estimated fair value of the 9.9% equity interest to be 
put to the Company based on projected discounted cash 
flows of the equity method investee (Level 3 fair value 
measurement input).

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company’s investment in Ruffino was $4.1 million and 
$24.8 million, respectively. For the year ended February 
28, 2010, the Company recorded an other-than-temporary 
impairment of its investment in Ruffino of $25.4 million.

The Company’s Constellation Wines segment distrib-
utes Ruffino’s products, primarily in the U.S. Amounts 
purchased from Ruffino under this arrangement for the 
years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, were not material. As of February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, amounts payable to Ruffino 
were not material.

Other: In connection with prior acquisitions, the Company 
acquired several investments which are being accounted for 
under the equity method. The primary investment consists 
of Opus One Winery LLC (“Opus One”), a 50% owned 
joint venture arrangement. As of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, the Company’s investment in Opus 
One was $57.4 million and $55.2 million, respectively. 
The percentage of ownership of the remaining investments 
ranges from 20% to 50%.

The following table presents summarized financial information for the Company’s Crown Imports equity method 
investment and the other material equity method investments discussed above. The amounts shown represent 100% of 
these equity method investments’ financial position and results of operations.

February 28, 2010 February	28,	2009

(in millions) Crown Imports Other Total Crown	Imports Other Total

Current	assets  $ 336.6  $ 255.8  $ 592.4 	 $	291.4 	 $	246.1 	 $	537.5

Noncurrent	assets  $ 32.3  $ 178.0  $ 210.3 	 $	 32.8 	 $	171.0 	 $	203.8

Current	liabilities  $ (161.7)  $ (199.2)  $ (360.9) 	 $	(74.7) 	 $	(196.5) 	 $	(271.2)

Noncurrent	liabilities  $ (0.1)  $ (122.0)  $ (122.1) 	 $	 (2.8) 	 $	(124.5) 	 $	(127.3)
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(in millions) Crown	Imports Other Total

For the Year ended  
February 28, 2010

Net	sales  $ 2,256.2  $ 1,126.2  $ 3,382.4

Gross	profit  $ 658.4  $ 186.3  $ 844.7

Income	from	continuing		
operations  $ 443.9  $ 36.7  $ 480.6

Net	income  $ 443.9  $ 36.7  $ 480.6

For the Year ended  
February 28, 2009

Net	sales 	 $	2,395.4 	 $	 988.0 	 $	3,383.4

Gross	profit 	 $	 717.4 	 $	 184.5 	 $	 901.9

Income	from	continuing		
operations 	 $	 504.6 	 $	 32.4 	 $	 537.0

Net	income 	 $	 504.6 	 $	 32.4 	 $	 537.0

For the Year ended  
February 29, 2008

Net	sales 	 $	2,391.0 	 $	1,115.7 	 $	3,506.7

Gross	profit 	 $	 738.7 	 $	 213.3 	 $	 952.0

Income	from	continuing		
operations 	 $	 509.8 	 $	 34.0 	 $	 543.8

Net	income 	 $	 509.8 	 $	 34.0 	 $	 543.8

otHer Items – Amortization of deferred financing costs 
of $6.3 million, $6.6 million and $6.4 million for the 
years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, respectively, is included in interest 
expense, net on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of 
Operations.

10.	 Other	Accrued	Expenses	and	Liabilities:
The major components of other accrued expenses and 
liabilities are as follows:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009

Advertising	and	promotions  $ 113.8 	 $	103.6

Salaries	and	commissions   80.0 	 	 77.1

Income	taxes	payable   43.1 	 	 32.8

Fair	value	of	derivative	instruments   37.6 	 	 92.0

Deferred	revenue   33.4 	 	 1.0

Accrued	interest   26.8 	 	 72.9

Accrued	insurance   18.7 	 	 22.2

Other   148.2 	 	 116.0

 $ 501.6 	 $	517.6

11.	 Borrowings:
Borrowings consist of the following:

February 28, 2010 February	28,	2009
(in millions) Current long-term Total Total

notes payable to banks:

	 Senior	Credit	Facility	–	Revolving	Credit	Loans  $ 289.3  $ –  $ 289.3 	 $	 67.2

	 Other   81.9   –   81.9 	 	 160.1

 $ 371.2  $ –  $ 371.2 	 $	 227.3

long-term Debt:

	 Senior	Credit	Facility	–	Term	Loans  $ 171.1  $ 1,378.0  $ 1,549.1 	 $	1,809.0

	 Senior	Notes   –   1,892.6   1,892.6 	 	 2,113.5

	 Senior	Subordinated	Notes   –   –   – 	 	 250.0

	 Other	Long-term	Debt   16.1   6.5   22.6 	 	 33.8

 $ 187.2  $ 3,277.1  $ 3,464.3 	 $	4,206.3

senIor credIt facIlIty – On June 5, 2006, the 
Company and certain of its U.S. subsidiaries, JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A. as a lender and administrative agent, 
and certain other agents, lenders, and financial institu-
tions entered into a new credit agreement (the “June 2006 
Credit Agreement”). On February 23, 2007, November 
19, 2007, and January 25, 2010, the June 2006 Credit 
Agreement was amended (collectively, the “June 2006 
Credit Agreement Amendments”). The June 2006 
Credit Agreement together with the June 2006 Credit 
Agreement Amendments is referred to as the “2006 Credit 
Agreement.” The 2006 Credit Agreement provides for 
aggregate credit facilities of $3,842.0 million, consisting of 
(i) a $1,200.0 million tranche A term loan facility with a 
final maturity in June 2011 (the “Tranche A Term Loans”), 
(ii) a $1,800.0 million tranche B term loan facility, of 
which $1,500.0 million has a final maturity in June 2013 
(the “2013 Tranche B Term Loans”) and $300.0 million 
has a final maturity in June 2015 (the “2015 Tranche B 
Term Loans”), and (iii) an $842.0 million revolving credit 
facility (including a sub-facility for letters of credit of up to 

$200 million), of which $192.0 million terminates in June 
2011 (the “2011 Revolving Facility”) and $650.0 million 
terminates in June 2013 (the “2013 Revolving Facility”). 
The Company uses its revolving credit facility under the 
2006 Credit Agreement for general corporate purposes.

As of February 28, 2010, the required principal repay-
ments of the tranche A term loan facility and the tranche B 
term loan facility for each of the five succeeding fiscal years 
and thereafter are as follows:

(in millions)

Tranche	A
Term	Loan

Facility

Tranche	B
Term	Loan

Facility Total

2011 	 $	171.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 171.1

2012 	 	 150.0 	 	 5.5 	 	 155.5

2013 	 	 – 	 	 466.4 	 	 466.4

2014 	 	 – 	 	 465.1 	 	 465.1

2015 	 	 – 	 	 146.3 	 	 146.3

Thereafter 	 	 – 	 	 144.7 	 	 144.7

	 $	321.1 	 $	1,228.0 	 $	1,549.1
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The rate of interest on borrowings under the 2006 
Credit Agreement is a function of LIBOR plus a mar-
gin, the federal funds rate plus a margin, or the prime 
rate plus a margin. The margin is adjustable based upon 
the Company’s debt ratio (as defined in the 2006 Credit 
Agreement) with respect to the Tranche A Term Loans, the 
2011 Revolving Facility and the 2013 Revolving Facility, 
and is fixed with respect to the 2013 Tranche B Term Loans 
and the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans. As of February 28, 
2010, the LIBOR margin for the Tranche A Term Loan and 
the 2011 Revolving Facility is 1.25%; the LIBOR mar-
gin for the 2013 Revolving Facility is 2.50%; the LIBOR 
margin for the 2013 Tranche B Term Loans is 1.50%; and 
the LIBOR margin on the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans is 
2.75%.

The February 23, 2007, amendment amended the June 
2006 Credit Agreement to, among other things, (i) increase 
the revolving credit facility from $500.0 million to $900.0 
million, which increased the aggregate credit facilities 
from $3,500.0 million to $3,900.0 million; (ii) increase 
the aggregate amount of cash payments the Company is 
permitted to make in respect or on account of its capital 
stock; (iii) remove certain limitations on the incurrence of 
senior unsecured indebtedness and the application of pro-
ceeds thereof; (iv) increase the maximum permitted total 
“Debt Ratio” and decrease the required minimum “Interest 
Coverage Ratio”; and (v) eliminate the “Senior Debt 
Ratio” covenant and the “Fixed Charges Ratio” covenant. 
The November 19, 2007, amendment clarified certain 
provisions governing the incurrence of senior unsecured 
indebtedness and the application of proceeds thereof under 
the June 2006 Credit Agreement, as previously amended. 
The January 25, 2010, amendment, among other things, (i) 
decreased the revolving credit facility from $900.0 million 
to $842.0 million through June 2011, which decreased 
the aggregate credit facilities from $3,900.0 million to 
$3,842.0 million; (ii) extended the maturity date with 
respect to $650.0 million of the revolving credit facility 
from June 2011 to June 2013; (iii) extended the maturity 
date with respect to $300.0 million of the tranche B term 
loan facility from June 2013 to June 2015; (iv) increased 
the margin applicable to the 2013 Revolving Facility and 
the 2015 Tranche B Term Loans by 1.25%; (v) permit-
ted the Company to make an optional prepayment of 
its January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes (as defined 
below) using proceeds from borrowings under the revolving 
credit facility; and (vi) excluded certain non-cash charges 
from the calculation of the Company’s consolidated net 
income, which is used for purposes of determining the 
amount of certain cash payments that the Company is 
permitted to make in respect of its capital stock.

The Company’s obligations are guaranteed by certain 
of its U.S. subsidiaries. These obligations are also secured 
by a pledge of (i) 100% of the ownership interests in 
certain of the Company’s U.S. subsidiaries and (ii) 65% of 
the voting capital stock of certain of the Company’s foreign 
subsidiaries.

The Company and its subsidiaries are also sub-
ject to covenants that are contained in the 2006 Credit 
Agreement, including those restricting the incurrence of 

additional indebtedness (including guarantees of indebt-
edness), additional liens, mergers and consolidations, the 
disposition or acquisition of property, the payment of 
dividends, transactions with affiliates and the making of 
certain investments, in each case subject to numerous con-
ditions, exceptions and thresholds. The financial covenants 
are limited to maintaining a maximum total debt coverage 
ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio.

As of February 28, 2010, under the 2006 Credit 
Agreement, the Company had outstanding Tranche A Term 
Loans of $321.1 million bearing an interest rate of 1.5%, 
2013 Tranche B Term Loans of $928.0 million bearing 
an interest rate of 1.8%, 2015 Tranche B Term Loans of 
$300.0 million bearing an interest rate of 3.0%, 2011 
Revolving Facility of $104.6 million bearing an interest 
rate of 2.0%, 2013 Revolving Facility of $184.7 million 
bearing an interest rate of 3.1%, outstanding letters of 
credit of $34.8 million, and $517.9 million in revolving 
loans available to be drawn.

In April 2009, the Company transitioned its inter-
est rate swap agreements to a one-month LIBOR base 
rate versus the then existing three-month LIBOR base 
rate. Accordingly, the Company entered into new inter-
est rate swap agreements which were designated as cash 
flow hedges of $1,200.0 million of the Company’s floating 
LIBOR rate debt. In addition, the then existing interest 
rate swap agreements were dedesignated by the Company 
and the Company entered into additional undesignated 
interest rate swap agreements for $1,200.0 million to offset 
the prospective impact of the newly undesignated interest 
rate swap agreements. As a result, the Company fixed its 
interest rates on $1,200.0 million of the Company’s float-
ing LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 4.0% through 
February 28, 2010. For the years ended February 28, 2010, 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, the Company 
reclassified net losses of $27.7 million, $12.6 million 
and $7.1 million, net of income tax effect, respectively, 
from AOCI to interest expense, net on the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

senIor notes – In February 2001, the Company issued 
$200.0 million aggregate principal amount of 8% Senior 
Notes due February 2008 (the “February 2001 Senior 
Notes”). On February 15, 2008, the Company repaid the 
February 2001 Senior Notes with proceeds from its revolv-
ing credit facility under the June 2006 Credit Agreement, 
as amended in February 2007 and November 2007.

In November 1999, the Company issued £75.0 million 
($121.7 million upon issuance) aggregate principal amount 
of 81/2% Senior Notes due November 2009 (the “Sterling 
Senior Notes”). In March 2000, the Company exchanged 
£75.0 million aggregate principal amount of 81/2% Series B 
Senior Notes due in November 2009 (the “Sterling Series 
B Senior Notes”) for all of the Sterling Senior Notes. In 
October 2000, the Company exchanged £74.0 million 
aggregate principal amount of Sterling Series C Senior 
Notes (as defined below) for £74.0 million of the Sterling 
Series B Senior Notes. On May 15, 2000, the Company 
issued £80.0 million ($120.0 million upon issuance) aggre-
gate principal amount of 81/2% Series C Senior Notes due 
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November 2009 (the “Sterling Series C Senior Notes”). In 
November 2009, the Company repaid the Sterling Series B 
Senior Notes and the Sterling Series C Senior Notes with 
proceeds from its revolving credit facility under the June 
2006 Credit Agreement, as amended in February 2007 and 
November 2007, and cash flows from operating activities.

In February 2009, the Company entered into a foreign 
currency forward contract to fix the U.S. dollar payment 
of the Sterling Series B Senior Notes and Sterling Series C 
Senior Notes. In accordance with the FASB guidance for 
derivatives and hedging, this foreign currency forward con-
tract qualified for cash flow hedge accounting treatment. 
In November 2009, the Company received $33.2 million 
of proceeds from the maturity of this derivative instru-
ment. This amount is reported in cash flows from financing 
activities on the Company’s Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows for the year ended February 28, 2010.

On August 15, 2006, the Company issued $700.0 mil-
lion aggregate principal amount of 71/4% Senior Notes due 
September 2016 at an issuance price of $693.1 million (net 
of $6.9 million unamortized discount, with an effective 
interest rate of 7.4%) (the “August 2006 Senior Notes”). 
The net proceeds of the offering ($685.6 million) were used 
to reduce a corresponding amount of borrowings under 
the Company’s June 2006 Credit Agreement. Interest on 
the August 2006 Senior Notes is payable semiannually on 
March 1 and September 1 of each year, beginning March 
1, 2007. As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, 
the Company had outstanding $695.0 million (net of $5.0 
million unamortized discount) and $694.4 million (net of 
$5.6 million unamortized discount), respectively, aggregate 
principal amount of August 2006 Senior Notes.

On May 14, 2007, the Company issued $700.0 mil-
lion aggregate principal amount of 71/4% Senior Notes due 
May 2017 (the “Original May 2007 Senior Notes”). The 
net proceeds of the offering ($693.9 million) were used 
to reduce a corresponding amount of borrowings under 
the revolving portion of the Company’s June 2006 Credit 
Agreement, as amended in February 2007. Interest on 
the Original May 2007 Senior Notes is payable semian-
nually on May 15 and November 15 of each year, begin-
ning November 15, 2007. In January 2008, the Company 
exchanged $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of 
71/4% Senior Notes due May 2017 (the “May 2007 Senior 
Notes”) for all of the Original May 2007 Senior Notes. 
The terms of the May 2007 Senior Notes are substantially 
identical in all material respects to the Original May 2007 
Senior Notes, except that the May 2007 Senior Notes are 
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 
As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company had outstanding $700.0 million aggregate princi-
pal amount of May 2007 Senior Notes.

On December 5, 2007, the Company issued $500.0 
million aggregate principal amount of 83/8% Senior Notes 
due December 2014 at an issuance price of $496.7 mil-
lion (net of $3.3 million unamortized discount, with an 
effective interest rate of 8.5%) (the “December 2007 Senior 
Notes”). The net proceeds of the offering ($492.2 million) 
were used to fund a portion of the purchase price of BWE. 
Interest on the December 2007 Senior Notes is payable 

semiannually on June 15 and December 15 of each year, 
beginning June 15, 2008. As of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, the Company had outstanding $497.6 
million (net of $2.4 million unamortized discount) and 
$497.2 million (net of $2.8 million unamortized discount) 
aggregate principal amount of December 2007 Senior 
Notes.

The senior notes described above are redeemable, in 
whole or in part, at the option of the Company at any time 
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the outstanding 
principal amount plus a make whole payment based on 
the present value of the future payments at the adjusted 
Treasury Rate plus 50 basis points. The senior notes are 
senior unsecured obligations and rank equally in right of 
payment to all existing and future senior unsecured indebt-
edness of the Company. Certain of the Company’s signifi-
cant U.S. operating subsidiaries guarantee the senior notes, 
on a senior unsecured basis.

senIor subordInated notes – On January 23, 2002, 
the Company issued $250.0 million aggregate principal 
amount of 81/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due January 
2012 (the “January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes”). On 
February 25, 2010, the Company repaid the January 2002 
Senior Subordinated Notes with proceeds from its revolv-
ing credit facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement and 
cash flows from operating activities.

Indentures – The Company’s Indentures relating to 
its outstanding senior notes contain certain covenants, 
including, but not limited to: (i) a limitation on liens on 
certain assets; (ii) a limitation on certain sale and leaseback 
transactions; and (iii) restrictions on mergers, consolida-
tions and the transfer of all or substantially all of the assets 
of the Company to another person.

subsIdIary credIt facIlItIes – The Company has 
additional credit arrangements totaling $266.3 million and 
$334.6 million as of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 
2009, respectively. These arrangements primarily support 
the financing needs of the Company’s domestic and foreign 
subsidiary operations. Interest rates and other terms of 
these borrowings vary from country to country, depend-
ing on local market conditions. As of February 28, 2010, 
and February 28, 2009, amounts outstanding under these 
arrangements were $104.5 million and $193.9 million, 
respectively.

debt payments – Principal payments required under 
long-term debt obligations (excluding unamortized dis-
count of $7.4 million) during the next five fiscal years and 
thereafter are as follows:

(in millions)

2011 	 $	 187.2

2012 	 	 157.8

2013 	 	 467.7

2014 	 	 466.5

2015 	 	 647.7

Thereafter 	 	 1,544.8

	 $	3,471.7
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12.	 Income	Taxes:
Income (loss) before income taxes was generated as follows:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008

Domestic  $ 365.6 	 $	401.9 	 $	231.3
Foreign   (106.3) 	 	 (508.7) 	 	 (671.9)

 $ 259.3 	 $	(106.8) 	 $	(440.6)

The income tax provision (benefit) consisted of the 
following:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Current:
	 Federal  $ 139.4 	 $	133.8 	 $	 57.2
	 State   34.2 	 	 36.4 	 	 11.8
	 Foreign   17.0 	 	 22.1 	 	 5.7
	 	 Total	current   190.6 	 	 192.3 	 	 74.7
Deferred:
	 Federal   5.4 	 	 22.7 	 	 55.1
	 State   0.9 	 	 (3.5) 	 	 9.2
	 Foreign   (36.9) 	 	 (16.9) 	 	 33.7
	 	 Total	deferred   (30.6) 	 	 2.3 	 	 98.0
Income	tax	provision  $ 160.0 	 $	194.6 	 $	172.7

The foreign (benefit) provision for income taxes is 
based on foreign pretax earnings. Earnings of foreign 
subsidiaries would be subject to U.S. income taxation 
on repatriation to the U.S. The Company’s consolidated 
financial statements provide for anticipated tax liabilities 
on amounts that may be repatriated.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect the future 
income tax effects of temporary differences between the 
consolidated financial statement carrying amounts of exist-
ing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and 
are measured using enacted tax rates that apply to taxable 
income.

Significant components of deferred tax assets (liabili-
ties) consist of the following:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Deferred	tax	assets:
	 Net	operating	losses  $ 158.2 	 $	115.1
	 Stock-based	compensation   43.0 	 	 26.2
	 Employee	benefits   30.6 	 	 14.5
	 Derivative	instruments   – 	 	 12.5
	 Inventory   13.9 	 	 11.6
	 Insurance	accruals   6.7 	 	 8.1
	 Other	accruals   30.6 	 	 19.2
	 	 Gross	deferred	tax	assets   283.0 	 	 207.2
	 Valuation	allowances   (234.7) 	 	 (147.2)
	 	 Deferred	tax	assets,	net   48.3 	 	 60.0
Deferred	tax	liabilities:
	 Intangible	assets   (286.5) 	 	 (310.5)
	 Property,	plant	and	equipment   (167.9) 	 	 (185.4)
	 Investment	in	equity	method	investees   (33.7) 	 	 (36.8)
	 Unrealized	foreign	exchange   – 	 	 (7.7)
	 Provision	for	unremitted	earnings   (1.5) 	 	 (1.2)
	 Derivative	instruments   (14.5) 	 	 –
	 	 Total	deferred	tax	liabilities   (504.1) 	 	 (541.6)
Deferred	tax	liabilities,	net  $ (455.8) 	 $	(481.6)

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets consist of:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Current	deferred	tax	assets  $ 50.0 	 $	 60.3

Long-term	deferred	tax	assets   30.8 	 	 1.7

Current	deferred	tax	liabilities   (0.4) 	 	 –

Long-term	deferred	tax	liabilities   (536.2) 	 	 (543.6)

 $ (455.8) 	 $	(481.6)

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, 
management considers whether it is more likely than not 
that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be 
realized. Management considers the projected reversal of 
deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income 
in making this assessment. Based upon this assessment, 
management believes it is more likely than not that the 
Company will realize the benefits of these deductible dif-
ferences, net of any valuation allowances. During the years 
ended February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company recorded additional valuation allowances, pri-
marily associated with its Australian business, as a result of 
continuing operating losses for this business.

Operating loss carryforwards totaling $531.7 million 
at February 28, 2010, are being carried forward in a num-
ber of foreign jurisdictions where the Company is permit-
ted to use tax operating losses from prior periods to reduce 
future taxable income. Of these operating loss carryfor-
wards, $39.1 million will expire in 2013 through 2027 and 
$492.6 million of operating losses in foreign jurisdictions 
may be carried forward indefinitely.

The Company is subject to ongoing tax examinations 
and assessments in various jurisdictions. Accordingly, the 
Company provides for additional tax expense based on 
probable outcomes of such matters. While it is often dif-
ficult to predict the final outcome or the timing of resolu-
tion of any particular tax matter, the Company believes 
the reserves reflect the probable outcome of known tax 
contingencies. Unfavorable settlement of any particular 
issue would require the use of cash. Favorable resolution 
would be recognized as a reduction to the effective tax rate 
in the year of resolution. During the year ended February 
28, 2010, various federal, state, and international exami-
nations were finalized. A tax benefit of $33.0 million was 
recorded primarily related to the resolution of certain tax 
positions in connection with those examinations.



612010 Annual Report

For	the	Years	Ended
February 28, 2010 February	28,	2009 February	29,	2008

(in millions, except % of pretax income data) amount

% of
pretax
Income Amount

%	of
Pretax
Income Amount

%	of
Pretax
Income

Income	tax	provision	(benefit)	at	statutory	rate  $ 90.8   35.0 	 $	 (37.4) 	 	 35.0 	 $	(154.2) 	 	 35.0

State	and	local	income	taxes,		
net	of	federal	income	tax	benefit   22.8   8.8 	 	 21.3 	 	 (20.0) 	 	 13.6 	 	 (3.1)

Impairments	and	dispositions	of	nondeductible	goodwill,	
equity	method	investments	and	other	intangible	assets   61.5   23.7 	 	 131.5 	 	 (123.1) 	 	 277.8 	 	 (63.1)

Net	operating	loss	valuation	allowance   18.6   7.2 	 	 67.4 	 	 (63.2) 	 	 51.7 	 	 (11.7)

Nontaxable	foreign	exchange	gains	and	losses   (8.8)   (3.4) 	 	 11.4 	 	 (10.6) 	 	 (7.2) 	 	 1.6

Earnings	of	subsidiaries	taxed	at	other		
than	U.S.	statutory	rate   (27.7)   (10.7) 	 	 (3.5) 	 	 3.3 	 	 (12.5) 	 	 2.8

Miscellaneous	items,	net   2.8   1.1 	 	 3.9 	 	 (3.6) 	 	 3.5 	 	 (0.7)

 $ 160.0   61.7 	 $	194.6 	 	 (182.2) 	 $	172.7 	 	 (39.2)

The effect of earnings of foreign subsidiaries includes 
the difference between the U.S. statutory rate and local 
jurisdiction tax rates, as well as the (benefit) provision for 
incremental U.S. taxes on unremitted earnings of foreign 
subsidiaries offset by foreign tax credits and other foreign 
adjustments.

As of February 28, 2010, the liability for income taxes 
associated with uncertain tax positions, excluding interest 
and penalties, was $124.0 million. A reconciliation of the 
beginning and ending unrecognized tax benefit liabilities is 
as follows:

(in millions)

Balance,	March	1,	2009 	 $	(146.6)

Increases	in	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	as	a		
result	of	tax	positions	taken	during	a	prior	period 	 	 (4.8)

Decreases	in	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	as	a		
result	of	tax	positions	taken	during	a	prior	period 	 	 10.8

Increases	in	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	as	a		
result	of	tax	positions	taken	during	the	current	period 	 	 (25.3)

Decreases	in	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	related		
to	settlements	with	tax	authorities 	 	 39.6

Decreases	in	unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities	related		
to	lapse	of	applicable	statute	of	limitations 	 	 2.3

balance, February 28, 2010 	 $ (124.0)

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
Company had $130.8 million and $132.1 million, respec-
tively, of non-current unrecognized tax benefit liabilities, 
including interest and penalties, recorded in other liabili-
ties on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet. These 
liabilities are recorded as non-current as payment of cash is 
not anticipated within one year of the balance sheet date.

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, 
the Company had $124.0 million and $116.0 million, 
respectively, of unrecognized tax benefit liabilities that, if 
recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate.

In accordance with the Company’s accounting policy, 
the Company recognizes interest and penalties related to 
unrecognized tax benefit liabilities as a component of the 
provision for income taxes on the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. For the years ended February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, the Company recorded ($1.1) 
million and $1.4 million of net interest (income) expense, 
net of income tax effect, and penalties, respectively. As of 
February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, $15.7 million, 

net of income tax effect, and $16.8 million, net of income 
tax effect, respectively, was included in the liability for 
uncertain tax positions for the possible payment of interest 
and penalties.

Various U.S. federal, state and foreign income tax 
examinations are currently in progress. It is reasonably 
possible that the liability associated with the Company’s 
unrecognized tax benefit liabilities will increase or decrease 
within the next twelve months as a result of these exami-
nations or the expiration of statutes of limitation. As of 
February 28, 2010, the Company estimates that unrec-
ognized tax benefit liabilities could change by a range 
of $19 million to $61 million. The Company files U.S. 
federal income tax returns and various state, local and 
foreign income tax returns. Major tax jurisdictions where 
the Company is subject to examination by tax authorities 
include Australia, Canada, New Zealand, the U.K. and 
the U.S. With few exceptions, the Company is no longer 
subject to U.S. federal, state, local or foreign income tax 
examinations for fiscal years prior to February 28, 2005.

13.	 Other	Liabilities:
The major components of other liabilities are as follows:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Unrecognized	tax	benefit	liabilities  $ 130.8 	 $	132.1

Accrued	pension	liability   115.6 	 	 49.0

Adverse	grape	contracts	(Note	15)   15.9 	 	 22.5

Other   69.8 	 	 83.5

 $ 332.1 	 $	287.1

14.	 Defined	Contribution	and	Defined	Benefit	Plans:
defIned contrIbutIon plans – The Company’s 
retirement and profit sharing plan, the Constellation 
Brands, Inc. 401(k) and Profit Sharing Plan (the “Plan”), 
covers substantially all U.S. employees, excluding those 
employees covered by collective bargaining agreements. 
The 401(k) portion of the Plan permits eligible employees 
to defer a portion of their compensation (as defined in the 
Plan) on a pretax basis. Participants may defer up to 50% 
of their compensation for the year, subject to limitations of 
the Plan. The Company makes a matching contribution of 
50% of the first 6% of compensation a participant defers. 
The amount of the Company’s contribution under the profit 

A reconciliation of the total tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory U.S. Federal income tax 
rate to income (loss) before provision for income taxes is as follows:
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sharing portion of the Plan is a discretionary amount as 
determined by the Board of Directors on an annual basis, 
subject to limitations of the Plan. Company contributions 
under the Plan were $15.6 million, $14.0 million and $15.1 
million for the years ended February 28, 2010, February 
28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, respectively.

In addition to the Plan discussed above, the Company 
has the Constellation Wines Australia Superannuation 
Plan (the “Constellation Wines Australia Plan”) which 
covers substantially all of its salaried Australian employ-
ees. The Constellation Wines Australia Plan has a defined 
benefit component and a defined contribution component. 
The Company also has a statutory obligation to provide a 
minimum defined contribution on behalf of any Australian 
employees who are not covered by the Constellation Wines 
Australia Plan. In addition, the Company has defined con-
tribution plans that cover substantially all of its U.K. and 
New Zealand employees and a defined contribution plan 
that covers certain of its Canadian employees. Lastly, the 
Company has the Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees 
of Vincor International Inc. (the “Vincor Retirement Plan”) 
which covers substantially all of its salaried Canadian 
employees. The Vincor Retirement Plan has a defined 
benefit component and a defined contribution component. 
Company contributions under the defined contribution 
component of the Constellation Wines Australia Plan, the 
Australian statutory obligation, the U.K. defined contri-
bution plan, the New Zealand defined contribution plan, 
the Canadian defined contribution plan and the defined 
contribution component of the Vincor Retirement Plan 
aggregated $8.2 million, $8.6 million and $10.0 million for 
the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, respectively.

defIned benefIt pensIon plans – The Company 
also has defined benefit pension plans that cover certain 
of its non-U.S. employees. These consist of a Canadian 
plan, an U.K. plan, the defined benefit components of 
the Constellation Wines Australia Plan and the Vincor 
Retirement Plan, and two defined benefit pension plans 
which cover substantially all of its hourly Canadian 
employees.

Effective February 28, 2009, the Company adopted 
amended FASB guidance for compensation – retirement 
benefits. This guidance requires companies to measure the 
funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as 
of the date of the company’s fiscal year-end (with limited 
exceptions). The Company had previously used a December 
31 measurement date for its defined benefit pension 
and other postretirement plans. On March 1, 2008, the 
Company elected to transition to a fiscal year-end measure-
ment date utilizing the second alternative prescribed by 
the amended FASB guidance. Accordingly, on March 1, 
2008, the Company recognized adjustments to its open-
ing retained earnings, accumulated other comprehensive 
income, net of income tax effect, and pension and other 
postretirement plan assets or liabilities. These adjustments 
did not have a material impact on the Company’s consoli-
dated financial statements. The Company completed its 
adoption of this amended FASB guidance on February 28, 
2009, when the Company changed its measurement date 
for its defined benefit pension and other postretirement 
plans to February 28, 2009. Accordingly, the Company 

used the last day of February as its measurement date for 
all of its plans for the years ended February 28, 2010 and 
February 28, 2009. For the year ended February 29, 2008, 
the Company used a December 31 measurement date for all 
of its plans. For the year ended February 28, 2009, in con-
nection with the Company’s August 2008 sale of a nonstra-
tegic Canadian distilling facility, the Company recognized 
a settlement loss and curtailment loss of $8.6 million and 
$0.4 million, respectively, associated with the settlement 
of the related pension obligation. Net periodic benefit cost 
reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for 
all of the Company’s defined benefit pension plans includes 
the following components:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Service	cost  $ 2.4 	 $	 3.9 	 $	 5.5
Interest	cost   21.8 	 	 23.4 	 	 24.9
Expected	return	on	plan	assets   (25.5) 	 	(27.5) 	 	(29.7)
Amortization	of	prior	service	cost   0.1 	 	 0.2 	 	 0.4
Recognized	net	actuarial	loss   4.4 	 	 6.9 	 	 8.4
Recognized	loss	due	to		

curtailment   – 	 	 0.4 	 	 –
Recognized	net	loss	(gain)		

due	to	settlement   1.1 	 	 8.6 	 	 (0.8)
Net	periodic	benefit	cost  $ 4.3 	 $	15.9 	 $	 8.7

The following table summarizes the funded status of 
the Company’s defined benefit pension plans and the relat-
ed amounts included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit	obligation	as	of	March	1  $ 288.8 	 $	507.7
Measurement	date	provision   – 	 	 5.1
Service	cost   2.4 	 	 3.9
Interest	cost   21.8 	 	 23.4
Plan	participants’	contributions   1.8 	 	 2.1
Plan	amendment   – 	 	 0.4
Curtailment   (1.6) 	 	 –
Actuarial	loss	(gain)	   78.7 	 	 (77.7)
Settlement   (4.5) 	 	 (35.8)
Benefits	paid   (15.5) 	 	 (16.8)
Foreign	currency	exchange	rate	changes   25.7 	 	 (123.5)
Benefit	obligation	as	of	the	last	day		

of	February	  $ 397.6 	 $	288.8
Change in plan assets:
Fair	value	of	plan	assets	as	of	March	1  $ 240.1 	 $	391.9
Measurement	date	provision   – 	 	 (4.5)
Actual	return	on	plan	assets   29.4 	 	 (14.9)
Employer	contribution   7.5 	 	 11.2
Plan	participants’	contributions   1.8 	 	 2.1
Settlement   (4.5) 	 	 (33.6)
Benefits	paid   (15.5) 	 	 (16.9)
Foreign	currency	exchange	rate	changes   24.3 	 	 (95.2)
Fair	value	of	plan	assets	as	of	the	last		

day	of	February  $ 283.1 	 $	240.1
Funded	status	of	the	plan	as	of	the	last		

day	of	February  $ (114.5) 	 $	(48.7)
amounts recognized in the Consolidated  

balance Sheets consist of:
Long-term	pension	asset  $ 1.2 	 $	 0.4
Current	accrued	pension	liability   (0.1) 	 	 (0.1)
Long-term	accrued	pension	liability   (115.6) 	 	 (49.0)

 $ (114.5) 	 $	(48.7)

Table continued on next page.
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(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
amounts recognized in accumulated other 

comprehensive income:
Unrecognized	prior	service	cost  $ 0.6 	 $	 0.6
Unrecognized	actuarial	loss   145.1 	 	 70.0
Accumulated	other	comprehensive		

income,	gross   145.7 	 	 70.6
Cumulative	tax	impact   40.3 	 	 19.7
Accumulated	other	comprehensive		

income,	net  $ 105.4 	 $	 50.9

The estimated amounts that will be amortized from 
accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income 
tax effect, into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal 
year are as follows:
\

(in millions)

Prior	service	cost 	 $	0.1

Net	actuarial	loss 	 $	6.8

As of February 28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the 
accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pen-
sion plans was $379.2 million and $283.1 million, respec-
tively. The following table summarizes the projected benefit 
obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of 
plan assets for only those pension plans with an accumu-
lated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets:

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Projected	benefit	obligation  $ 323.2 	 $	288.8

Accumulated	benefit	obligation  $ 317.2 	 $	283.1

Fair	value	of	plan	assets  $ 217.6 	 $	240.1

The following table sets forth the weighted average 
assumptions used in developing the net periodic pension 
expense:

For	the	Years	Ended
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
Rate	of	return	on	plan	assets 9.72% 8.78%

Discount	rate 6.82% 5.65%

Rate	of	compensation	increase 4.03% 4.30%

The actuarial present value of the benefit obligation is 
based on the expected date of separation or retirement. The 
following table sets forth the weighted average assumptions 
used in developing the benefit obligation:

February 28,
2010

February	28,
2009

Discount	rate 5.95% 6.82%

Rate	of	compensation	increase 4.40% 4.03%

The Company’s weighted average expected long-term 
rate of return on plan assets is 9.72%. The Company con-
siders the historical level of long-term returns and the cur-
rent level of expected long-term returns for each asset class, 
as well as the current and expected allocation of assets 
when developing its expected long-term rate of return on 
assets assumption. The expected return for each asset class 
is weighted based on the target asset allocation to develop 
the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption 
for the Company’s portfolios.

On February 28, 2010, the Company adopted the amended FASB guidance for compensation – retirement benefits 
which provided additional guidance on an employer’s disclosures about plan assets of a defined benefit pension or other 
postretirement plan. The following table presents the major categories and the respective fair value hierarchy for the 
Company’s defined benefit pension plan assets as of February 28, 2010:

(in millions)

Quoted
Prices	in
Active

Markets
(Level	1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level	2)

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level	3) Total

asset Category

Cash	and	cash	equivalent	funds	  $ 12.8  $ –  $ –  $ 12.8

Equity	securities:	  

	 U.	S.	equities   23.6   –   –   23.6

	 Non-U.S.	equities   69.0   –   –   69.0

Fixed	income	securities:	

	 Corporate	bonds   40.0   5.2   –   45.2

	 Government	bonds   18.7   6.9   –   25.6

	 Mortgage-backed   –   0.5   –   0.5

	 Asset-backed   0.2   8.8   –   9.0

Real	estate   –   0.5   –   0.5

Hedge	funds   27.0   26.0   –   53.0

Other   33.9   10.0   –   43.9

	 Total	fair	value	of	plan	assets  $ 225.2  $ 57.9  $ –  $ 283.1
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The following methods and assumptions were used to 
estimate the fair value of each asset class:

Cash and cash equivalent funds: The value is based on 
cost, which approximates fair value.

Equity securities: Investments in stocks are valued using 
quoted market prices multiplied by the number of shares 
held.

Fixed income securities: The value is determined using 
quoted prices in an active market; or independent observ-
able market inputs, such as matrix pricing, yield curves and 
indices.

Real estate: The value is based on the net asset value of 
units of ownership underlying the assets held at year end. 
The fair value of real estate holdings is based on market 
data including earnings capitalization, discounted cash 
flow analysis, comparable sales transactions or a combina-
tion of these methods.

Hedge funds: The value is based on the net asset value of 
the underlying assets of the investment. The underlying 
assets consist of cash, equity securities and fixed income 
securities.

Other: The value is calculated by the counterparty using a 
combination of quoted market prices, discounted cash flow 
analysis, and the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

For each of its Canadian, U.K. and Australian defined 
benefit plans, the Company employs an investment return 
approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed income 
investments are used (on a plan by plan basis) to maximize 
the long-term rate of return on plan assets for a prudent 
level of risk. From time to time, the Company will target 
asset allocation on a plan by plan basis to enhance total 
return while balancing risks. The established weighted 
average target allocations across all of the Company’s plans 
are approximately 34.3% equity securities, 20.1% fixed 
income securities, 18.8% hedge funds, 3.4% real estate and 
23.4% all other types of investments. The other component 
results primarily from investments held by the Company’s 
U.K. plan, and consists primarily of U.K. structured prod-
ucts which have bond, swap and option components. Risk 
tolerance is established separately for each plan through 
careful consideration of plan liabilities, plan funded status, 
and corporate financial condition. The individual invest-
ment portfolios contain a diversified blend of equity and 
fixed income investments. Equity investments are diversi-
fied across each plan’s local jurisdiction stocks as well as 
international stocks, and across multiple asset classifica-
tions, including growth, value, and large and small capi-
talizations. Investment risk is measured and monitored for 
each plan separately on an ongoing basis through periodic 
investment portfolio reviews and annual liability measures.

The Company expects to contribute $7.3 million to its 
pension plans during the year ended February 28, 2011.

Benefit payments, which reflect expected future ser-
vice, as appropriate, expected to be paid during the next 
ten fiscal years are as follows:

(in millions)

2011 	 $	 15.7

2012 	 $	 15.4

2013 	 $	 16.8

2014 	 $	 18.2

2015 	 $	 18.7

2016	–	2020 	 $	107.8

15.	 Commitments	and	Contingencies:
operatInG leases – Step rent provisions, escalation 
clauses, capital improvement funding and other lease con-
cessions, when present in the Company’s leases, are taken 
into account in computing the minimum lease payments. 
The minimum lease payments for the Company’s operat-
ing leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the 
minimum lease term. Future payments under noncancelable 
operating leases having initial or remaining terms of one 
year or more are as follows during the next five fiscal years 
and thereafter:

(in millions)

2011 	 $	 81.3

2012 	 	 66.8

2013 	 	 46.7

2014 	 	 38.9

2015 	 	 35.4

Thereafter 	 	 277.4

	 $	546.5

Rental expense was $99.4 million, $94.6 million 
and $88.6 million for the years ended February 28, 2010, 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, respectively.

purcHase commItments and contInGencIes – In 
connection with previous acquisitions as well as with the 
BWE Acquisition, the acquisition of all the outstanding 
common shares of Vincor International Inc. (“Vincor”) 
and the acquisition of all of the outstanding capital stock 
of The Robert Mondavi Corporation (“Robert Mondavi”), 
the Company has assumed grape purchase contracts with 
certain growers and suppliers. In addition, the Company 
has entered into other grape purchase contracts with vari-
ous growers and suppliers in the normal course of busi-
ness. Under the grape purchase contracts, the Company is 
committed to purchase grape production yielded from a 
specified number of acres for a period of time from one to 
twenty-one years. The actual tonnage and price of grapes 
that must be purchased by the Company will vary each 
year depending on certain factors, including weather, time 
of harvest, overall market conditions and the agricultural 
practices and location of the growers and suppliers under 
contract. The Company purchased $404.8 million, $446.2 
million and $417.8 million of grapes under contracts for 
the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, 
and February 29, 2008, respectively. Based on current 
production yields and published grape prices, the aggregate 
minimum purchase obligations under these contracts are 
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estimated to be $1,578.2 million over the remaining terms 
of the contracts which extend through December 2030.

In connection with previous acquisitions as well as 
with the BWE Acquisition, the Vincor acquisition and the 
Robert Mondavi acquisition, the Company established a 
liability for the estimated loss on firm purchase commit-
ments assumed at the time of acquisition. As of February 
28, 2010, and February 28, 2009, the remaining bal-
ance on this liability is $25.3 million and $36.6 million, 
respectively.

The Company’s aggregate minimum purchase obliga-
tions under bulk wine purchase contracts are estimated to 
be $79.3 million over the remaining terms of the contracts 
which extend through November 2013. The Company’s 
aggregate minimum purchase obligation under a certain 
raw material purchase contract is estimated to be $121.1 
million over the remaining term of the contract which 
extends through December 2012.

In connection with a previous acquisition, the 
Company assumed certain processing contracts which com-
mit the Company to utilize outside services to process and/
or package a minimum volume quantity. The Company’s 
aggregate minimum contractual obligations under these 
processing contracts are estimated to be $4.3 million over 
the remaining terms of the contracts which extend through 
December 2012.

employment contracts – The Company has employ-
ment contracts with its executive officers and certain 
other management personnel with either automatic one 
year renewals after an initial term or an indefinite term 
of employment unless terminated by either party. These 
employment contracts provide for minimum salaries, as 
adjusted for annual increases, and may include incentive 
bonuses based upon attainment of specified management 
goals. These employment contracts may also provide for 
severance payments in the event of specified termination of 
employment. In addition, the Company has employment 
arrangements with certain other management personnel 
which provide for severance payments in the event of speci-
fied termination of employment. As of February 28, 2010, 
the aggregate commitment for future compensation and 
severance, excluding incentive bonuses, was $34.7 million, 
none of which was accrued.

employees coVered by collectIVe barGaInInG 
aGreements – Approximately 18% of the Company’s 
full-time employees are covered by collective bargaining 
agreements at February 28, 2010. Agreements expir-
ing within one year cover approximately 15% of the 
Company’s full-time employees.

leGal matters – In the course of its business, the 
Company is subject to litigation from time to time. 
Although the amount of any liability with respect to such 
litigation cannot be determined, in the opinion of manage-
ment, such liability will not have a material adverse effect 
on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations 
or cash flows.

16.	 Stockholders’	Equity:
common stocK – Through December 5, 2007, the 
Company had two classes of common stock: Class A 
Common Stock and Class B Convertible Common Stock. 
Class B Convertible Common Stock shares are convert-
ible into shares of Class A Common Stock on a one-to-one 
basis at any time at the option of the holder. Holders of 
Class B Convertible Common Stock are entitled to ten 
votes per share. Holders of Class A Common Stock are 
entitled to one vote per share and a cash dividend pre-
mium. If the Company pays a cash dividend on Class 
B Convertible Common Stock, each share of Class A 
Common Stock will receive an amount at least ten percent 
greater than the amount of the cash dividend per share 
paid on Class B Convertible Common Stock. In addition, 
the Board of Directors may declare and pay a dividend 
on Class A Common Stock without paying any dividend 
on Class B Convertible Common Stock. However, the 
Company’s senior credit facility limits the cash dividends 
that can be paid by the Company on its common stock to 
an amount determined in accordance with the terms of the 
2006 Credit Agreement.

In July 2007, the stockholders of the Company 
approved an increase in the number of authorized shares 
of Class A Common Stock from 300,000,000 shares to 
315,000,000 shares, thereby increasing the aggregate num-
ber of authorized shares of the Company’s common and 
preferred stock to 346,000,000 shares.

Effective December 6, 2007, the Company filed 
a Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “Restated 
Certificate”) which created a new class of common stock 
consisting of 15,000,000 shares of Class 1 Common Stock, 
$0.01 par value per share (the “Class 1 Common Stock”). 
The Restated Certificate increased the aggregate number of 
authorized shares of the Company’s common and preferred 
stock to 361,000,000 shares. While the aggregate num-
ber of authorized shares of the Company’s common and 
preferred stock was increased by the Restated Certificate, 
the Company’s ability to actually issue more shares was 
not increased. Because shares of Class 1 Common Stock 
are convertible into shares of Class A Common Stock, for 
each share of Class 1 Common Stock issued, the Company 
must reserve one share of Class A Common Stock for issu-
ance upon the conversion of the share of Class 1 Common 
Stock. This requirement effectively reduces the number of 
shares of Class A Common Stock that the Company may 
issue by the number of shares of Class 1 Common Stock 
that the Company issues. Because the number of authorized 
shares of Class A Common Stock was not increased by the 
Restated Certificate, the aggregate number of shares that 
the Company was able to issue had not been increased.

Shares of Class 1 Common Stock do not generally have 
voting rights. Class 1 Common Stock shares are convert-
ible into shares of Class A Common Stock on a one-to-one 
basis at any time at the option of the holder, provided that 
the holder immediately sells the Class A Common Stock 
acquired upon conversion. Holders of Class 1 Common 
Stock do not have any preference as to dividends, but may 
participate in any dividend if and when declared by the 
Board of Directors. If the Company pays a cash dividend 
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on Class 1 Common Stock, each share of Class A Common 
Stock will receive an amount at least ten percent greater 
than the amount of cash dividend per share paid on Class 1 
Common Stock. In addition, the Board of Directors may 
declare and pay a dividend on Class A Common Stock 
without paying a dividend on Class 1 Common Stock. The 
cash dividends declared and paid on Class B Convertible 
Common Stock and Class 1 Common Stock must always 
be the same.

In July 2009, the stockholders of the Company 
approved an increase in the number of authorized shares 
of Class A Common Stock from 315,000,000 shares to 
322,000,000 shares, and the number of authorized shares 
of Class 1 Common Stock from 15,000,000 shares to 
25,000,000 shares, thereby increasing the aggregate num-
ber of authorized shares of the Company’s common and 
preferred stock to 378,000,000 shares.

At February 28, 2010, there were 198,513,001 shares 
of Class A Common Stock and 23,728,837 shares of Class 
B Convertible Common Stock outstanding, net of trea-
sury stock. There were no shares outstanding of Class 1 
Common Stock at February 28, 2010.

stocK repurcHases – In February 2007, the Company’s 
Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 
$500.0 million of the Company’s Class A Common Stock 
and Class B Convertible Common Stock. During the year 
ended February 29, 2008, the Company repurchased 
21,332,468 shares of Class A Common Stock pursuant to 
this authorization at an aggregate cost of $500.0 million, 
or an average cost of $23.44 per share, through a com-
bination of open market transactions and an accelerated 
share repurchase (“ASR”) transaction that was announced 
in May 2007. The repurchased shares include 933,206 
shares of Class A Common Stock that were received by the 
Company in July 2007 in connection with the early termi-
nation of the calculation period for the ASR transaction 
by the counterparty to the ASR transaction. The Company 
used revolver borrowings under the June 2006 Credit 
Agreement; as amended in February 2007, to pay the 
purchase price for the repurchased shares. The repurchased 
shares became treasury shares. No shares were repurchased 
during the years ended February 28, 2010, and February 
28, 2009, respectively (see Note 26).

17.	 Stock-Based	Employee	Compensation:
The Company has four stock-based employee compensa-
tion plans (as further discussed below). Total compensation 
cost and income tax benefits recognized for the Company’s 
stock-based awards are as follows:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Total	compensation	cost	for		

stock-based	awards	recognized	
in	the	Consolidated	Statements	
of	Operations  $ 56.3 	 $	46.1 	 $	32.0

Total	income	tax	benefit	
recognized	in	the	Consolidated	
Statements	of	Operations	for	
stock-based	compensation  $ 18.1 	 $	14.0 	 $	 9.2

Total	compensation	cost	for	
stock-based	awards	capitalized	
in	inventory	in	the	Consolidated	
Balance	Sheets  $ 5.1 	 $	 4.6 	 $	 3.2

lonG-term stocK IncentIVe plan – Under the 
Company’s Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan, nonqualified 
stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock 
and other stock-based awards may be granted to employ-
ees, officers and directors of the Company. The aggregate 
number of shares of the Company’s Class A Common Stock 
and Class 1 Common Stock available for awards under the 
Company’s Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan is 108,000,000 
shares. The exercise price, vesting period and term of 
nonqualified stock options granted are established by the 
committee administering the plan (the “Committee”). The 
exercise price of any nonqualified stock option may not be 
less than the fair market value of the Company’s Class A 
Common Stock on the date of grant. Nonqualified stock 
options generally vest and become exercisable over a four-
year period from the date of grant. Nonqualified stock 
options expire at the times established by the Committee, 
but not later than ten years after the grant date.

Grants of stock appreciation rights, restricted stock 
and other stock-based awards may contain such vesting, 
terms, conditions and other requirements as the Committee 
may establish. Restricted stock awards based on service 
generally vest for one to four years from the date of grant. 
During the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 
2009, and February 29, 2008, no stock appreciation rights 
were granted.

In July 2009, the stockholders of the Company 
approved, among other things, an increase in the aggre-
gate number of shares of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock and Class 1 Common Stock available for awards 
under the Company’s Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan from 
94,000,000 shares to 108,000,000 shares.

IncentIVe stocK optIon plan – The Company’s 
Incentive Stock Option Plan provides for the grant of incen-
tive stock to employees, including officers, of the Company. 
Grants, in the aggregate, may not exceed 8,000,000 shares 
of the Company’s Class A Common Stock. The exercise 
price of any incentive stock option may not be less than 
the fair market value of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock on the date of grant. The vesting period and term 
of incentive stock options granted are established by the 
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Committee. Incentive stock options generally vest and become exercisable over a four-year period from the date of grant. 
Incentive stock options expire at the times established by the Committee, but not later than ten years after the grant date. 
While unexercised incentive stock options are currently held by certain grant recipients, under the current terms of the 
Incentive Stock Option Plan, no additional grants of incentive stock options are permitted.

A summary of stock option activity under the Company’s Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan and the Incentive Stock 
Option Plan is as follows:

Number
of

Options
Outstanding

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Number
of

Options
Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Balance,	February	28,	2007 	 23,368,526 	 $	 17.61 	 17,955,262 	 $	15.24

	 Granted 	 10,033,913 	 $	 21.31

	 Exercised 	 (2,158,146) 	 $	 9.40

	 Forfeited 	 (791,790) 	 $	 23.07

	 Expired 	 (460,650) 	 $	 26.21

Balance,	February	29,	2008 	 29,991,853 	 $	 19.16 	 16,989,765 	 $	16.56

	 Granted 	 8,730,084 	 $	 19.18

	 Exercised 	 (2,254,660) 	 $	 12.03

	 Forfeited 	 (1,274,860) 	 $	 21.11

	 Expired 	 (1,096,454) 	 $	 24.74

Balance,	February	28,	2009 	 34,095,963 	 $	 19.39 	 17,499,016 	 $	17.99

	 Granted 	 7,632,249 	 $	 11.87

	 Exercised 	 (1,453,431) 	 $	 8.43

	 Forfeited 	 (2,683,940) 	 $	 18.51

	 Expired 	 (2,744,746) 	 $	 22.12

balance, February 28, 2010  34,846,095  $ 18.05  19,277,958  $ 18.95

A summary of restricted Class A Common Stock activity under the Company’s Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan is as 
follows:

Restricted	Stock	Awards Restricted	Stock	Units
Number

of	Restricted
Stock	Awards
Outstanding

Weighted
Average

Grant-date
Price

Fair
Value	of
Shares
Vested

Number
of	Restricted
Stock	Units
Outstanding

Weighted
Average

Grant-date
Price

Fair
Value	of
Shares
Vested

Nonvested	balance,	February	28,	2007 	 8,614 	 $	24.75 	 – 	 $	 –	

	 Granted 	 133,726 	 $	20.94

	 Vested 	 (8,614) 	 $	24.75 	 $	213,215

	 Forfeited 	 (120,000) 	 $	20.79

Nonvested	balance,	February	29,	2008 	 13,726 	 $	22.21 	 – 	 $	 –	

	 Granted 	 460,036 	 $	19.25 	 173,400 	 $	20.05

	 Vested 	 (13,726) 	 $	22.21 	 $	304,874 	 – 	 $	 –	 	 $	 –

	 Forfeited 	 – 	 $	 – 	 (21,100) 	 $	20.05

Nonvested	balance,	February	28,	2009 	 460,036 	 $	19.25 	 152,300 	 $	20.05

	 Granted 	 1,365,460 	 $	12.35 	 368,966 	 $	12.89

	 Vested 	 (180,641) 	 $	18.06 	 $	3,263,003 	 (38,255) 	 $	20.01 	 $	765,537

	 Forfeited 	 (136,497) 	 $	13.89 	 (100,165) 	 $	15.69

nonvested balance, February 28, 2010  1,508,358  $ 13.63  382,846  $ 14.29

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at February 28, 2010:

Range	of	Exercise	Prices

Number
of

Options

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Life

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

$		6.44	–	$10.67  2,880,473  1.1 years  $ 8.97

$11.70	–	$15.51  9,181,643  7.6 years  $ 12.00

$16.19	–	$20.89  14,494,184  7.1 years  $ 19.43

$21.88	–	$25.03  2,612,982  6.7 years  $ 23.33

$25.88	–	$30.52  5,676,813  5.8 years  $ 26.49

Options outstanding  34,846,095  6.5 years  $ 18.05  $ 45,444,724

Options exercisable  19,277,958  5.1 years  $ 18.95  $ 24,539,036
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Other information pertaining to stock options is as 
follows:

For	the	Years	Ended
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Weighted	average	grant-date	fair	

value	of	stock	options	granted  $ 4.19 	$	 5.93 	$	 7.91

Total	fair	value	of		
stock	options	vested  $ 41,841,484 	$	32,000,344 	$	15,572,907

Total	intrinsic	value	of		
stock	options	exercised  $ 7,016,315 	$	18,335,574 	$	30,020,460

Tax	benefit	realized	from		
stock	options	exercised  $ 2,619,418 	$	 7,377,937 	$	11,362,302

The fair value of options is estimated on the date of 
grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with 
the following weighted average assumptions:

For	the	Years	Ended
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Expected	life  5.9 years 	 5.3	years 	 5.6	years

Expected	volatility  31.7% 	 27.7% 	 30.2%

Risk-free	interest	rate  2.6% 	 2.8% 	 4.5%

Expected	dividend	yield  0.0% 	 0.0% 	 0.0%

For the years ended February 28, 2010, February 
28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, the Company used a 
projected expected life for each award granted based on 
historical experience of employees’ exercise behavior for 
similar type grants. Expected volatility for the years ended 
February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and February 
29, 2008, is based on historical volatility levels of the 
Company’s Class A Common Stock. The risk-free interest 
rate for the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 
2009, and February 29, 2008, is based on the implied yield 
currently available on U.S. Treasury zero coupon issues 
with a remaining term equal to the expected life.

employee stocK purcHase plans – The Company 
has a stock purchase plan under which 9,000,000 shares 
of Class A Common Stock may be issued. Under the terms 
of the plan, eligible employees may purchase shares of 
the Company’s Class A Common Stock through payroll 
deductions. The purchase price is the lower of 85% of the 
fair market value of the stock on the first or last day of 
the purchase period. During the years ended February 28, 
2010, February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, employ-
ees purchased 388,294 shares, 376,297 shares and 343,868 
shares, respectively, under this plan.

The weighted average fair value of purchase rights 
granted during the years ended February 28, 2010, 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, was $3.56, 
$4.92 and $5.22, respectively. 

The fair value of purchase rights granted is estimated 
on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing 
model with the following weighted average assumptions:

For	the	Years	Ended

February 28,
2010

February	28,
2009

February	29,
2008

Expected	life  0.5 years 	 0.5	years 	 0.5	years

Expected	volatility  32.2% 	 45.8% 	 30.2%

Risk-free	interest	rate  0.2% 	 1.1% 	 3.6%

Expected	dividend	yield  0.0% 	 0.0% 	 0.0%

The Company has a stock purchase plan under which 
2,000,000 shares of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock may be issued to eligible employees and directors of 
the Company’s U.K. subsidiaries. Under the terms of the 
plan, participants may purchase shares of the Company’s 
Class A Common Stock through payroll deductions. The 
purchase price may be no less than 80% of the closing price 
of the stock on the day the purchase price is fixed by the 
committee administering the plan. There were no shares 
purchased under this plan during the years ended February 
28, 2010, and February 28, 2009. During the year ended 
February 29, 2008, employees purchased 463 shares under 
this plan.

There were no purchase rights granted during the year 
ended February 28, 2010. The weighted average fair value 
of purchase rights granted during the years ended February 
28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, was $7.42 and $9.73, 
respectively. The maximum number of shares which can 
be purchased under purchase rights granted during the 
years ended February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, 
is 57,824 shares and 73,987 shares, respectively. The fair 
value of the purchase rights granted is estimated on the 
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model 
with the following weighted average assumptions:

For	the	Years	Ended
February 28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Expected	life  3.7 years 	 4.0	years

Expected	volatility  29.1% 	 27.0%

Risk-free	interest	rate  2.2% 	 4.1%

Expected	dividend	yield  0.0% 	 0.0%

As of February 28, 2010, there was $85.5 million of 
total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested 
stock-based compensation arrangements granted under the 
Company’s four stock-based employee compensation plans. 
This cost is expected to be recognized in the Company’s 
Consolidated Statements of Operations over a weighted-
average period of 2.2 years. With respect to the issuance of 
shares under any of the Company’s stock-based compensa-
tion plans, the Company has the option to issue authorized 
but unissued shares or treasury shares.
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18.	 Earnings	(Loss)	Per	Common	Share:
The computation of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per 
common share is as follows:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions, except per share data)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
Income	(loss)	available	to	

common	stockholders  $ 99.3 	 $	 (301.4) 	 $	 (613.3)

Weighted	average	common	
shares	outstanding	–	basic:

	 Class	A	Common	Stock   196.095 	 	 193.906 	 	 195.135

	 Class	B	Convertible		
	 Common	Stock   23.736 	 	 23.753 	 	 23.812

Weighted	average	common	
shares	outstanding	–	diluted:

	 Class	A	Common	Stock   196.095 	 	 193.906 	 	 195.135

	 Class	B	Convertible		
	 Common	Stock   23.736 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Stock-based	awards,		
	 primarily	stock	options   1.379 	 	 – 	 	 –

Weighted	average	common	
shares	outstanding	–	diluted   221.210 	 	 193.906 	 	 195.135

Earnings	(loss)	per	common		
	 share	–	basic:

	 Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.46 	 $	 (1.40) 	 $	 (2.83)

	 Class	B	Convertible		
	 Common	Stock  $ 0.41 	 $	 (1.27) 	 $	 (2.57)

Earnings	(loss)	per	common		
	 share	–	diluted:

	 Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.45 	 $	 (1.40) 	 $	 (2.83)

	 Class	B	Convertible		
	 Common	Stock  $ 0.41 	 $	 (1.27) 	 $	 (2.57)

For the year ended February 28, 2010, stock-based 
awards, primarily stock options, which could result in the 
issuance of 30.4 million shares, of Class A Common Stock 
were outstanding, but were not included in the computa-
tion of earnings per common share – diluted for Class A 
Common Stock because the effect of including such awards 
would have been antidilutive. For the years ended February 
28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, the computation of 
loss per common share – diluted for Class A Common 
Stock excluded 23.8 million shares of Class B Convertible 
Common Stock and outstanding stock-based awards, pri-
marily stock options, which could result in the issuance of 
34.1 million and 30.0 million shares, respectively, of Class 
A Common Stock because the inclusion of such potentially 
dilutive common shares would have been antidilutive.

19.	 Accumulated	Other	Comprehensive	Income	
(Loss):
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax 
effect, includes the following components:

(in millions)
Before	Tax

Amount
Tax	(Expense)

or	Benefit
Net	of	Tax
Amount

Other	comprehensive	income	
(loss),	February	29,	2008:

	 Foreign	currency	translation		
	 adjustments 	 $	422.9 	 $	 (10.7) 	 $	412.2

	 Unrealized	loss	on		
	 cash	flow	hedges:

	 	 Net	derivative	losses 	 	 (46.9) 	 	 23.3 	 	 (23.6)

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments 	 	 (3.0) 	 	 (0.1) 	 	 (3.1)

	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		
	 comprehensive	income 	 	 (49.9) 	 	 23.2 	 	 (26.7)

	 Pension/postretirement: 	

	 	 Net	losses	arising	during		
	 	 the	period 	 	 (5.8) 	 	 1.7 	 	 (4.1)

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments 	 	 7.9 	 	 (2.4) 	 	 5.5

	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other		
	 comprehensive	income 	 	 2.1 	 	 (0.7) 	 	 1.4

Other	comprehensive	income,	
February	29,	2008 	 $	375.1 	 $	 11.8 	 $	386.9

Other	comprehensive	(loss)	
income,	February	28,	2009:

	 Foreign	currency	translation		
	 adjustments 	 $	(676.6) 	 $	 (6.9) 	 $	(683.5)

	 Unrealized	loss	on		
	 cash	flow	hedges:

	 	 Net	derivative	losses 	 	 (2.8) 	 	 (13.6) 	 	 (16.4)

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments 	 	 2.4 	 	 (1.6) 	 	 0.8

	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		
	 comprehensive	income 	 	 (0.4) 	 	 (15.2) 	 	 (15.6)

	 Pension/postretirement:

	 	 Net	gains	arising	during		
	 	 the	period 	 	 64.8 	 	 (20.5) 	 	 44.3

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments 	 	 16.5 	 	 (4.5) 	 	 12.0

	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other	
	 comprehensive	income 	 	 81.3 	 	 (25.0) 	 	 56.3

Other	comprehensive	loss,	
February	28,	2009 	 $	(595.7) 	 $	 (47.1) 	 $	(642.8)

Other	comprehensive	income	
(loss),	February	28,	2010:

	 Foreign	currency	translation		
	 adjustments  $ 500.6  $ (3.1)  $ 497.5

	 Unrealized	gain	on		
	 cash	flow	hedges:

	 	 Net	derivative	gains	   91.3   (31.1)   60.2

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments   (19.1)   7.5   (11.6)

	 Net	gain	recognized	in	other		
	 comprehensive	income   72.2   (23.6)   48.6

	 Pension/postretirement:

	 	 Net	losses	arising	during		
	 	 the	period   (79.3)   21.6   (57.7)

	 	 Reclassification	adjustments   6.2   (1.6)   4.6

	 Net	loss	recognized	in	other		
	 comprehensive	income   (73.1)   20.0   (53.1)

Other	comprehensive	income,	
February	28,	2010  $ 499.7  $ (6.7)  $ 493.0
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Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax effect, includes the following components:

(in millions)

Foreign
Currency

Translation
Adjustments

Net
Unrealized		

(Losses)	Gains	on
Derivatives

Pension/
Postretirement
Adjustments

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income

Balance,	February	28,	2009 	 $	175.4 	 $	 (29.0) 	 $	 (52.2) 	 $	 94.2

Current	period	change 	 	 497.5 	 	 48.6 	 	 (53.1) 	 	 493.0

balance, February 28, 2010  $ 672.9  $ 19.6  $ (105.3)  $ 587.2

20.	 Significant	Customers	and	Concentration	
of	Credit	Risk:
Sales to the five largest customers represented 39.2%, 
36.3% and 32.8% of the Company’s sales for the years 
ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, respectively. Sales to the Company’s 
largest customer, Southern Wine and Spirits, represented 
17.7%, 15.7%, and 12.3% of the Company’s sales for the 
years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, respectively, all of which is reported 
within the Constellation Wines segment. Accounts receiv-
able from the Company’s largest customer represented 
19.4%, 13.4% and 9.0% of the Company’s total accounts 
receivable as of February 28, 2010, February 28, 2009, and 
February 29, 2008, respectively. Sales to the Company’s 
five largest customers are expected to continue to repre-
sent a significant portion of the Company’s revenues. The 
Company’s arrangements with certain of its customers 
may, generally, be terminated by either party with prior 
notice. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations 
of its customers’ financial position, and management of the 
Company is of the opinion that any risk of significant loss 
is reduced due to the diversity of customers and geographic 
sales area.

21.	 Restructuring	Charges:
The Company has several restructuring plans primarily 
within its Constellation Wines segment as follows:

robert mondaVI plan – In January 2005, the 
Company announced a plan to restructure and integrate 
the operations of Robert Mondavi (the “Robert Mondavi 
Plan”). The objective of the Robert Mondavi Plan is to 
achieve operational efficiencies and eliminate redundant 
costs resulting from the December 22, 2004, acquisition 
of Robert Mondavi. The Robert Mondavi Plan includes 
the elimination of certain employees, the consolidation of 
certain field sales and administrative offices, and the termi-
nation of various contracts. The Company does not expect 
any additional costs associated with the Robert Mondavi 
Plan to be recognized in its Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The Company expects the related cash expen-
ditures to be completed by February 29, 2012.

fIscal 2006 plan – In fiscal 2006, the Company 
announced a plan to reorganize certain worldwide wine 
operations and a plan to consolidate certain west coast 
production processes in the U.S. (collectively, the “Fiscal 
2006 Plan”). The Fiscal 2006 Plan’s principal features are 
to reorganize and simplify the infrastructure and reporting 
structure of the Company’s global wine business and to 
consolidate certain west coast production processes. This 

Fiscal 2006 Plan is part of the Company’s ongoing effort 
to enhance its administrative, operational and production 
efficiencies in light of its ongoing growth. The objective of 
the Fiscal 2006 Plan is to achieve greater efficiency in sales, 
administrative and operational activities and to eliminate 
redundant costs. The Fiscal 2006 Plan includes the termi-
nation of employment of certain employees in various loca-
tions worldwide, the consolidation of certain worldwide 
wine selling and administrative functions, the consolida-
tion of certain warehouse and production functions, the 
termination of various contracts, investment in new assets 
and the reconfiguration of certain existing assets. All costs 
and related cash expenditures associated with the Fiscal 
2006 Plan were complete as of February 28, 2009.

VIncor plan – In July 2006, the Company announced a 
plan to restructure and integrate the operations of Vincor 
(the “Vincor Plan”). The objective of the Vincor Plan is to 
achieve operational efficiencies and eliminate redundant 
costs resulting from the June 2006 Vincor acquisition, as 
well as to achieve greater efficiency in sales, marketing, 
administrative and operational activities. The Vincor Plan 
includes the elimination of certain employment redundan-
cies, primarily in the U.S., U.K. and Australia, and the 
termination of various contracts. The Company does not 
expect any additional costs associated with the Vincor 
Plan to be recognized in its Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The Company expects the related cash expen-
ditures to be completed by February 29, 2012.

fIscal 2007 wIne plan – In August 2006, the Company 
announced a plan to invest in new distribution and bottling 
facilities in the U.K. and to streamline certain Australian 
wine operations (collectively, the “Fiscal 2007 Wine Plan”). 
The U.K. portion of the plan includes new investments in 
property, plant and equipment and certain disposals of 
property, plant and equipment and is expected to increase 
wine bottling capacity and efficiency and reduce costs of 
transport, production and distribution. The U.K. portion 
of the plan also includes costs for employee terminations. 
The Australian portion of the plan includes the buy-out of 
certain grape supply and processing contracts and the sale 
of certain property, plant and equipment. The initiatives 
are part of the Company’s ongoing efforts to maximize 
asset utilization, further reduce costs and improve long-
term return on invested capital throughout its international 
operations. The Company does not expect any additional 
costs associated with the Fiscal 2007 Wine Plan to be 
recognized in its Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
The related cash expenditures associated with the Fiscal 
2007 Wine Plan were substantially complete by February 
28, 2010.
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fIscal 2008 plan – In November 2007, the Company 
initiated its plans to streamline certain of its international 
operations, including the consolidation of certain wine-
making and packaging operations in Australia, the buy-out 
of certain grape processing and wine storage contracts 
in Australia, equipment relocation costs in Australia, 
and certain employee termination costs. In addition, the 
Company incurred certain other restructuring charges dur-
ing the third quarter of fiscal 2008 in connection with the 
consolidation of certain spirits production processes in the 
U.S. In January 2008, the Company announced its plans 
to streamline certain of its operations in the U.S., primar-
ily in connection with the restructuring and integration 
of the operations acquired in the BWE Acquisition. These 
initiatives are collectively referred to as the Fiscal 2008 
Plan. The Fiscal 2008 Plan is part of the Company’s ongo-
ing efforts to maximize asset utilization, further reduce 
costs and improve long-term return on invested capital 
throughout its domestic and international operations. The 
Company expects all costs associated with the Fiscal 2008 
Plan to be recognized in its Consolidated Statements of 
Operations by February 29, 2012, with the related cash 
expenditures to be substantially completed by February 29, 
2012, as well.

australIan InItIatIVe – In August 2008, the 
Company announced a plan to sell certain assets and 
implement operational changes designed to improve the 
efficiencies and returns associated with the Australian busi-
ness, primarily by consolidating certain winemaking and 
packaging operations and reducing the Company’s overall 
grape supply due to reduced capacity needs resulting from 
a streamlining of the Company’s product portfolio (the 
“Australian Initiative”).

The Australian Initiative includes the planned sale 
of three wineries and more than 20 vineyard properties, 
a streamlining of the Company’s wine product portfolio 
and production footprint, the buy-out and/or renegotia-
tion of certain grape supply and other contracts, equipment 
relocations and costs for employee terminations. Included 
in the Company’s restructuring charges on its Consolidated 
Statements of Operations for the years ended February 28, 
2010, and February 28, 2009, is $13.4 million and $46.5 
million of non-cash charges related to the write-down of 
property, plant and equipment, net, held for sale in con-
nection with the Australian Initiative (which are excluded 
from the restructuring liability rollforward table below). 
As of February 28, 2010, the Company had $21.9 mil-
lion of Australian assets held for sale which are included 
in property, plant and equipment, net on the Company’s 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company expects all 
costs associated with the Australian Initiative to be rec-
ognized in its Consolidated Statements of Operations by 
February 28, 2011, with the related cash expenditures to be 
completed by February 28, 2011, as well.

fIscal 2010 Global InItIatIVe – In April 2009, the 
Company announced its plan to simplify its business, 
increase efficiencies and reduce its cost structure on a 
global basis (the “Global Initiative”). The Global Initiative 
includes an approximately five percent reduction in the 
Company’s global workforce and the closing of certain 
office, production and warehouse facilities. In addition, 
the Global Initiative includes the termination of certain 
contracts, and a streamlining of the Company’s produc-
tion footprint and sales and administrative organizations. 
Lastly, the Global Initiative includes other non-material 
restructuring activities primarily in connection with the 
consolidation of the Company’s remaining spirits busi-
ness into its North American wine business following 
the March 2009 divestiture of its value spirits business. 
This initiative is part of the Company’s ongoing efforts to 
maximize asset utilization, reduce costs and improve long-
term return on invested capital throughout the Company’s 
operations. The Company expects all costs associated with 
the Global Initiative to be recognized in its Consolidated 
Statements of Operations by February 28, 2011, with the 
related cash expenditures to be substantially completed by 
February 28, 2013.

Restructuring charges consist of employee termination 
benefit costs, contract termination costs and other associat-
ed costs. Employee termination benefit costs are accounted 
for under the FASB guidance for compensation – nonre-
tirement postemployment benefits, as the Company has 
had several restructuring programs which have provided 
employee termination benefits in the past. The Company 
includes employee severance, related payroll benefit costs 
(such as costs to provide continuing health insurance) and 
outplacement services as employee termination benefit 
costs. Contract termination costs, and other associated 
costs including, but not limited to, facility consolidation 
and relocation costs, are accounted for under the FASB 
guidance for exit or disposal cost obligations. Contract 
termination costs are costs to terminate a contract that is 
not a capital lease, including costs to terminate the contract 
before the end of its term or costs that will continue to be 
incurred under the contract for its remaining term with-
out economic benefit to the entity. The Company includes 
costs to terminate certain operating leases for buildings, 
computer and IT equipment, and costs to terminate con-
tracts, including distributor contracts and contracts for 
long-term purchase commitments, as contract termination 
costs. Other associated costs include, but are not limited to, 
costs to consolidate or close facilities and relocate employ-
ees. The Company includes employee relocation costs and 
equipment relocation costs as other associated costs.

Details of each plan for which the Company expects 
to incur additional costs are presented separately in the fol-
lowing table. Plans for which exit activities were completed 
prior to March 1, 2009, are reported below under “Other 
Plans.” These plans include the Vincor Plan, the Fiscal 
2006 Plan, the Robert Mondavi Plan and certain other 
immaterial restructuring activities.
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(in millions)
Global

Initiative
Australian
Initiative

Fiscal
2008
Plan

Fiscal
2007
Wine
Plan

Other
Plans Total

Restructuring	liability,	February	28,	2007 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 2.8 	 $	30.1 	 $	32.9

BWE	Acquisition 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 20.2 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 20.2

Vincor	acquisition 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (0.4) 	 	 (0.4)

Restructuring	charges:

	 Employee	termination	benefit	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 9.3 	 	 1.0 	 	 (0.1) 	 	 10.2

	 Contract	termination	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 0.1 	 	 – 	 	 (3.5) 	 	 (3.4)

	 Facility	consolidation/relocation	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 0.1 	 	 0.1

Restructuring	charges,	February	29,	2008 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 9.4 	 	 1.0 	 	 (3.5) 	 	 6.9

Cash	expenditures 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (3.5) 	 	 (0.8) 	 	(17.1) 	 	(21.4)

Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 0.1 	 	 0.2 	 	 0.7 	 	 1.0

Restructuring	liability,	February	29,	2008 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 26.2 	 	 3.2 	 	 9.8 	 	 39.2

BWE	Acquisition 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 4.5 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 4.5

Vincor	acquisition 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (1.7) 	 	 (1.7)

Other	acquisition 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 0.8 	 	 0.8

Restructuring	charges:

	 Employee	termination	benefit	costs 	 	 – 	 	 8.0 	 	 (0.1) 	 	 1.3 	 	 7.3 	 	 16.5

	 Contract	termination	costs 	 	 – 	 	 0.5 	 	 1.1 	 	 – 	 	 1.6 	 	 3.2

	 Facility	consolidation/relocation	costs 	 	 – 	 	 0.7 	 	 0.9 	 	 – 	 	 0.2 	 	 1.8

Restructuring	charges,	February	28,	2009 	 	 – 	 	 9.2 	 	 1.9 	 	 1.3 	 	 9.1 	 	 21.5

Cash	expenditures 	 	 – 	 	 (7.7) 	 	(23.9) 	 	 (0.3) 	 	 (7.2) 	 	(39.1)

Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments 	 	 – 	 	 (0.3) 	 	 (0.2) 	 	 (1.0) 	 	 (1.0) 	 	 (2.5)

Restructuring	liability,	February	28,	2009 	 	 – 	 	 1.2 	 	 8.5 	 	 3.2 	 	 9.8 	 	 22.7

Restructuring	charges:

	 Employee	termination	benefit	costs 	 	 24.4 	 	 1.5 	 	 (0.5) 	 	 0.1 	 	 (0.5) 	 	 25.0

	 Contract	termination	costs 	 	 3.7 	 	 3.0 	 	 0.3 	 	 – 	 	 0.6 	 	 7.6

	 Facility	consolidation/relocation	costs 	 	 1.1 	 	 0.4 	 	 0.1 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 1.6

Restructuring	charges,	February	28,	2010   29.2   4.9   (0.1)   0.1   0.1   34.2

Cash	expenditures   (21.6)   (6.3)   (4.6)   (3.4)   (8.5)   (44.4)

Foreign	currency	translation	adjustments   1.3   0.2   0.2   0.3   0.2   2.2

Restructuring	liability,	February	28,	2010  $ 8.9  $ –  $ 4.0  $ 0.2  $ 1.6  $ 14.7

In connection with the Company’s BWE Acquisition, 
Vincor acquisition and Robert Mondavi acquisition, the 
Company accrued $24.7 million, $37.7 million and $50.5 
million of liabilities for exit costs, respectively, as of the 
respective acquisition date. The BWE Acquisition line item 
in the table above for the years ended February 28, 2009, 
and February 29, 2008, reflect adjustments to the fair value 
of liabilities assumed in the BWE Acquisition. The Vincor 
acquisition line item in the table above for the years ended 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, reflect adjust-
ments to the fair value of liabilities assumed in the Vincor 
acquisition. As of February 28, 2010, the balances of the 
BWE, Vincor and Robert Mondavi purchase accounting 
accruals were $3.9 million, $0.3 million and $1.2 million, 
respectively. As of February 28, 2009, the balances of the 
BWE, Vincor and Robert Mondavi purchase accounting 
accruals were $6.3 million, $0.7 million and $2.7 million, 
respectively. As of February 29, 2008, the balances of the 

BWE, Vincor and Robert Mondavi purchase accounting 
accruals were $17.3 million, $3.8 million and $3.8 million, 
respectively.

For the year ended February 28, 2010, employee ter-
mination benefit costs include the reversal of prior accru-
als of $1.5 million associated with the Fiscal 2008 Plan 
and other immaterial restructuring activities. For the year 
ended February 28, 2009, employee termination benefit 
costs and contract termination costs include the reversal 
of prior accruals of $0.5 million and $0.4 million, respec-
tively, associated primarily with the Fiscal 2006 Plan and 
the Vincor Plan, respectively. For the year ended February 
29, 2008, employee termination benefit costs include the 
reversal of prior accruals of $0.6 million associated primar-
ily with the Fiscal 2006 Plan and contract termination 
costs and facility consolidation/relocation costs include the 
reversal of prior accruals of $4.2 million and $0.3 million, 
respectively, associated primarily with the Vincor Plan. 
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In addition, the following table presents other costs incurred in connection with the Company’s restructuring 
activities:

(in millions)
Global

Initiative
Australian	
Initiative

Fiscal	2008
Plan

Fiscal	2007
Wine	Plan 	 Other Total

For the Year ended February 28, 2010
Accelerated	depreciation/inventory	write-down/

other	costs	(cost	of	product	sold)  $ 11.5  $ 1.7  $ –  $ 10.4  $ 0.4  $ 24.0

Asset	write-down/other	costs	(selling,	general	
and	administrative	expenses)  $ 34.9  $ 2.0  $ 1.1  $ 3.6  $ 0.8  $ 42.4

Asset	impairment	(impairment	of	intangible	
assets	and	goodwill)  $ –  $ –  $ –  $ –  $ –  $ –

Acquisition-related	integration	costs  $ –  $ –  $ 0.2  $ –  $ –  $ 0.2

For the Year ended February 28, 2009
Accelerated	depreciation/inventory	write-down	

(cost	of	product	sold) 	 $	 – 	 $	57.5 	 $	 3.4 	 $	 4.2 	 $	2.9 	 $	68.0

Asset	write-down/other	costs	(selling,	general	
and	administrative	expenses) 	 $	 – 	 $	 4.9 	 $	 2.0 	 $	16.0 	 $	1.3 	 $	24.2

Asset	impairment	(impairment	of	intangible	
assets	and	goodwill) 	 $	 – 	 $	21.8 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	0.4 	 $	22.2

Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 6.8 	 $	 – 	 $	1.4 	 $	 8.2

For the Year ended February 29, 2008
Accelerated	depreciation/inventory	write-down	

(cost	of	product	sold) 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	14.5 	 $	 4.7 	 $	2.9 	 $	22.1

Asset	write-down/other	costs	(selling,	general	
and	administrative	expenses) 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 0.4 	 $	 1.6 	 $	0.2 	 $	 2.2

Asset	impairment	(impairment	of	intangible	
assets	and	goodwill) 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 7.4 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 7.4

Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 5.4 	 $	 – 	 $	6.4 	 $	11.8

A summary of restructuring charges and other costs incurred since inception for each plan, as well as total expected 
costs for each plan, are presented in the following table:

(in millions)
Global

Initiative	
Australian
Initiative

Fiscal	2008
Plan

Fiscal	2007
Wine	Plan Other

Costs incurred to date
Restructuring	charges:
	 Employee	termination	benefit	costs 	 $	 24.4 	 $	 9.5 	 $	 8.7 	 $	 4.4 	 $	 37.6
	 Contract	termination	costs 	 	 3.7 	 	 3.5 	 	 1.5 	 	 24.0 	 	 1.1
	 Facility	consolidation/relocation	costs 	 	 1.1 	 	 1.1 	 	 1.0 	 	 – 	 	 1.7
	 Impairment	charges	on	assets	held	for	sale,		

	 net	of	gains	on	sales	of	assets	held	for	sale 	 	 – 			 59.9 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –
Total	restructuring	charges 	 	 29.2 	 	 74.0 	 	 11.2 	 	 28.4 	 	 40.4
Other	costs:
	 Accelerated	depreciation/inventory	write-down/other		

	 costs	(costs	of	product	sold) 	 	 11.5 	 	 59.2 	 	 17.9 	 	 22.6 	 	 23.5
	 Asset	write-down/other	costs		

	 (selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses) 	 	 34.9 	 	 6.9 	 	 3.5 	 	 34.1 	 	 5.8
	 Asset	impairment	(impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill) 	 	 – 	 	 21.8 	 	 7.4 	 	 – 	 	 0.4
	 Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 12.4 	 	 – 	 	 57.7
Total	other	costs 			 46.4 	 	 87.9 	 	 41.2 	 	 56.7 	 	 87.4
Total	costs	incurred	to	date 	 $	 75.6 	 $	 161.9 	 $	 52.4 	 $	 85.1 	 $	 127.8
Total expected costs
Restructuring	charges:
	 Employee	termination	benefit	costs 	 $	 43.1 	 $	 12.2 	 $	 8.7 	 $	 4.4 	 $	 37.6
	 Contract	termination	costs 	 	 8.8 	 	 3.5 	 	 1.5	 	 	 24.0 	 	 1.1
	 Facility	consolidation/relocation	costs 	 	 4.0 	 	 1.3 	 	 2.9 	 	 – 	 	 1.7
	 Impairment	charges	on	assets	held	for	sale,		

	 net	of	gains	on	sales	of	assets	held	for	sale 	 	 – 	 	 59.9 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –
Total	restructuring	charges 	 	 55.9 	 	 76.9 	 	 13.1 	 	 28.4 	 	 40.4
Other	costs:
	 Accelerated	depreciation/inventory	write-down/other		

	 costs	(costs	of	product	sold) 	 	 13.4 	 	 62.8 	 	 17.9	 	 	 22.6 	 	 23.5
	 Asset	write-down/other	costs		

	 (selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses) 	 	 40.9		 	 	 8.4 	 	 3.7 	 	 34.1 	 	 5.8
	 Asset	impairment	(impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill) 	 	 – 	 	 21.8 	 	 7.4 	 	 – 	 	 0.4
	 Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 12.9 	 	 – 	 	 57.7
Total	other	costs 	 	 54.3 	 	 93.0 	 	 41.9 			 56.7 	 	 87.4
Total	expected	costs 	 $	 110.2 	 $	 169.9 	 $	 55.0 	 $	 85.1 $	 127.8
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22.	 Acquisition-Related	Integration	Costs:
For the year ended February 28, 2010, the Company 
recorded $0.2 million of acquisition-related integration 
costs associated with the Fiscal 2008 Plan. The Company 
defines acquisition-related integration costs as nonrecurring 
costs incurred to integrate newly acquired businesses after 
a business combination which are incremental to those of 
the Company prior to the business combination. As such, 
acquisition-related integration costs include, but are not 
limited to, (i) employee-related costs such as salaries and 
stay bonuses paid to employees of the acquired business 
who will be terminated after their integration activities are 
completed, (ii) costs to relocate fixed assets and inventories, 
and (iii) facility costs and other costs such as external ser-
vices and consulting fees. For the year ended February 28, 
2010, acquisition-related integration costs included $0.2 
million of facilities and other costs. For the years ended 
February 28, 2009, and February 29, 2008, the Company 
recorded $8.2 million of acquisition-related integration 
costs associated primarily with the Fiscal 2008 Plan and 
$11.8 million of acquisition-related integration costs asso-
ciated primarily with the Vincor Plan and the Fiscal 2008 
Plan, respectively.

23.	 Condensed	Consolidating	Financial	Information:
The following information sets forth the condensed 
consolidating balance sheets as of February 28, 2010, and 
February 28, 2009, the condensed consolidating statements 
of operations and cash flows for each of the three years in 
the period ended February 28, 2010, for the Company, the 
parent company, the combined subsidiaries of the Company 
which guarantee the Company’s senior notes (“Subsidiary 
Guarantors”) and the combined subsidiaries of the 
Company which are not Subsidiary Guarantors (primarily 
foreign subsidiaries) (“Subsidiary Nonguarantors”). The 
Subsidiary Guarantors are wholly owned and the guaran-
tees are full, unconditional, joint and several obligations of 
each of the Subsidiary Guarantors. Separate financial state-
ments for the Subsidiary Guarantors of the Company are 
not presented because the Company has determined that 
such financial statements would not be material to inves-
tors. The accounting policies of the parent company, the 
Subsidiary Guarantors and the Subsidiary Nonguarantors 
are the same as those described for the Company in the 
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in Note 1 and 
include the recently adopted accounting guidance described 
in Note 2. There are no restrictions on the ability of the 
Subsidiary Guarantors to transfer funds to the Company in 
the form of cash dividends, loans or advances.

(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating balance Sheet at February 28, 2010
Current	assets:
	 Cash	and	cash	investments  $ 0.3  $ 3.3  $ 39.9  $ –  $ 43.5
	 Accounts	receivable,	net   219.5   22.6   272.6   –   514.7
	 Inventories   119.8   1,017.5   754.0   (11.4)   1,879.9
	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other   18.5   65.2   38.0   29.3   151.0
	 Intercompany	(payable)	receivable	   (68.6)   (132.1)   200.7   –   –
	 	 Total	current	assets   289.5   976.5   1,305.2   17.9   2,589.1
Property,	plant	and	equipment,	net   71.8   784.4   711.0   –   1,567.2
Investments	in	subsidiaries   6,191.0   130.8   –   (6,321.8)   –
Goodwill   –   1,985.9   584.7   –   2,570.6
Intangible	assets,	net   –   682.8   242.2   –   925.0
Other	assets,	net   104.7   236.3   108.2   (6.8)   442.4
	 Total	assets  $ 6,657.0  $ 4,796.7  $ 2,951.3  $ (6,310.7)  $ 8,094.3
Current	liabilities:
	 Notes	payable	to	banks  $ 289.3  $ –  $ 81.9  $ –  $ 371.2
	 Current	maturities	of	long-term	debt   172.7   1.3   13.2   –   187.2
	 Accounts	payable   14.5   104.6   149.7   –   268.8
	 Accrued	excise	taxes   8.3   –   35.5   –   43.8
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities   190.2   85.3   201.0   25.1   501.6
	 	 Total	current	liabilities   675.0   191.2   481.3   25.1   1,372.6
Long-term	debt,	less	current	maturities   3,270.9   5.6   0.6   –   3,277.1
Deferred	income	taxes   –   475.5   67.5   (6.8)   536.2
Other	liabilities   134.8   47.7   149.6   –   332.1
Stockholders’	equity:
	 Preferred	stock   –   9.0   1,430.9   (1,439.9)   –
	 Common	stock   2.6   100.7   184.0   (284.7)   2.6
	 Additional	paid-in	capital   1,493.2   1,323.6   1,269.0   (2,592.6)   1,493.2
	 Retained	earnings   1,102.8   2,611.0   (1,260.8)   (1,350.2)   1,102.8
	 Accumulated	other	comprehensive	income   587.2   32.4   629.2   (661.6)   587.2
	 Treasury	stock   (609.5)   –   –   –   (609.5)
	 	 Total	stockholders’	equity   2,576.3   4,076.7   2,252.3   (6,329.0)   2,576.3
	 Total	liabilities	and	stockholders’	equity  $ 6,657.0  $ 4,796.7  $ 2,951.3  $ (6,310.7)  $ 8,094.3
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(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating balance Sheet at February 28, 2009
Current	assets:
	 Cash	and	cash	investments 	 $	 2.3 	 $	 3.7 	 $	 7.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 13.1
	 Accounts	receivable,	net 	 	 198.9 	 	 73.3 	 	 252.4   – 	 	 524.6
	 Inventories 	 	 43.1 	 	 1,125.7 	 	 668.6 	 	 (8.7) 	 	 1,828.7
	 Prepaid	expenses	and	other 	 	 4.9 	 	 117.8 	 	 41.7 	 	 3.7 	 	 168.1
	 Intercompany	receivable	(payable) 	 	 681.4 	 	 (800.8) 	 	 119.4   –   –
	 	 Total	current	assets 	 	 930.6 	 	 519.7 	 	 1,089.2 	 	 (5.0) 	 	 2,534.5
Property,	plant	and	equipment,	net 	 	 47.0 	 	 854.4 	 	 646.1   – 	 	 1,547.5
Investments	in	subsidiaries 	 	 5,406.4 	 	 100.4   – 	 	 (5,506.8)   –
Goodwill   – 	 	 2,144.5 	 	 470.5   – 	 	 2,615.0
Intangible	assets,	net   – 	 	 720.4 	 	 280.2   – 	 	 1,000.6
Other	assets,	net 	 	 38.3 	 	 215.9 	 	 88.8 	 	 (4.1) 	 	 338.9
	 Total	assets 	 $	6,422.3 	 $	4,555.3 	 $	2,574.8 	 $	(5,515.9) 	 $	8,036.5
Current	liabilities:
	 Notes	payable	to	banks 	 $	 67.2 	 $	 – 	 $	 160.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 227.3
	 Current	maturities	of	long-term	debt 	 	 224.3 	 	 2.9 	 	 8.0   – 	 	 235.2
	 Accounts	payable 	 	 4.0 	 	 123.6 	 	 161.1   – 	 	 288.7
	 Accrued	excise	taxes 	 	 5.7 	 	 16.1 	 	 35.8   – 	 	 57.6
	 Other	accrued	expenses	and	liabilities 	 	 129.0 	 	 213.6 	 	 173.2 	 	 1.8 	 	 517.6
	 	 Total	current	liabilities 	 	 430.2 	 	 356.2 	 	 538.2 	 	 1.8 	 	 1,326.4
Long-term	debt,	less	current	maturities 	 	 3,951.2 	 	 7.2 	 	 12.7   – 	 	 3,971.1
Deferred	income	taxes   – 	 	 488.1 	 	 59.6 	 	 (4.1) 	 	 543.6
Other	liabilities 	 	 132.6 	 	 48.0 	 	 106.5   – 	 	 287.1
Stockholders’	equity:
	 Preferred	stock   – 	 	 9.0 	 	 1,430.9 	 	 (1,439.9)   –
	 Common	stock 	 	 2.5 	 	 100.7 	 	 184.0 	 	 (284.7) 	 	 2.5
	 Additional	paid-in	capital 	 	 1,426.3 	 	 1,280.3 	 	 1,245.0 	 	 (2,525.3) 	 	 1,426.3
	 Retained	earnings 	 	 1,003.5 	 	 2,259.8 	 	(1,137.5) 	 	 (1,122.3) 	 	 1,003.5
	 Accumulated	other	comprehensive	income 	 	 94.2 	 	 6.0 	 	 135.4 	 	 (141.4) 	 	 94.2
	 Treasury	stock 	 	 (618.2)   –   –   – 	 	 (618.2)
	 	 Total	stockholders’	equity 	 	 1,908.3 	 	 3,655.8 	 	 1,857.8 	 	 (5,513.6) 	 	 1,908.3
	 Total	liabilities	and	stockholders’	equity 	 $	6,422.3 	 $	4,555.3 	 $	2,574.8 	 $	(5,515.9) 	 $	8,036.5
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations  

for the Year ended February 28, 2010
Sales  $ 689.8  $ 1,803.9  $ 2,097.1  $ (377.8)  $ 4,213.0
	 Less	–	excise	taxes   (147.4)   (95.0)   (605.8)   –   (848.2)
	 	 Net	sales   542.4   1,708.9   1,491.3   (377.8)   3,364.8
Cost	of	product	sold   (288.5)   (1,067.6)   (1,150.2)   286.3   (2,220.0)
	 	 Gross	profit   253.9   641.3   341.1   (91.5)   1,144.8
Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses   (251.4)   (236.6)   (282.2)   87.9   (682.3)
Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill   –   –   (103.2)   –   (103.2)
Restructuring	charges   (0.8)   (14.9)   (31.9)   –   (47.6)
Acquisition-related	integration	costs   –   (0.2)   –   –   (0.2)
	 	 Operating	income	(loss)   1.7   389.6   (76.2)   (3.6)   311.5
Equity	in	earnings	(losses)	of	equity	method	investees	and	

subsidiaries   273.6   265.9   (18.8)   (307.1)   213.6
Interest	expense,	net   (257.8)   (1.7)   (5.6)   –   (265.1)
Loss	on	write-off	of	financing	costs   (0.7)   –   –   –   (0.7)
	 	 Income	(loss)	before	income	taxes   16.8   653.8   (100.6)   (310.7)   259.3
Benefit	from	(provision	for)	income	taxes   82.5   (278.4)   32.9   3.0   (160.0)
Net	income	(loss)  $ 99.3  $ 375.4  $ (67.7)  $ (307.7)  $ 99.3
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(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations  
for the Year ended February 28, 2009

Sales 	 $	 533.3 	 $	2,492.4 	 $	2,097.9 	 $	(400.6) 	 $	4,723.0
	 Less	–	excise	taxes 	 	 (71.4) 	 	 (440.4) 	 	 (556.6) 	 	 – 	 	 (1,068.4)
	 	 Net	sales 	 	 461.9 	 	 2,052.0 	 	 1,541.3 	 	 (400.6) 	 	 3,654.6
Cost	of	product	sold 	 	 (225.1) 	 	 (1,292.6) 	 	 (1,200.6) 	 	 293.7 	 	 (2,424.6)
	 	 Gross	profit 	 	 236.8 	 	 759.4 	 	 340.7 	 	 (106.9) 	 	 1,230.0
Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses 	 	 (241.0) 	 	 (245.2) 	 	 (442.9) 	 	 105.3 	 	 (823.8)
Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (300.4) 	 	 – 	 	 (300.4)
Restructuring	charges 	 	 (2.3) 	 	 (5.0) 	 	 (60.7) 	 	 – 	 	 (68.0)
Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 	 (0.2) 	 	 (7.1) 	 	 (0.9) 	 	 – 	 	 (8.2)
	 	 Operating	(loss)	income	 	 	 (6.7) 	 	 502.1 	 	 (464.2) 	 	 (1.6) 	 	 29.6
Equity	in	(losses)	earnings	of	equity	method		

investees	and	subsidiaries 	 	 (111.5) 	 	 252.3 	 	 (78.1) 	 	 123.9 	 	 186.6
Interest	expense,	net 	 	 (241.9) 	 	 (62.2) 	 	 (18.9) 	 	 – 	 	 (323.0)
Loss	on	write-off	of	financing	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –
	 	 (Loss)	income	before	income	taxes 	 	 (360.1) 	 	 692.2 	 	 (561.2) 	 	 122.3 	 	 (106.8)
Benefit	from	(provision	for)	income	taxes 	 	 58.7 	 	 (274.4) 	 	 21.4 	 	 (0.3) 	 	 (194.6)
Net	(loss)	income 	 $	(301.4) 	 $	 417.8 	 $	 (539.8) 	 $	122.0 	 $	 (301.4)
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations  

for the Year ended February 29, 2008
Sales 	 $	 674.3 	 $	2,323.6 	 $	2,409.6 	 $	(522.4) 	 $	4,885.1
	 Less	–	excise	taxes 	 	 (101.1) 	 	 (423.8) 	 	 (587.2) 	 	 – 	 	 (1,112.1)
	 	 Net	sales 	 	 573.2 	 	 1,899.8 	 	 1,822.4 	 	 (522.4) 	 	 3,773.0
Cost	of	product	sold 	 	 (366.8) 	 	 (1,235.8) 	 	 (1,319.5) 	 	 430.6 	 	 (2,491.5)
	 	 Gross	profit 	 	 206.4 	 	 664.0 	 	 502.9 	 	 (91.8) 	 	 1,281.5
Selling,	general	and	administrative	expenses 	 	 (223.2) 	 	 (366.7) 	 	 (301.2) 	 	 90.3 	 	 (800.8)
Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill 	 	 – 	 	 (6.2) 	 	 (806.0) 	 	 – 	 	 (812.2)
Restructuring	charges 	 	 (0.2) 	 	 (7.3) 	 	 0.6 	 	 – 	 	 (6.9)
Acquisition-related	integration	costs 	 	 (1.0) 	 	 (6.4) 	 	 (4.4) 	 	 – 	 	 (11.8)
	 	 Operating	(loss)	income	 	 	 (18.0) 	 	 277.4 	 	 (608.1) 	 	 (1.5) 	 	 (350.2)
Equity	in	(losses)	earnings	of	equity	method	investees	and	

subsidiaries 	 	 (387.9) 	 	 268.3 	 	 (6.0) 	 	 383.5 	 	 257.9
Interest	expense,	net 	 	 (264.2) 	 	 (63.1) 	 	 (21.0) 	 	 – 	 	 (348.3)
Loss	on	write-off	of	financing	costs 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –
	 	 (Loss)	income	before	income	taxes 	 	 (670.1) 	 	 482.6 	 	 (635.1) 	 	 382.0 	 	 (440.6)
Benefit	from	(provision	for)	income	taxes 	 	 56.8 	 	 (192.9) 	 	 (37.1) 	 	 0.5 	 	 (172.7)
Net	(loss)	income 	 $	(613.3) 	 $	 289.7 	 $	 (672.2) 	 $	382.5 	 $	 (613.3)
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(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows  
for the Year ended February 28, 2010

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	operating	activities  $ (139.4)  $ 287.3  $ 254.6  $ –  $ 402.5

Cash	flows	from	investing	activities:

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	businesses   –   262.1   87.5   –   349.6

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	assets   –   0.4   16.8   –   17.2

	 Capital	distributions	from	equity	method	investees   –   –   0.2   –   0.2

	 Purchases	of	businesses,	net	of	cash	acquired   –   –   –   –   –

	 Purchases	of	property,	plant	and	equipment   (21.7)   (55.4)   (30.6)   –   (107.7)

	 Investments	in	equity	method	investees   –   (0.9)   –   –   (0.9)

	 Payment	of	accrued	earn-out	amount   –   –   –   –   –

	 Proceeds	from	formation	of	joint	venture   –   –   –   –   –

	 Other	investing	activities   1.7   –   (3.5)   –   (1.8)

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	investing	activities   (20.0)   206.2   70.4   –   256.6

Cash	flows	from	financing	activities:

	 Intercompany	financings,	net   663.8   (491.0)   (172.8)   –   –

	 Principal	payments	of	long-term	debt   (769.7)   (2.9)   (8.7)   –   (781.3)

	 Payment	of	financing	costs	of	long-term	debt   (11.5)   –   –   –   (11.5)

	 Net	proceeds	from	(repayment	of)	notes	payable   222.1   –   (105.0)   –   117.1

	 Proceeds	from	maturity	of	derivative	instrument   33.2   –   –   –   33.2

	 Exercise	of	employee	stock	options   12.3   –   –   –   12.3

	 Proceeds	from	employee	stock	purchases   4.5   –   –   –   4.5

	 Excess	tax	benefits	from	stock-based	payment	awards   2.7   –   –   –   2.7

	 Proceeds	from	issuance	of	long-term	debt   –   –   –   –   –

	 Purchases	of	treasury	stock   –   –   –   –   –

Net	cash	provided	by	(used	in)	financing	activities   157.4   (493.9)   (286.5)   –   (623.0)

Effect	of	exchange	rate	changes	on	cash	and	cash	investments   –   –   (5.7)   –   (5.7)

Net	(decrease)	increase	in	cash	and	cash	investments   (2.0)   (0.4)   32.8   –   30.4

Cash	and	cash	investments,	beginning	of	year   2.3   3.7   7.1   –   13.1

Cash	and	cash	investments,	end	of	year  $ 0.3  $ 3.3  $ 39.9  $ –  $ 43.5
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(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows  
for the Year ended February 28, 2009

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	operating	activities 	 $	(131.1) 	 $	608.8 	 $	 29.2 	 $	 – 	 $	506.9

Cash	flows	from	investing	activities:

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	businesses 	 	 (2.4) 	 	 206.6 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 204.2

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	assets 	 	 – 	 	 2.1 	 	 23.3 	 	 – 	 	 25.4

	 Capital	distributions	from	equity	method	investees 	 	 – 	 	 20.7 	 	 0.1 	 	 – 	 	 20.8

	 Purchases	of	businesses,	net	of	cash	acquired 	 	 (0.6) 	 	 10.9 	 	 (10.2) 	 	 – 	 	 0.1

	 Purchases	of	property,	plant	and	equipment 	 	 (5.6) 	 	 (41.2) 	 	 (81.8) 	 	 – 	 	(128.6)

	 Investments	in	equity	method	investees 	 	 – 	 	 (1.0) 	 	 (2.2) 	 	 – 	 	 (3.2)

	 Payment	of	accrued	earn-out	amount 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Proceeds	from	formation	of	joint	venture 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Other	investing	activities 	 	 – 	 	 9.9 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 9.9

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	investing	activities 	 	 (8.6) 	 	 208.0 	 	 (70.8) 	 	 – 	 	 128.6

Cash	flows	from	financing	activities:

	 Intercompany	financings,	net 	 	 907.0 	 	 (806.5) 	 	 (100.5) 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Principal	payments	of	long-term	debt 	 	 (564.4) 	 	 (9.4) 	 	 (3.8) 	 	 – 	 	(577.6)

	 Payment	of	financing	costs	of	long-term	debt 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Net	(repayment	of)	proceeds	from	notes	payable 	 	 (240.8) 	 	 – 	 	 131.1 	 	 – 	 	(109.7)

	 Proceeds	from	maturity	of	derivative	instrument 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Exercise	of	employee	stock	options 	 	 27.1 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 27.1

	 Proceeds	from	employee	stock	purchases 	 	 5.6 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 5.6

	 Excess	tax	benefits	from	stock-based	payment	awards 	 	 7.2 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 7.2

	 Proceeds	from	issuance	of	long-term	debt 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Purchases	of	treasury	stock 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

Net	cash	provided	by	(used	in)	financing	activities 	 	 141.7 	 	 (815.9) 	 	 26.8 	 	 – 	 	(647.4)

Effect	of	exchange	rate	changes	on	cash	and	cash	investments 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 4.5 	 	 – 	 	 4.5

Net	increase	(decrease)	in	cash	and	cash	investments 	 	 2.0 	 	 0.9 	 	 (10.3) 	 	 – 	 	 (7.4)

Cash	and	cash	investments,	beginning	of	year 	 	 0.3 	 	 2.8 	 	 17.4 	 	 – 	 	 20.5

Cash	and	cash	investments,	end	of	year 	 $	 2.3 	 $	 3.7 	 $	 7.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 13.1
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(in millions)
Parent	

Company
Subsidiary	
Guarantors

Subsidiary	
Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows  
for the Year ended February 29, 2008

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	operating	activities 	 $	 (49.2) 	 $	332.8 	 $	236.2 	 $	 – 	 $	 519.8

Cash	flows	from	investing	activities:

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	businesses 	 	 (4.1) 	 	 141.4 	 	 (0.8) 	 	 – 	 	 136.5

	 Proceeds	from	sales	of	assets 	 	 – 	 	 2.3 	 	 17.1 	 	 – 	 	 19.4

	 Capital	distributions	from	equity	method	investees 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Purchases	of	businesses,	net	of	cash	acquired 	 	 (2.3) 	 	(1,290.3) 	 	 (9.4) 	 	 – 	 (1,302.0)

	 Purchases	of	property,	plant	and	equipment 	 	 (7.0) 	 	 (35.8) 	 	 (101.0) 	 	 – 	 	 (143.8)

	 Investments	in	equity	method	investees 	 	 – 	 	 (1.6) 	 	 (3.0) 	 	 – 	 	 (4.6)

	 Payment	of	accrued	earn-out	amount 	 	 – 	 	 (4.0) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (4.0)

	 Proceeds	from	formation	of	joint	venture 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 185.6 	 	 – 	 	 185.6

	 Other	investing	activities 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

Net	cash	(used	in)	provided	by	investing	activities 	 	 (13.4) 	 	(1,188.0) 	 	 88.5 	 	 – 	 	(1,112.9)

Cash	flows	from	financing	activities:

	 Intercompany	financings,	net 	 	 (589.1) 	 	 870.8 	 	 (281.7) 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Principal	payments	of	long-term	debt 	 	 (352.6) 	 	 (13.9) 	 	 (8.4) 	 	 – 	 	 (374.9)

	 Payment	of	financing	costs	of	long-term	debt 	 	 (10.6) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (10.6)

	 Net	proceeds	from	(repayment	of)	notes	payable 	 	 278.0 	 	 – 	 	 (58.6) 	 	 – 	 	 219.4

	 Proceeds	from	maturity	of	derivative	instrument 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 Exercise	of	employee	stock	options 	 	 20.6 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 20.6

	 Proceeds	from	employee	stock	purchases 	 	 6.2 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 6.2

	 Excess	tax	benefits	from	stock-based	payment	awards 	 	 11.3 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 11.3

	 Proceeds	from	issuance	of	long-term	debt 	 	1,196.7 	 	 – 	 	 16.2 	 	 – 	 	1,212.9

	 Purchases	of	treasury	stock 	 	 (500.0) 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (500.0)

Net	cash	provided	by	(used	in)	financing	activities 	 	 60.5 	 	 856.9 	 	 (332.5) 	 	 – 	 	 584.9

Effect	of	exchange	rate	changes	on	cash	and	cash	investments 	 	 – 	 	 – 	 	 (4.8) 	 	 – 	 	 (4.8)

Net	(decrease)	increase	in	cash	and	cash	investments 	 	 (2.1) 	 	 1.7 	 	 (12.6) 	 	 – 	 	 (13.0)

Cash	and	cash	investments,	beginning	of	year 	 	 2.4 	 	 1.1 	 	 30.0 	 	 – 	 	 33.5

Cash	and	cash	investments,	end	of	year 	 $	 0.3 	 $	 2.8 	 $	 17.4 	 $	 – 	 $	 20.5

24.	 Business	Segment	Information:
Prior to May 1, 2009, the Company’s internal management 
financial reporting consisted of three business divisions: 
Constellation Wines, Constellation Spirits and Crown 
Imports. Subsequent to the Company’s divestiture of its 
value spirits business, the Company integrated its remain-
ing spirits brands into the Constellation Wines business. As 
a result, on May 1, 2009, the Company changed its internal 
management financial reporting to consist of two busi-
ness divisions: Constellation Wines and Crown Imports. 
Consequently, the Company now reports its operating 
results in three segments: Constellation Wines (branded 
wine, spirits and other), Corporate Operations and Other, 
and Crown Imports (imported beer). The new business 
segments reflect how the Company’s operations are man-
aged, how operating performance within the Company 
is evaluated by senior management and the structure of 
its internal financial reporting. Amounts included in the 
Corporate Operations and Other segment consist of gen-
eral corporate administration and finance expenses. These 
amounts include costs of executive management, corporate 
development, corporate finance, human resources, internal 

audit, investor relations, legal, public relations, global 
information technology and global supply chain. Any 
costs incurred at the corporate office that are applicable 
to the segments are allocated to the appropriate segment. 
The amounts included in the Corporate Operations and 
Other segment are general costs that are applicable to the 
consolidated group and are therefore not allocated to the 
other reportable segments. All costs reported within the 
Corporate Operations and Other segment are not included 
in the chief operating decision maker’s evaluation of the 
operating income performance of the other operating 
segments.

In addition, the Company excludes acquisition-related 
integration costs, restructuring charges and unusual items 
that affect comparability from its definition of operating 
income for segment purposes as these items are not reflec-
tive of normal continuing operations of the segments. The 
Company excludes these items as segment operating perfor-
mance and segment management compensation is evalu-
ated based upon a normalized segment operating income. 
As such, the performance measures for incentive compensa-
tion purposes for segment management do not include the 
impact of these items.
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For the years ended February 28, 2010, February 28, 
2009, and February 29, 2008, acquisition-related inte-
gration costs, restructuring charges and unusual items 
included in operating income (loss) consist of:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008

Cost	of	Product	Sold:

	 Accelerated	depreciation  $ 17.7 	 $	 11.2 	 $	 12.0

	 Flow	through	of	inventory		
step-up   8.4 	 	 22.2 	 	 11.4

	 Inventory	write-downs   1.6 	 	 56.8 	 	 10.1

	 Other   4.7 	 	 37.1 	 	 0.1

Cost	of	Product	Sold   32.4 	 	 127.3 	 	 33.6

Selling,	General	and		
Administrative	Expenses:

	 Loss	on	contractual	obligation		
	 from	put	option	of	Ruffino		
	 shareholder   34.3 	 	 – 	 	 –

	 (Gain)	loss	on	sale	of		
	 nonstrategic	business/assets   (11.2) 	 	 8.1 	 	 (4.8)

	 Net	(gain)	loss	on	March	2009		
	 sale	of	value	spirits	business   (0.2) 	 	 15.6 	 	 –

	 Loss	on	sale	of	Pacific		
	 Northwest	Business   – 	 	 23.2 	 	 –

	 Loss	on	sale	of	Almaden	and		
	 Inglenook	wine	brands	and		
	 certain	other	assets   – 	 	 – 	 	 27.8

	 Loss	on	the	contribution	of	the		
	 U.K.	wholesale	business   – 	 	 – 	 	 6.6

	 Other	costs	   42.4 	 	 24.2 	 	 7.5

Selling,	General	and		
	 Administrative	Expenses   65.3 	 	 71.1 	 	 37.1

Impairment	of	Intangible		
	 Assets	and	Goodwill   103.2 	 	 300.4 	 	 812.2

Restructuring	Charges   47.6 	 	 68.0 	 	 6.9

Acquisition-Related		
	 Integration	Costs   0.2 	 	 8.2 	 	 11.8

Acquisition-Related	Integration		
	 Costs,	Restructuring	Charges		
	 and	Unusual	Items  $ 248.7 	 $	575.0 	 $	901.6

For the year ended February 28, 2010, acquisition-
related integration costs, restructuring charges and 
unusual items included in equity in losses of equity method 
investees of $25.4 million consist of an impairment loss 
on the Company’s investment in Ruffino. For the year 
ended February 28, 2009, acquisition-related integration 
costs, restructuring charges and unusual items included in 
equity in losses of equity method investees of $83.3 million 
consist primarily of impairment losses on the Company’s 
investments in Ruffino and Matthew Clark. For the year 
ended February 29, 2008, acquisition-related integration 
costs, restructuring charges and unusual items included in 
equity in losses of equity method investees of $16.0 million 
consist primarily of an impairment loss on the Company’s 
investment in Ruffino.

The Company evaluates performance based on operat-
ing income of the respective business units. The accounting 
policies of the segments are the same as those described for 
the Company in the Summary of Significant Accounting 
Policies in Note 1 and include the recently adopted 
accounting guidance described in Note 2.

Segment information is as follows:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008

Constellation wines:
Net	sales:

	 Branded	wine  $ 2,928.0 	 $	 3,015.3 	 $	 3,016.9

	 Spirits   223.9 	 	 418.7 	 	 414.2

	 Other   212.9 	 	 220.6 	 	 341.9

Net	sales  $ 3,364.8 	 $	 3,654.6 	 $	 3,773.0

Segment	operating	income  $ 654.9 	 $	 691.4 	 $	 630.4

Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	
method	investees  $ 17.1 	 $	 17.6 	 $	 18.8

Long-lived	assets  $ 1,486.7 	 $	 1,507.2 	 $	 1,993.3

Investment	in	equity		
method	investees  $ 111.3 	 $	 121.2 	 $	 243.6

Total	assets  $ 7,685.8 	 $	 7,795.3 	 $	 9,775.5

Capital	expenditures  $ 70.0 	 $	 125.3 	 $	 138.5

Depreciation	and	amortization  $ 142.9 	 $	 144.9 	 $	 155.8

Corporate Operations  
and Other:

Net	sales  $ – 	 $	 – 	 $	 –

Segment	operating	loss  $ (94.7) 	 $	 (86.8) 	 $	 (79.0)

Long-lived	assets  $ 80.5 	 $	 40.3 	 $	 41.7

Total	assets  $ 241.3 	 $	 104.2 	 $	 126.8

Capital	expenditures  $ 37.7 	 $	 3.3 	 $	 5.3

Depreciation	and	amortization  $ 13.0 	 $	 12.1 	 $	 10.1

Crown Imports:
Net	sales  $ 2,256.2 	 $	 2,395.4 	 $	 2,391.0

Segment	operating	income  $ 444.1 	 $	 504.1 	 $	 509.0

Long-lived	assets  $ 5.0 	 $	 5.4 	 $	 4.6

Total	assets  $ 368.9 	 $	 324.2 	 $	 359.0

Capital	expenditures  $ 1.0 	 $	 2.0 	 $	 4.1

Depreciation	and	amortization  $ 1.5 	 $	 1.1 	 $	 0.8

acquisition-Related Integration
 Costs, Restructuring Charges
 and unusual Items:
Operating	loss  $ (248.7) 	 $	 (575.0) 	 $	 (901.6)

Equity	in	losses	of	equity		
method	investees  $ (25.4) 	 $	 (83.3) 	 $	 (16.0)

Consolidation and eliminations:
Net	sales  $ (2,256.2) 	 $	 (2,395.4) 	 $	(2,391.0)

Operating	income  $ (444.1) 	 $	 (504.1) 	 $	 (509.0)

Equity	in	earnings	of		
Crown	Imports  $ 221.9 	 $	 252.3 	 $	 255.1

Long-lived	assets  $ (5.0) 	 $	 (5.4) 	 $	 (4.6)

Investment	in	equity		
method	investees  $ 167.2 	 $	 136.9 	 $	 150.5

Total	assets  $ (201.7) 	 $	 (187.2) 	 $	 (208.5)

Capital	expenditures  $ (1.0) 	 $	 (2.0) 	 $	 (4.1)

Depreciation	and	amortization  $ (1.5) 	 $	 (1.1) 	 $	 (0.8)

Consolidated:
Net	sales  $ 3,364.8 	 $	 3,654.6 	 $	 3,773.0

Operating	income	(loss)  $ 311.5 	 $	 29.6 	 $	 (350.2)

Equity	in	earnings	of	equity	
method	investees  $ 213.6 	 $	 186.6 	 $	 257.9

Long-lived	assets  $ 1,567.2 	 $	 1,547.5 	 $	 2,035.0

Investment	in	equity		
method	investees  $ 278.5 	 $	 258.1 	 $	 394.1

Total	assets  $ 8,094.3 	 $	 8,036.5 	 $	10,052.8

Capital	expenditures  $ 107.7 	 $	 128.6 	 $	 143.8

Depreciation	and	amortization  $ 155.9 	 $	 157.0 	 $	 165.9
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The Company’s areas of operations are principally 
in the U.S. Operations outside the U.S. are primarily in 
the U.K., Canada, Australia and New Zealand and are 
included within the Constellation Wines segment. Revenues 
are attributed to countries based on the location of the sell-
ing company.

Geographic data is as follows:

For	the	Years	Ended

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
February	29,

2008
net Sales

	 U.S.  $ 1,981.4 	 $	2,196.3 	 $	2,031.0

	 Non-U.S.   1,383.4 	 	 1,458.3 	 	 1,742.0

	 	 Total  $ 3,364.8 	 $	3,654.6 	 $	3,773.0

Significant	non-U.S.	revenue	
sources	include:

	 U.K.  $ 611.5 	 $	 631.7 	 $	 867.8

	 Australia	/	New	Zealand   345.2 	 	 351.4 	 	 395.4

	 Canada   399.1 	 	 448.2 	 	 449.8

	 Other   27.6 	 	 27.0 	 	 29.0

	 	 Total  $ 1,383.4 	 $	1,458.3 	 $	1,742.0

(in millions)
February 28,

2010
February	28,

2009
long-lived assets

	 U.S.  $ 878.4 	 $	 901.4

	 Non-U.S.   688.8 	 	 646.1

	 	 Total  $ 1,567.2 	 $	1,547.5

Significant	non-U.S.	long-lived		
assets	include:

	 Australia	/	New	Zealand  $ 441.3 	 $	 355.8

	 Canada   167.5 	 	 159.8

	 U.K.   78.6 	 	 129.1

	 Other   1.4 	 	 1.4

	 	 Total  $ 688.8 	 $	 646.1

25.	 Accounting	Guidance	Not	Yet	Adopted:
consolIdatIon of VarIable Interest entItIes –  
In June 2009, the FASB issued amended guidance for 
consolidation, which, among other things, (i) requires an 
entity to perform an analysis to determine whether an 
entity’s variable interest or interests give it a controlling 
financial interest in a variable interest entity; (ii) requires 
ongoing reassessments of whether an entity is the primary 
beneficiary of a variable interest entity and eliminates the 
quantitative approach previously required for determin-
ing the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity; 
(iii) amends previously issued guidance for determining 
whether an entity is a variable interest entity; and (iv) 
requires enhanced disclosure that will provide users of 
financial statements with more transparent information 

about an entity’s involvement in a variable interest entity. 
In December 2009, the FASB issued additional guidance 
on assessing whether a variable interest entity should be 
consolidated. This guidance identifies the determination 
of whether a reporting entity should consolidate another 
entity is to be based upon, among other things, (i) the other 
entity’s purpose and design and (ii) the reporting entity’s 
ability to direct the activities of the other entity that most 
significantly impact the other entity’s economic perfor-
mance. This guidance also requires additional disclosures 
about an entity’s involvement with a variable interest entity, 
including significant changes in risk exposure due to an 
entity’s involvement with a variable interest entity and how 
the involvement with the variable interest entity affects the 
financial statements of the reporting entity. The Company 
is required to adopt the combined guidance for its annual 
and interim periods beginning March 1, 2010. The adop-
tion of the combined guidance on March 1, 2010, did not 
have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements.

faIr Value measurements and dIsclosures –
In January 2010, the FASB issued amended guidance for 
fair value measurements and disclosures. This guidance 
requires an entity to (i) disclose separately the amounts 
of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 
fair value measurements and the reasons for the transfers 
and (ii) present separately information about purchases, 
sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis in the 
reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3). This guidance also clari-
fies existing disclosures requiring an entity to provide fair 
value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and 
liabilities and, for Level 2 or Level 3 fair value measure-
ments, disclosures about the valuation techniques and 
inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and 
nonrecurring fair value measurements. The Company is 
required to adopt the additional disclosure requirements 
and clarifications of existing disclosures of this guidance 
for its annual and interim periods beginning March 1, 
2010, except for the disclosures about purchases, sales, 
issuances, and settlements in the reconciliation for fair 
value measurements using significant unobservable inputs 
(Level 3). The Company is required to adopt those disclo-
sures for its annual and interim periods beginning March 
1, 2011. The adoption of the applicable provisions of this 
guidance on March 1, 2010, did not have a material impact 
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The 
Company does not expect the adoption of the remaining 
provision of this guidance to have a material impact on its 
consolidated financial statements.
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26.	 Subsequent	Event:
In April 2010, the Company’s Board of Directors 
authorized the repurchase of up to $300.0 million of 
the Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class B 
Convertible Common Stock. Pursuant to this authoriza-
tion, in April 2010, the Company entered into a collared 
accelerated stock buyback (“ASB”) transaction under 
which the Company repurchased $300.0 million of the 
Company’s Class A Common Stock. The actual number of 
shares to which the Company is entitled will generally be 
based on the average of the daily volume weighted aver-
age prices (“VWAP”) of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock over a calculation period (scheduled to end on 
November 24, 2010, subject to being shortened by the 
counterparty to the ASB transaction), subject to a mini-
mum and maximum number of shares based on the average 

of the daily VWAP of the Company’s Class A Common 
Stock over a hedge period (scheduled to end on May 17, 
2010, subject to being shortened by the counterparty to 
the ASB transaction) and subject to the other terms of the 
ASB transaction. The Company paid the purchase price 
under the ASB transaction on April 21, 2010, at which 
time it received an initial installment of 11,016,451 shares, 
which have become treasury shares. The Company will be 
entitled to receive additional shares pursuant to the ASB 
transaction following the end of the hedge period, absent 
extraordinary circumstances, and may be entitled to receive 
additional shares following the end of the calculation 
period. The Company used revolver borrowings under the 
2006 Credit Agreement to pay the purchase price for the 
repurchased shares.

27.	 Selected	Quarterly	Financial	Information	(Unaudited):
A summary of selected quarterly financial information is as follows:

Quarter	Ended	Fiscal	2010

(in millions, except per share data)
May	31,
2009

August	31,
2009

November	30,
2009

February	28,
2010 Full	Year

Net	sales  $ 791.6  $ 876.8  $ 987.7  $ 708.7  $ 3,364.8

Gross	profit  $ 268.7  $ 309.6  $ 344.1  $ 222.4  $ 1,144.8

Net	income	(loss)	(1)  $ 6.5  $ 99.7  $ 44.1  $ (51.0)  $ 99.3

Earnings	(loss)	per	common	share:	(2)

	 Basic	–	Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.03  $ 0.46  $ 0.20  $ (0.23)  $ 0.46

	 Basic	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock  $ 0.03  $ 0.42  $ 0.18  $ (0.21)  $ 0.41

	 Diluted	–	Class	A	Common	Stock  $ 0.03  $ 0.45  $ 0.20  $ (0.23)  $ 0.45

	 Diluted	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock  $ 0.03  $ 0.41  $ 0.18  $ (0.21)  $ 0.41

Quarter	Ended	Fiscal	2009

(in millions, except per share data)
May	31,
2008

August	31,
2008

November	30,
2008

February	28,
2009 Full	Year

Net	sales 	 $	931.8 	 $	956.5 	 $	1,031.2 	 $	735.1 	 $	3,654.6

Gross	profit 	 $	329.0 	 $	305.8 	 $	 404.0 	 $	191.2 	 $	1,230.0

Net	income	(loss)	(3) 	 $	 44.6 	 $	 (22.7) 	 $	 83.5 	 $	(406.8) 	 $	 (301.4)

Earnings	(loss)	per	common	share:	(2)

	 Basic	–	Class	A	Common	Stock 	 $	 0.21 	 $	 (0.11) 	 $	 0.39 	 $	 (1.88) 	 $	 (1.40)

	 Basic	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 $	 0.19 	 $	 (0.10) 	 $	 0.35 	 $	 (1.71) 	 $	 (1.27)

	 Diluted	–	Class	A	Common	Stock 	 $	 0.20 	 $	 (0.11) 	 $	 0.38 	 $	 (1.88) 	 $	 (1.40)

	 Diluted	–	Class	B	Convertible	Common	Stock 	 $	 0.19 	 $	 (0.10) 	 $	 0.35 	 $	 (1.71) 	 $	 (1.27)

(1)	 	In	Fiscal	2010,	the	Company	recorded	certain	unusual	items	consisting	of	accelerated	depreciation	associated	primarily	with	the	Global	Initiative	and	the	Fiscal	2007	Wine	
Plan;	inventory	write-downs	associated	primarily	with	the	Global	Initiative;	other	cost	of	goods	sold	primarily	related	to	the	Fiscal	2007	Wine	Plan;	a	loss	on	the	March	2009	
sale	of	the	Company’s	value	spirits	business;	a	loss	on	the	contractual	obligation	created	by	the	notification	by	the	9.9%	shareholder	of	Ruffino	to	exercise	the	option	to	put	
its	entire	equity	interest	to	the	Company;	a	gain	on	the	sale	of	the	Company’s	nonstrategic	U.K.	cider	business;	other	selling,	general	and	administrative	costs	associated	
primarily	with	the	Global	Initiative;	impairment	of	intangible	assets	primarily	associated	with	the	Company’s	Australian	business;	restructuring	charges	associated	primarily	
with	the	Global	Initiative	and	the	Australian	Initiative;	acquisition-related	integration	costs	associated	primarily	with	the	Fiscal	2008	Plan;	an	impairment	loss	of	the	Com-
pany’s	equity	method	investment	in	Ruffino;	and	a	loss	on	the	write-off	of	financing	costs.	The	following	table	identifies	these	items,	net	of	income	tax	effect,	by	quarter	and	
in	the	aggregate	for	Fiscal	2010:
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Quarter	Ended	Fiscal	2010

(in millions, net of income tax effect)
May	31,
2009

August	31,
2009

November	30,
2009

February	28,
2010 Full	Year

Accelerated	depreciation  $ 2.6  $ 7.6  $ 1.1  $ 1.3  $ 12.6

Inventory	write-downs,	restructuring	activities  $ 0.3  $ 0.5  $ 0.3  $ 0.1  $ 1.2

Other	cost	of	goods	sold	costs  $ 1.2  $ 1.1  $ 0.8  $ 0.7  $ 3.8

Loss	on	March	2009	sale	of	value	spirits	business  $ 37.3  $ 0.1  $ –  $ –  $ 37.4

Loss	on	contractual	obligation	from	put	option	of		
	 Ruffino	shareholder  $ –  $ –  $ 34.3  $ –  $ 34.3

Gain	on	sale	of	nonstrategic	U.K.	cider	business  $ –  $ –  $ -  $ (14.0)  $ (14.0)

Other	selling,	general	and	administrative	costs  $ 8.9  $ 6.9  $ 7.9  $ 5.6  $ 29.3

Impairment	of	intangible	assets  $ –  $ –  $ -  $ 97.9  $ 97.9

Restructuring	charges  $ 14.3  $ 2.5  $ 5.2  $ 18.5  $ 40.5

Acquisition-related	integration	costs  $ –  $ –  $ 0.1  $ –  $ 0.1

Impairment	of	equity	method	investment  $ –  $ –  $ 25.4  $ –  $ 25.4

Loss	on	write-off	of	financing	costs  $ –  $ –  $ –  $ 0.4  $ 0.4

(2)	 	The	sum	of	the	quarterly	earnings	per	common	share	in	Fiscal	2010	and	Fiscal	2009	may	not	equal	the	total	computed	for	the	respective	years	as	the	earnings	per	common	
share	are	computed	independently	for	each	of	the	quarters	presented	and	for	the	full	year.

(3)	 	In	Fiscal	2009,	the	Company	recorded	certain	unusual	items	consisting	of	inventory	write-downs	associated	primarily	with	the	Australian	Initiative;	a	loss	on	the	adjustment	
of	certain	inventory,	primarily	Australian,	related	to	prior	years;	accelerated	depreciation	associated	primarily	with	the	Fiscal	2007	Wine	Plan	and	the	Australian	Initiative;	
other	selling,	general	and	administrative	costs	associated	primarily	with	the	Fiscal	2007	Wine	Plan;	a	loss	on	the	sale	of	the	Pacific	Northwest	Business;	a	loss,	primarily	
on	assets	held	for	sale,	in	connection	with	the	March	2009	sale	of	the	value	spirits	business;	a	loss	in	connection	with	the	sale	of	a	nonstrategic	Canadian	distilling	facil-
ity;	impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill	primarily	associated	with	the	Company’s	U.K.	business;	restructuring	charges	associated	primarily	with	the	Australian	
Initiative;	acquisition-related	integration	costs	associated	primarily	with	the	Fiscal	2008	Plan;	impairment	of	the	Company’s	equity	method	investments,	primarily	Ruffino	
and	Matthew	Clark;	and	tax	expense	on	the	favorable	settlement	of	certain	foreign	currency	hedges.	The	following	table	identifies	these	items,	net	of	income	tax	effect,	by	
quarter	and	in	the	aggregate	for	Fiscal	2009:

Quarter	Ended	Fiscal	2009

(in millions, net of income tax effect)
May	31,
2008

August	31,
2008

November	30,
2008

February	28,
2009 Full	Year

Inventory	write-downs,	restructuring	activities 	 $	 – 	 $	47.6 	 $	 – 	 $	 8.4 	 $	 56.0

Inventory	adjustments 	 $	 – 	 $	 –	 	 $	 – 	 $	 32.1 	 $	 32.1

Accelerated	depreciation 	 $	 3.3 	 $	 1.9 	 $	 2.2 	 $	 2.7 	 $	 10.1

Other	selling,	general	and	administrative	costs 	 $	 1.0 	 $	 2.5 	 $	 4.9 	 $	 10.8 	 $	 19.2

Loss	on	sale	of	Pacific	Northwest	Business 	 $	17.3 	 $	 (0.2) 	 $	 – 	 $	 – 	 $	 17.1

Loss,	primarily	on	assets	held	for	sale,	in	connection		
with	the	March	2009	sale	of	the	value	spirits	business 	 $	 – 	 $	 –	 	 $	 – 	 $	 12.8 	 $	 12.8

Loss	on	sale	of	nonstrategic	Canadian	distilling	facility 	 $	 0.4 	 $	 5.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 (0.1) 	 $	 5.4

Impairment	of	intangible	assets	and	goodwill 	 $	 – 	 $	21.8 	 $	 – 	 $	271.8 	 $	293.6

Restructuring	charges 	 $	 0.4 	 $	35.0 	 $	 4.2 	 $	 25.9 	 $	 65.5

Acquisition–related	integration	costs 	 $	 2.6 	 $	 1.2 	 $	 1.0 	 $	 0.3 	 $	 5.1

Impairment	of	equity	method	investments 	 $	 – 	 $	 4.1 	 $	 – 	 $	 79.2 	 $	 83.3

Tax	expense	on	favorable	settlement	of	certain		
foreign	currency	hedges 	 $	 – 	 $	 –	 	 $	32.4 	 $	 6.3 	 $	 38.7
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Management of Constellation Brands, Inc. and subsidiar-
ies (the “Company”) is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an adequate system of internal control over 
financial reporting. This system is designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finan-
cial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal control over financial report-
ing includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain 
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposi-
tions of the assets of the Company; (ii) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the Company; and (iii) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unau-
thorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s 

manaGement’s annual report on Internal control oVer fInancIal reportInG

assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of internal 
control over financial reporting can provide only reason-
able assurance and may not prevent or detect misstate-
ments. Further, because of changes in conditions, effective-
ness of internal controls over financial reporting may vary 
over time.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effec-
tiveness of the system of internal control over financial 
reporting based on the framework in Internal Control 
- Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations (COSO) of the Treadway 
Commission. Based on that evaluation, management con-
cluded that the Company’s internal control over financial 
reporting was effective as of February 28, 2010. 

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control 
over financial reporting has been audited by KPMG LLP, 
an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated 
in their report which is included herein.
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders  
Constellation Brands, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets of Constellation Brands, Inc. and subsidiaries (the 
Company) as of February 28, 2010 and 2009, and the 
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in 
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in 
the three-year period ended February 28, 2010. These con-
solidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based 
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the 
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

report of Independent reGIstered publIc accountInG fIrm

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Constellation Brands, Inc. and subsid-
iaries as of February 28, 2010 and 2009, and the results of 
their operations and their cash flows for each of the years 
in the three-year period ended February 28, 2010, in con-
formity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stan-
dards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), Constellation Brands, Inc.’s internal control 
over financial reporting as of February 28, 2010, based 
on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and 
our report dated April 29, 2010 expressed an unqualified 
opinion on the effectiveness of Constellation Brands, Inc.’s 
internal control over financial reporting.

Rochester, New York
April 29, 2010
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders  
Constellation Brands, Inc.:

We have audited Constellation Brands, Inc.’s 
(the Company) internal control over financial reporting 
as of February 28, 2010, based on criteria established in 
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission (COSO). Constellation Brands, Inc.’s man-
agement is responsible for maintaining effective internal 
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of 
the effectiveness of internal control over financial report-
ing, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s 
internal control over financial reporting based on our 
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stan-
dards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over financial reporting 
was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included 
obtaining an understanding of internal control over finan-
cial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
Our audit also included performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial report-
ing is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples. A company’s internal control over financial report-
ing includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

report of Independent reGIstered publIc accountInG fIrm

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposi-
tions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unau-
thorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control 
over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstate-
ments. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness 
to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or proce-
dures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Constellation Brands, Inc. maintained, 
in all material respects, effective internal control over 
financial reporting as of February 28, 2010, based on crite-
ria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework 
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stan-
dards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of 
Constellation Brands, Inc. and subsidiaries as of February 
28, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements 
of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash 
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended 
February 28, 2010, and our report dated April 29, 2010 
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated 
financial statements.

Rochester, New York
April 29, 2010
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In North America, the Company’s products are primarily distributed by wholesale distributors as well as state and 
provincial alcoholic beverage control agencies. As is the case with all other beverage alcohol companies, products sold 
through state or provincial alcoholic beverage control agencies are subject to obtaining and maintaining listings to sell 
the Company’s products in that agency’s state or province. State and provincial governments can affect prices paid by 
consumers of the Company’s products. This is possible either through the imposition of taxes or, in states and provinces in 
which the government acts as the distributor of the Company’s products through an alcohol beverage control agency, by 
directly setting retail prices for the Company’s products.

In the U.K., the Company’s products are distributed either directly to retailers or through wholesalers and import-
ers. Matthew Clark sells and distributes the Company’s branded products and those of other major drinks companies to 
on-premise locations through a network of depots located throughout the U.K. In Australia, New Zealand and other mar-
kets, the Company’s products are primarily distributed either directly to retailers or through wholesalers and importers. 
In the U.K., Australia and New Zealand, the distribution channels are dominated by a small number of industry leaders.

metHods of dIstrIbutIon

common stocK prIces and dIVIdends

The Company’s Class A Common Stock (the “Class A Stock”) and Class B Common Stock (the “Class B Stock”) trade 
on the New York Stock Exchange® (“NYSE”) under the symbols STZ and STZ.B, respectively. There is no public trading 
market for the Company’s Class 1 Common Stock. The following tables set forth for the periods indicated the high and 
low sales prices of the Class A Stock and the Class B Stock as reported on the NYSE.

Class	A	Stock
1st	Quarter 2nd	Quarter 3rd	Quarter 4th	Quarter

Fiscal	2009
	 High
	 Low

	 $	 21.90
	 $	 17.21

	 $	 23.09
	 $	 18.82

	 $	 23.48
	 $	 10.66

	 $	 17.16
	 $	 11.54

Fiscal 2010
 high
 low

 $ 13.50
 $ 10.72

 $ 15.20
 $ 11.62

 $ 17.56
 $ 14.36

 $ 17.46
 $ 14.60

Class	B	Stock
1st	Quarter 2nd	Quarter 3rd	Quarter 4th	Quarter

Fiscal	2009
	 High
	 Low

	 $	 21.76
	 $	 17.00

	 $	 22.96
	 $	 19.21

	 $	 23.32
	 $	 10.78

	 $	 17.55
	 $	 11.64

Fiscal 2010
 high
 low

 $ 13.53
 $ 10.50

 $ 15.12
 $ 11.75

 $ 17.50
 $ 14.62

 $ 17.22
 $ 14.75

At April 21, 2010, the number of holders of record of Class A Stock and Class B Stock of the Company were 903 and 
184, respectively. There were no holders of record of Class 1 Common Stock.

With respect to its common stock, the Company’s policy is to retain all of its earnings to finance the development 
and expansion of its business, and the Company has not paid any cash dividends on its common stock since its initial 
public offering in 1973. In addition, the Company’s senior credit facility limits the cash dividends that can be paid by the 
Company on its common stock to an amount determined in accordance with the terms of the 2006 Credit Agreement. 
Any indentures for debt securities issued in the future, the terms of any preferred stock issued in the future and any credit 
agreements entered into in the future may also restrict or prohibit the payment of cash dividends on common stock.
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exeCuTIve OFFICeRS

richard sands
Chairman of the Board, 
Constellation Brands, Inc.

robert sands
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Constellation Brands, Inc.

f. paul Hetterich
Executive Vice President, Business Development,  
Corporate Strategy and International, 
Constellation Brands, Inc.

thomas J. mullin
Executive Vice President and General Counsel,
Constellation Brands, Inc.

robert ryder 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
Constellation Brands, Inc.

w. Keith wilson
Executive Vice President and  
Chief Human Resources and  
Administrative Officer, 
Constellation Brands, Inc.

John a. (Jay) wright*
President,  
Constellation Wines North America

DIReCTORS

richard sands
Chairman of the Board, 
Constellation Brands, Inc.

robert sands
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Constellation Brands, Inc. 

Jerry fowden (2)

Chief Executive Officer, 
Cott Corporation

barry a. fromberg (1)

Chief Financial Officer, 
Goodman Networks, Inc.

Jeananne K. Hauswald (2) (3)

Managing Partner, Solo Management Group, LLC; 
Retired from The Seagram Company Ltd.

James a. locke III (3)

Senior Counsel to the law firm of Nixon Peabody LLP

paul l. smith (1) (3)

Retired from Eastman Kodak Company

peter H. soderberg (2)

President and Chief Executive Officer (retired)  
and Chief Innovation Officer, 
Hill-Rom Holdings, Inc. 

mark Zupan (1)

Dean, William E. Simon Graduate School of  
Business Administration, University of Rochester

dIrectors and executIVe offIcers
(as of may 1, 2010)

(1) Member of Audit Committee
(2) Member of Human Resources Committee
(3) Member of Corporate Governance Committee

*Mr. Wright is employed by Constellation Brands, Inc. 

Additional biographical information about the Directors is included in the Proxy Statement relating to the  
Company’s 2010 annual meeting distributed with this Annual Report and posted on the Company’s web site.
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constellatIon brands productIon facIlItIes
(as of april 30, 2010)

unITeD STaTeS:
California
Blackstone Winery (Kenwood – Sonoma County)
Clos du Bois Winery (Geyserville)
Dunnewood Vineyards (Ukiah)
Estancia Winery (Soledad – Monterey County)
Franciscan Oakville Estates (Rutherford)
Gonzales Winery (Gonzales – Monterey County)
Mission Bell Winery (Madera)
Mt. Veeder Winery (Napa)
Ravenswood Wineries (Sonoma)
Robert Mondavi Winery (Oakville)
Simi Winery (Healdsburg)
Turner Road Vintners Wineries (Lodi/Woodbridge)
Wild Horse Winery (Templeton)
Woodbridge Winery (Acampo)

New York
Canandaigua Winery (Canandaigua)
Widmer’s Wine Cellars (Naples)*

Washington
The Hogue Cellars (Prosser)

auSTRalIa:
South Australia
Berri Estates Winery (Glossop)
Chateau Reynella Winery (Reynella)
Tintara Winery (McLaren Vale)

Western Australia
Houghton Winery (Upper Swan)
Nannup Winery (Nannup)

New South Wales
Stanley Winery (Buronga)

Tasmania
Bay of Fires Winery (Pipers River)

Victoria
Yarra Burn Winery (Warranwood)

CanaDa:
Alberta
The Black Velvet Distilling Co. (Lethbridge)

British Columbia
Inniskillin Okanagan Winery (Oliver)
See Ya Later Ranch (Okanagan Falls) 
Sumac Ridge Estate Winery & Vineyard (Summerland)
Vincor Production Facility (Oliver)

Ontario
Inniskillin Winery & Vineyard (Niagara-on-the-Lake)
Jackson-Triggs Estate Winery (Niagara-on-the-Lake)
Le Clos Jordanne (Jordan, Niagara Peninsula) 
Niagara Cellars (Niagara Falls)

Quebec
Vincor Quebec (Rougemont)

englanD:
Constellation Park (Severnside, Bristol)

new ZealanD:
Corner 50 Winery (Hawkes Bay, North Island)
Drylands Winery (Marlborough, South Island)
Kim Crawford Winery – Riverlands Winery  
 (Blenheim, Marlborough, South Island) 
Nobilo Winery (Huapai, West Auckland, North Island)

SOuTh aFRICa:
Flagstone Winery (Somerset West, Western Cape) 

wIne KITS:
RJ Spagnol’s (Delta, British Columbia) 
RJ Spagnol’s (Kitchener, Ontario)

* Sale to third party pending and expected to be 
completed during fiscal year 2011.
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CDI TRaDIng
CHESS Depositary Interests trade on the Australian  
Securities Exchange (ASX) under the ticker symbol CBR. 
As of April 30, 2010, there were 533 holders of record.

DIvIDenD pOlICY
With respect to its common stock, the Company’s policy 
is to retain all of its earnings to finance the development 
and expansion of its business, and the Company has not 
paid any cash dividend on its common stock since its initial 
public offering in 1973. Additional information is provided 
in this report under the heading “Common Stock Prices 
and Dividends.”

InFORmaTIOn RegaRDIng  
FORwaRD-lOOKIng STaTemenTS
The statements set forth in this report, which are not  
historical facts, are forward-looking statements that  
involve risks and uncertainties that could cause actual  
results to differ materially from those set forth in, or  
implied by, the forward-looking statements. For risk factors 
associated with the Company and its business, please refer 
to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
fiscal year ended February 28, 2010.

COpIeS OF FORm 10-K
The Annual Report on Form 10-K may be obtained by 
writing Constellation Brands, Inc.’s Investor Relations 
department at our corporate headquarters address provided 
on this page. Alternatively, a copy is available on our  
Constellation Brands web site at www.cbrands.com, as well 
as on the Securities and Exchange Commission’s  
internet site at www.sec.gov.

annual STOCKhOlDeRS’ meeTIng
The annual meeting is scheduled to be held at 11:00 a.m. 
on Thursday, July 22, 2010, Eastern time, at the Callahan 
Theater at the Nazareth College Arts Center, 4245 East 
Avenue, Rochester, New York. The Nazareth College Arts 
Center is located in the Town of Pittsford, New York.

CORpORaTe heaDquaRTeRS
Constellation Brands, Inc.
207 High Point Drive
Building 100
Victor, New York 14564
585.678.7100
888.724.2169
www.cbrands.com
Investor Center: 888.922.2150

STOCK TRanSFeR agenT anD RegISTRaR
BNY Mellon Shareowner Services 
480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, NJ 07310
877.810.2237 (toll free, within the U.S. and Canada)
201.680.6578 (outside the U.S. and Canada)
www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd

COmmOn STOCK TRaDIng
The Company’s Class A and Class B Common Stock trade 
on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the ticker 
symbols STZ and STZ.B, respectively. There is no public 
market for the Company’s Class 1 Common Stock. As of 
April 30, 2010, there were 901 and 184 holders of record of 
Class A and Class B Common Stock, respectively, and no 
holders of Class 1 Common Stock.

CDI TRanSFeR agenT anD RegISTRaR
Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Level 5
115 Grenfell Street
Adelaide
South Australia 5000
OR
GPO Box 1326
Adelaide
South Australia 5001
1800.030.606 (within Australia)
61.3.9415.4000 (outside Australia)

InVestor InformatIon
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constellation brands is the world’s leading wine company that achieves success through 
an unmatched knowledge of wine consumers, storied brands that suit varied lives and 
tastes, and talented employees worldwide. With a broad portfolio of widely-admired 
premium products across the wine, beer and spirits categories, Constellation’s brand 
portfolio includes Robert Mondavi, Hardys, Clos du Bois, Blackstone, Arbor Mist, 
Estancia, Ravenswood, Jackson-Triggs, Kim Crawford, Corona Extra, Black Velvet 
Canadian Whisky and SVEDKA Vodka. 

Constellation Brands (NYSE: STZ and STZ.B; ASX: CBR) is an S&P 500 Index and 
Fortune 1000® company with more than 100 brands in our portfolio, sales in about 150 
countries and operations at more than 40 facilities. The company believes that industry 
leadership involves a commitment to our brands, to the trade, to the land, to investors 
and to different people around the world who turn to our products when celebrating 
big moments or enjoying quiet ones. We express this commitment through our vision: 
to elevate life with every glass raised. To learn more about Constellation, visit the 
company's web site at www.cbrands.com. 

About
Constellation

©	2010	Constellation	Brands,	Inc.
Design:	©	Calm	&	Sense	Communications,	Ltd.	|	www.calmandsense.com

Photography:	©	Kurt	Brownell	Photography	|	www.kurtbrownell.com



Here are the savings from printing this Annual Report 
on paper made from 100% post-consumer waste:

369
trees preserved for the future

1,064 lbs.
waterborne waste not created

156,595 gal.
wastewater flow saved

34,115 lbs.
net greenhouse gases prevented

17,326 lbs.
solid waste not generated

261,120,000
BTUs energy not consumed

The cover and front section (pages 1 – 12) of this 
report are printed on processed chlorine-free, 
FSC-certified Mohawk Solutions, which is made 
with 100% post-consumer waste fiber. By using 
emission-free, wind-generated electricity to make 
this paper, 7,036 pounds of air emissions were not 
generated. This paper is certified by Green Seal.

    

The financial section (pages 13 –  92) of this report 
is printed on Rolland Enviro100, which contains 
100% post-consumer fiber, is EcoLogo, processed 
chlorine-free and FSC recycled certified and  
manufactured using biogas energy.

    

100%

100%

2010 – 2011

Brand portfolio

Selection of Constellation’s Top Scores:
United States – California
96 pts  2006 Robert Mondavi Winery Cabernet Sauvignon Reserve, 

Napa Valley (WS)

95 pts 2007 Ravenswood Old Hill Zinfandel, Sonoma Valley (IWC)

93 pts  2005 Wild Horse Cheval Sauvage, Santa Maria Valley (WE)

91 pts  2007 Robert Mondavi Winery Reserve Pinot Noir, 
Carneros (WS)

90 pts  2006 Clos du Bois Calcaire Chardonnay, 
Russian River Valley (WS)

United States – Washington – Columbia Valley
92 pts 2006 Hogue Cellars Genesis Syrah (W&S)

91 pts  2006 Hogue Cellars Reserve Merlot (WE)

90 pts  2005 Hogue Cellars Reserve Cabernet Sauvignon (WS)

New Zealand – Marlborough
92 pts 2008 Nobilo Icon Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough (WS)

91 pts  2008 Kim Crawford Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough (WS)

Italy – Tuscany
91 pts  2005 Ruffino Chianti Classico, Santedame Riserva (WE)

90 pts 2006 Ruffino Chianti Classico, Riserva Ducale (WS)

Australia – Clare Valley & Barossa Valley
92 pts  2005 Barossa Valley Estate, E&E Black Pepper Shiraz (WA)

91 pts 2007 Leasingham Magnus Riesling, Clare Valley (WS)

Pull and save for future reference!

 WA – Wine Advocate
 WE – Wine Enthusiast

 WS – Wine Spectator
 W&S – Wine & Spirits

 IWC –  Stephen Tanzer’s International Wine Cellar



Constellation Brands, Inc.   207 High Point Drive   Building 100   Victor, New York 14564
1.888.724.2169   www.cbrands.com

Enjoy responsibly.


